Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting July 2, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.
TENTATIVE AGENDA
1. Call to Order and Pledge of Allegiance
2. Privilege of the Floor
3. Acceptance of the Agenda

4.

Consensus Items

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — June 4, 2013.

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES - May 2013.

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — May 2013 as attached.

. Finance
A-G. Approval of the attached report regarding finance recommendations.

. Personnel
A-M. Approval of the attached report regarding personnel recommendations.
N. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel.

. Programs

A. Approval of textbooks for the Special Education Broad Horizons Academy
program.

. Board President’s Report

A. Nomination of Christine Schnars as our Board of Education’s liaison to New York
State School Boards Association Area 3 Director.

. Superintendent’s Report

A. Board Policy - #5360 — Student Policies — “Anti-Bullying” changed to “Dignity for All
Students” (first reading) — attached.




Regular Board Meeting, July 2, 2013

page 2

B. SED update.

10. Adjournment

Next Meetings

Meeting

Date/Time

Location

Regular

08/27/13, 5:30 p.m.

Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

Bush Campus Tour

10/01/13, 4:00 p.m.

Bush Education Ctr., Bldg. 1

Regular

10/01/13, 6:00 p.m.

Bush Education Ctr., Bldg. 1

HGG:dlh

6/27/13




Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany 4-A-1
Board of Cooperative Educational Services

9579 Vocational Drive, Painted Post, New York 14870-9518
Phone (607) 962-3175, 739-3581 or 324-7880 Fax (607) 654-2302

DRAFT
Regular Board Meeting June 4, 2013
Coopers Education Center, Bidg. 8 5:30 p.m.
PRESENT: Apgar, Bulkley, Everett, Keddell, McConnell, Moss, Peoples and
Scott.
ABSENT: Dickson, Gorman and Learn.

ALSO PRESENT: District Superintendent Graefe; Cabinet Members Bentley, Drake,
Johnson, Moschetti, Munson, Pierce, Spencer and Weinman; Board
Clerk Hughson.

GUESTS: None.

* %k Kk Kk Kk Kk *k % %k *k *k *k %k %k *x % %k *k *x * * % % *x % % * * * * *x *

1. CALL TO ORDER AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

Board President McConnell called the meeting to order and led the Pledge of Allegiance
at 5:30 p.m.

2, PRIVILEGE OF THE FLOOR

District Superintendent Graefe shared information regarding:
a. GST BOCES and Wings of Eagles grant application.
b. Time Warner, $10,000 for the GST BOCES' 2013 Summer of Innovation program.
c. David Decker, an adult vocational instructor for GST BOCES’ won Teacher of the

Year from the New York State Association for Continuing Community Education
(NYACCE).

3. ACCEPTANCE OF THE AGENDA WITH CHANGES

13-119
Upon the motion of Keddell, seconded by Bulkley, it is resolved to accept the agenda with
changes.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

4. CONSENSUS ITEMS

13-120
Upon the motion of Everett, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the following
consensus items:

A. Approval of Minutes

1. Regular Board Meeting — May 14, 2013.

B. Treasurer's Reports

1. Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES — April 2013.




Reqular Board Meeting, June 4, 2013 page 2

C. Internal Claims Auditor's Reports — April 2013 as attached.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

5. FINANCE

13-121
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Keddell,
seconded by Scott, it is resolved that the following finance actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

ltem# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
200-13 439.499 Exploratory Enrichment w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES  $848

201-13 533.599 Odyssey of the Mind w/Broome-Tioga BOCES $951

These establishments will be supported as follows:

200-13  439.499 Campbell-Savona: $848

201-13 533.599 Horseheads: $951

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

item # CoSer # Title Increase From To
202-13 251.493 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 9980 $ 83,536 $ 93,516
203-13 416.494 Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 334 § 3,267 $ 3,601
20413 419.693 Academic Programs w/ TST BOCES $ 180 $ 2070 $ 2,250
205-13 426.000 Exploratory Enrichment $ 525 $ 104,700 $ 105,225
206-13 522.000 Equipment Repair $ 2243 $ 332479 $ 334,722
207-13  527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 3,000 $ 561,247 $ 564,247
208-13 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 6,834 $ 1,439,166 $ 1,446,000
209-13  602.000 Employee Benefit Coordination $ 33303 $ 285803 $ 319,106
210-13  605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 341,046 $12,930,321 $13,271,367
21113 618.000 GASB 45-Planning and Valuation Service $ 1,000 $ 62,550 $ 63,550
21213 638.495 Cooperative Bidding Coord. w/ WFL BOCES $ 3468 §$ 15,096 $ 18,564
These increases will be supported as follows:
202-13 251.493 Avoca: $9,980
203-13 416.494 Addison: $334
204-13 419.693 Horseheads: $180
205-13 426.000 Campbell Savona: $525
206-13 522.000 Miscellaneous Revenue: $2,243
207-13 527.000 Elmira: $3,000
208-13 537.000 Watkins Glen: $2,829 and Miscellaneous Revenue-$4,005
209-13  602.000 Elmira Heights: $6,009, Odessa-Montour: $4,456, Spencer-Van Etten: $6,238,

Watkins Glen: $7,460 and Waverly: $9,140
210-13  605.000 Bath: $13,350, Corning: $214,903, Waverly: $88,380 and Misc. Revenue: $24,413
211-13  618.000 Elmira: $1,000
212-13  638.495 Addison: $204, Arkport: $408, Avoca: ($684), Campbell-Savona: $408, Canaseraga: ($888),

Canisteo-Greenwood: $408, Corning: $1,296, Hammondsport: $1,296, Hornell: $408, Jasper-
Troupsburg: $204 and Prattsburgh: $408

2. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Decrease @ From To
213-13  214.493 Staffing 1:6:1 w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 49900 $ 49,900 $ 0
214-13  430.000 Distance Learning $ 6,400 $ 662977 $ 656577
215-13 528.000 Industry/Education Activities Coordination $ 20,000 $ 456,853 $ 436,853
These decreases will be supported as follows:

213-13  214.493 Avoca: ($49,900)

214-13  430.000 Miscellaneous Revenue: ($6,400)

215-13 528.000 Career Development Council, Inc.: ($20,000)

3. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:




Regqular Board Meeting, June 4, 2013 page 3

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
NO. IN ouT
537 School/Curriculum Improvement AS537-6211-150-0-00 Certified Salaries $20,000

Planning (SIP) A537-6211-440-0-00 Consultant $20,000
TOTAL $20,000 $20,000
605 Computer Service: Management = A605-7710-400-K-00 Contract & Other $24,000
AB605-7710-400-V-00 Contract & Other $8,000
AB05-7710-400-V-14 Contract & Other $12,000
A605-7710-400-V-02 Contract & Other $9,545
A605-7710-400-V-04 Contract & Other $7,550
A605-7710-200-A-00 Equipment $2,904
AB605-7710-200-0-00 Equipment $5,076
A605-7710-400-G-99 Contract & Other $6,000
AB605-7710-400-8-09 Contract & Other $13,808
A605-7710-200-2-09 Equipment $4,903
A605-7710-200-3-09 Equipment $1,242
A605-7710-200-B-09 Equipment $4,530
A605-7710-200-G-09 Equipment $1,778
A605-7710-200-U-09 Equipment $2,000
A605-7710-200-A-00 Equipment $2,172
A605-7710-200-8-08 Equipment $40,232
AB605-7710-599-H-09 Broome Tioga $24,000
BOCES
AB605-7710-200-V-09 Equipment $11,095
AB05-7710-210-V-09 Large Equipment $26,000
AB605-7710-210-7-09 Large Equipment $27,788
A605-7710-200-8-09 Equipment $16,625
AB05-7710-204-8-08 Small Equipment $40,232
TOTAL $145,740 $145,740

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.
1. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

a. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget is increased by $175.00 from
$14,541.55 to $14,716.55. This is due to additional revenues from Project
SAVE Certifications.

b. Southern Tier Scholars budget is increased by $3,899.00 from $7,524.76 to
$11,423.76. Revenues for this program come from donations (Hogan,
Sarzynski, Lynch, DeWind & Gregory, LLP - $500.00, Lawley Service
Insurance - $1,000, Hunt Engineers, Architects & Land Surveyors, P.C. -
$2,000, Kraft Foods Group, Inc. - $249 and Bernard P. Donegan, Inc. -
$150.00).

2. Budget Establishment for 2012-13:

a. Test of Adult Basic Education program — Steuben County contract for
services is accepted and budget established in the amount of $20,000 for
the period January 1, 2013 through December 31, 2013 per attached.
Approval was received May 9, 2013.

3. Budget Establishments for 2013-14:

a. Extended School Year (ESY) budget is established in the amount of
$1,815,915 for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.



Regular Board Meeting, June 4, 2013 page 4

b. The Adult and Continuing Education budget is established in the amount of
$2,619,624 for the period July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.

C. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in state-wide contracts for
software/learning packages and licensing agreements managed by Erie 1
BOCES.

2. Accept cooperative RFP for Annual Equipment Financing as awarded by OCM
BOCES at its regular monthly Board of Education meeting on 5/16/2013; RFP #
213-63 to the following vendor:

First Niagara Leasing, Inc.

3. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in the Mobile Device
Management contracts, managed by Erie 1 BOCES.

4. Award of bid for the purchase of Cosmetology Furniture for GST BOCES Bush
Campus to: Lines of Rochester, dba Salon Accessories at $81,470.00.

Bids were opened May 30, 2013 at 2:30 p.m. and the following bids were
received:

1. Lines of Rochester, dba Salon Accessories, 333 Metro Park, Suite F501,
Rochester, NY 14623, $81,470.00.

2. The Brittany Group, Ltd., 2264 W. Henderson Road, Columbus, OH 43220,
$87,182.00.

5. Award of bid for the purchase of Mini Excavator for GST BOCES Bush Campus
to the lowest bidder meeting specifications to: Southworth-Milton, Inc. at
$51,636.00 for a 2013 CAT 304E CR.

Bids were opened May 30, 2013 at 3:00 p.m. and the following bids were
received:

1. Bobcat of Twin Tiers, 3087 Lake Road, Horseheads, NY 14845, $45,679.39
for a 2013 Bobcat E45.

2. Monroe Tractor, 110 Old Ithaca Road, Horseheads, NY 14845, $48,362.00
for a 2012 Case CX36B.

3. Five Star Equipment, 1653 NY Rt. 11, Kirkwood, NY 13795, $48,644.00 for a
2012 John Deere 35D.

4. Five Star Equipment, 1653 NY Rt. 11, Kirkwood, NY 13795, $50,050.00 for a
2013 John Deere 35D.

5. Southworth-Milton, Inc., 500 Commerce Drive, Clifton Park, NY 12065,
$51,636.00 for a 2013 Cat 304E CR.

6. Admar Supply,449 Commerce Road, Vestal, NY 13850, $51,925.00 for a
2013 Wacker 38Z3.



Reqular Board Meeting, June 4, 2013 page 5

7. Admar Supply, 449 Commerce Road, Vestal, NY 13850, $53,730.00 for a
2013 Kubota V35-4R3.

8. Bradco Supply Co., 80 Old Mills Road, Towanda, PA 18848, $68,997.00 for
a 2013 Wacker 50Z3.

D. Acceptance of Donated Items

1.

2.

10.

11.

12.

13.

14.

15.

16.

$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Orthodontic Associates of the Southemn
Tier, P.C., 440 East Water Street, Elmira, NY 14901.
$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Hilliard Corporation, 100 West Fourth
Street, Elmira, NY 14901.
$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Hunt Engineers, Architects and Land
Surveyors, P.C., Airport Corporate Park, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY
14845.
$100.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Corning Credit Union, One Credit Union
Plaza, P O Box 1450, Corning, NY 14830.
$150.00 for Hall of Fame Banquet from Simmons Rockwell Autoplaza, Inc., 784
County Route 64, Elmira, NY 14903.
$2,000.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Welliver McGuire Inc., 250 North
Genesee Street, Montour Falls, NY 14865.
$500.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Matthews Buses, Inc., 2900 Route 9-
Malta, Ballston Spa, NY 12020.
$500.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Hogan, Sarzynski, Lynch, DeWind &
Gregory, LLP, Attorneys at Law, P O Box 660, Binghamton, NY 13902-0660.
$1,000.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Lawley Service Insurance, 361
Delaware Avenue, Buffalo, NY 14202.
$2,000.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Hunt Engineers, Architects & Land
Surveyors, P.C., Airport Corporate Park, 100 Hunt Center, Horseheads, NY
14845.
$249.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Kraft Foods Group, Inc., Campbell, NY
14821.
$150.00 for Southern Tier Scholars from Bernard P. Donegan, Inc., P O Box 70,
Victor, NY 14564.
9500 Ibs. of materials, a roller kit and consumables for a .052 set up to the Bush
Welding classes from Vulcraft of NY, Inc., Attn: Clark Poulsen, 5362 Railroad
Street, Chemung, NY 14825.
Wrenches, sockets, adapters, extensions and bars to the Coopers Auto
Technology class from Tractor Supply, 3148 Silverback Lane, Painted Post, NY
14870.
1997 Ford Suburban to the Bush Automotive Technology class from Jennifer
Talmage, 235 Jackson Creek Road, Erin, NY 14838.
1999 Plymouth Voyager to the Bush Automotive Technology Class from Joan
D. Trifoso, 907 W. Clinton Street, Elmira, NY 14905.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL

13-122

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Keddell,
seconded by Apgar, it is resolved that the following personnel actions are hereby taken:



Regqular Board Meeting, June 4, 2013 page 6

A. Retirements

1.

Sandra Daley, Position: Senior Account Clerk, Central Business Office,
Effective: June 30, 2013, Date of Hire: April 1, 2006, transfer from Odessa-
Montour CSD.

Geraldine Furterer, Position: Staff Development Coordinator, Effective: August
31, 2013, Date of Hire: July 14, 2008.

Charlotte Giglio, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: June 29, 2013, correcting
from June 30, 2013, from the February 5, 2013 BOE, Date of Hire: September
5, 1989.

Kathleen Graves, Position: Supervisor of Printing Services, Effective: June 29,
2013, Date of Hire: July 2, 2001.

Debora Presutti, Position: Teacher, Speech and Hearing Handicapped,
Effective: end of day June 21, 2013, Date of Hire: September 18, 1989.

Mary Lou Tangorre, Position: Adult Education Career Specialist, Effective: July
1, 2013, Date of Hire: November 8, 1993.

Roxanne Truesdale, Position: Principal Clerk, Effective: end of day October 25,
2013, Date of Hire: March 7, 1988.

B. Resignations

1.

2.

3.

Tiffani Jones-Lewis, Position: Teacher Aide, Effective: end of day April 25,
2013, Date of Hire: February 7, 2013.

William Giancoli, Position: STEM Curriculum Mentor, Effective: June 23, 2013,
Date of Hire: September 4, 2012.

Nelida Lucht, Position: Career Education Resource Specialist, Effective: end of
day May 24, 2013, Date of Hire: February 4, 2008.

C. Rescind Resignation from the May 14, 2013 Board Agenda/Minutes, due to other

employment not occurring, returning to the same position with GST BOCES.

1.

Travis Morato, Position: Network Technology Specialist, Effective: end of day
April 26, 2013, Date of Hire: January 10, 2011.

D. Elimination of Positions

1.

2.

Typist, one part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month, Competitive Civil Service position,
effective May 8, 2013, due to the Civil Service reclassification of a Typist
position to Account Clerk Typist.

Senior Typist, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month, Competitive Civil Service
position, effective June 30, 2013.

E. Creation of Position

1.

Account Clerk Typist, one part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month, Competitive Civil
Service position, effective May 8, 2013, due to the Civil Service reclassification
of a Typist position to Account Clerk Typist.




Reqular Board Meeting, June 4, 2013 page 7

F. Increase or Decrease in Assignment

1.

Alonzo Toby, Cleaner, 12 month, Non-Competitive Civil Service position;
increased from .5 FTE to 1.0 FTE; effective July 1, 2013; Probationary Period
continues through October 28, 2013; salary $13.07, per hour (grade 1, step 2).

G. Changes in Appointments

1.

Jennifer Biggs, Career Education Resource Specialist, Temporary, part-time (.8
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment,
extension of employment from June 14, 2013 to June 30, 2013.

. Denise Knowles, Career Education Resource Specialist, Temporary, part-time

(.8 FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service appointment,
Probationary period served, extension of employment from June 14, 2013 to
June 30, 2013.

Scott Vang, Personal Computer Coordinator, part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month
position, from Provisional to Probationary, Competitive Civil Service
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List #72107, effective May 8,
2013, Probationary Period of May 8, 2013 through May 7, 2014, no change in
salary.

Dena Zoerman, reclassified from Typist to Account Clerk Typist, part-time (.5
FTE), 12 month position, Competitive, Probationary Civil Service appointment,
Civil Service Open Competitive List #DCACT0912, effective May 8, 2013,
Probationary Period of May 8, 2013 through May 7, 2014, salary $14.65 per
hour (grade 6, step 4), due to the Civil Service reclassification of a Typist
position to Account Clerk Typist.

. Tenure Appointments

1.

Carolyn Connelly, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Coordinator of Work-Based
Learning Program, Effective Date of Tenure: July 1, 2013, Certification Status:
Permanent, Coordinator of Work-Based Learming Programs for Career
Awareness Extension, September 1, 2010.

Laurie Crooker, Position: Teaching Assistant, Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant,
Effective Date of Tenure: July 1, 2013, Certification Status: Teaching Assistant,
Level 3, September 1, 2012.

David Mayotte, Position: Instructional Support Specialist. Tenure Area:
Instructional Support Services in the Integration of Technology into Instructional
Practices, Effective Date of Tenure: July 1, 2013, Certification Status:
Permanent, Music, September 1, 2004.

Jessica Frisbie, Position: Teacher, Tenure Area: Education of Children with

Handicapping conditions — Education of Speech and Hearing Handicapped
Children, Effective Date of Tenure: June 28, 2013, Certification Status: Initial,
Speech and Language Disabilities, February 1, 2009 through January 31, 2014.

Appointments

1.

John Marsh, Position: Painter, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Non-
Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment, Effective: June 17, 2013,



Reqular Board Meeting, June 4, 2013 page 8

Probationary Period: June 17, 2013 through June 16, 2014, Salary: $13.80 per
hour (grade 4, step 2).

. Patricia Mortimer, Position: Teaching Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 10 month,

school calendar position, Probationary appointment, Effective: June 3, 2013,
Tenure Area: Teaching Assistant, Certification: Teaching Assistant, Level 1
Renewal, September 1, 2013 through August 31, 2015, Probationary Period:
June 3, 2013 through June 2, 2016, Salary: $24,736.00 per year, prorated (step

1).

J. Temporary Appointments

1.

Leandra Sullivan, Position: Long-Term Substitute Teaching Assistant, full-time
(1.0 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position, Long-Term Substitute,
Temporary appointment, Effective: December 14, 2012 through June 21, 2013,
Certification: not certified, Salary: $24,736.00 per year, prorated (step 1)

Nancy Zito, Position: Health Plan Administrator, time-sheet basis, Effective: July
2, 2013 through June 30, 2014, Salary: $45.02 per hour.

Mary Jane Eckel, Position: Curriculum Mentor, time-sheet basis, 12 month
position, Temporary appointment, Effective: July 1, 2013 through June 30,
2014, Certification: Permanent, Music, February 1, 1979, Salary: $280 per diem,
time-sheet basis.

K. Annual Stipend, effective October 1, 2012 through June 30, 2013

1.

Career Development Council

a. Sarah Sassman, Elmira CSD Team Leader, Stipend $1,125.00, prorated.

L. Annual Appointment

1.

Certified Lead Evaluator, effective January 8, 2013 through June 30, 2013; no
additional salary

a. Lisa Sanford.

M. Report of Temporary and Substitute Personnel as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

7. PROGRAMS

13-023

Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to approve the following
program items:

Field Trips
A. Afield trip for the Bush Education Center's Nurse Assisting program as attached.

Textbooks
B. Textbooks for the Special Education Broad Horizons Academy program.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY




Regular Board Meeting, June 4, 2013 page 9

8. BOARD PRESIDENT’S REPORT
A. None.

9. SUPERINTENDENT’S REPORT

A. Deleted.

BOARD POLICIES
13-024
Upon the motion of Bulkley, seconded by Apgar, it is resolved to approve the following
Board Policies:

A. Board Policy - #9310 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Attendance of Non-Unit
Employees” — as attached. .

B. Board Policy - #9210 — Personnel & Negotiations — “Insurance for Non-Unit
Employees” — as attached.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

C. SED
District Superintendent Graefe shared information from the State Education Department.

Additional Items:

1. Canisteo-Greenwood CSD Board of Education is beginning their Superintendent’s
search interviewing process.

2. Elmira CSD Board of Education is postponing their Superintendent’s search until
the winter of 2014.

EXECUTIVE SESSION

13-025
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Everett, it is resolved to move to executive
session at 6:08 p.m. to discuss three employment matters and five legal matters

concerning particular persons.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

OPEN SESSION

13-026
Upon the motion of Scott, seconded by Moss, it is resolved to move to open session at
6:50 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

6. PERSONNEL - continued

13-127
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Keddell,
seconded by Moss, it is resolved that the following personnel action is hereby taken:



Reqular Board Meeting, June 4, 2013 page 10

N. Non-Unit Salary Increase For 2013-2014
1. RESOLVED, except as noted below, the Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-

Allegany Board of Cooperative Educational Services hereby enacts a base
salary increase of two percent (2%) for non-unit employees, effective July 1,
2013. The base salary for the Assistant Superintendent for Finance and
Administrative Services for the 2013-2014 fiscal year shall be the same as the
2012-2013 fiscal year. The Working Foreperson stationed at the Wildwood
Campus will receive a base salary increase of one percent (1%), effective July
1, 2013.

CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

13-128
Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of Scott, seconded
by Bulkley, it is:

P. Medical Examination

1. RESOLVED, the BOCES Board of Education hereby requires employee #05954
to submit to a medical examination by the BOCES’ school physician to
determine her physical and/or mental capacity to perform her duties pursuant to
Education Law § 913.

CARRIED UNANIMOQUSLY

10.ADJOURNMENT
13-129
Upon the motion of Apgar, seconded by Scott, it is resolved to adjourn the meeting at
6:30 p.m.
CARRIED UNANIMOUSLY

Next Meetings

Meeting Date/Time Location
Reorganizational | 07/02/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8
Regular 07/02/13, immediately following | Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

Reorganizational meeting
Regular 08/27/13, 5:30 p.m. Coopers Education Ctr., Bldg. 8

Respectfully Submitted,

dih Doretta Hughson
June 5, 2013



4-B-1

L8'6TTS
00°0$

790V ELTS
pLTTETO9°TS
v¥'ST6°960°1$
W' ELE6'OVS
LL'TT6TS
00°0$
€6'V9V'LS
9L'1v8°62$
95°88L°07$
00°0$
$6'6L8°C$
v1°0LL'00T$
9C' T8 V1S
LOTTTELL'E1S
68'8.8°06$
61°1€50SLS
SY'89S°1LLS
(€0'¥01°PSHS)

IO JO puy

oUD]Dg 4sv)

E1'0LL TYYS
0008
86'666°95$
99'8LS°LS6'VS
6¥°019°%65$
LO'TLY TYS
00°€0¥°C$
00°0%

00°0$

00°0%

00'89%$
81'C0LYS
TLVEL'TS
00°0$

00°0$
00'000°556°S$
8¥°299°0v$
SL'8Y8‘1S
01'SES6LLS
60°681°v68°9$

YIuojy Suiang
Sfuzmasangsiqq

00°000°€¥¥$
00°0%
09°0vS°0€ES
0¥'106°655°9$
£6°'SES9STTS
£V IV 68$
LL'STE'SS
00°0$
£6'vov'LS

9L 118678
95'95T°1C$
81°€0LYS$
LIVIOYS
v1I'0LL°001$
9¢'118'V1$
LO'TTT'8TL61S
LETYSIELS
Y6'6LECSLS
SSEOI‘ISS TS

90°580°0¥¥°9$

|qujay
Ysv) mog

00°0$

00°0$

00°0%
£9°'598°v¥6'v$
LO'PS8°6S1S
9 €T81vS
v0'0$

0008

LT1$

90°S$
TL'006°C$
8I'E0LYS
80°CL8°CS
$8°692°0€$
ST0%
L0'9€0°900°C1$
TT601°0€$
$$€9%
ILT1ZEY'TS
18°69V°TL6°SS

IO
10] 5315559

SI-4AoW-1€

00°000°€V¥$
00°0$

09°0¥S‘0EES

LL'SEO'STITS

98'189°966$
L6'TTY'LYS
€L°STE'SS
00°0%
99°€9¥°LS
0L'9€8°6C$
v8'SE'81$
0008
6STYLLS
6C¥0S°0LS

IUTI8%1S

00'981°CTLLS

ST'TEY'I0IS
0¥'91€°TSLS
V8 I8LV01$

STSI9'LIVS

2ounjog
Suiuuisag

SHONVIVE HSVD A0 AYVHHNS S HTYNSVIIL

SHO04d YALL NYTHINOS YALVAYD

. Suruio) molosyg viedelN 1511
UOSIPPY MOI0sH BIeSRIN ISIL]
BIIW[F MOIOSH vIeSeIN 1SI1,]
LB -33D Aouely 7 1suu]
UNOYOY X3 eJeSeIN 1sI1g

yueq diooueg

diysIejoyog uopepuno, epsayieg

3D diystejoyog Suoy f uoike[d
drysiejoyog Suoy ‘[ uoike|)
asey) diysejoyos LSO
L2 spuny diysrejoyos 1O
uaqna)g - 0AS Uoned MM
Sunwoy) - 0Ag uoned sidH
JueyaIaj PH PY LSO
eIeSeIN 1SI1]

100V Jolwald asey)

9sBYD - OOV UOISIA [BIua(g
asey) - O pund jended
aseyD - 34D pun [esopa]
L®W - "3D punj [elousn

WD
JUNOIOT



96'80L°IE1°81$ 6L'L98°065°1C$ SL'9LSTTL6ES 06'881°€66°9C$ S8'LBE6TLTIS STVILOL

6L 0v1$ vT'168°0S€°CS £0°'CE0°1SE°TS ¥6'968°05€°C$ 60'SETS ¥ - 3uDpay) [joiked



M & T BANK
GST General Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Transfer(s) and wire(s)
Void Checks

Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 54032 To Check No. 54853
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
Transfer(s) to T&A (5036)
Payroll Wire(s)
M# 5621 Reduce CR 628-13 Bush Patron (Dunning)

(Total amount of checks issued and debits charged)
Total Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
NSF Darryl Dunning ck# 1896
Partial repay NSF Darryl Dunning

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$ 467,615.25

Amount
364,753.43
5,592,969.02
14,747.36

<« 9H N »H

5,972,469.81
$ 6,440,085.06

2,265,051.49
1,182,529.00

3,446,558.60
50.00

» N D P PP

6,894,189.09
$  (454,104.03)

1,079,374.55
(1,533,478.58)

4

$ (454,104.03)
$  (454,104.03)

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

W

TREASURER OF SEHOOL DISTRICT




791°02°80°€s 1BA dejury

S3ADINY3S
ALNIDV4 ANV HIWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg
¥£2eS0 00°GZS ON LoLo S31DIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNOD £102/12/€0 VEZES0
012860  62'S¥$ ON 1010 1 INNVIQWINEYE £102/L2/E0 «012€50
8vIeS0  Z¥6Ts ON 6600 1 VSIHIAHLVIOVYTIOC €102/ 1/E0 BPLESO
SIJNIAYIS
ALIOV4 ANY H3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg
990€50  00'6Z$ ON 6600 S3T1DIH3A HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNOD €L0Z/PLIC0 990£50
S3DINY3S
ALITIOV4 ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dng
690€50  00°6Z$ ON 6600 SITDIH3A HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINNOD €10Z/¥L/E0 S90€50
S3ADINY3S
ALIIOV4 ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg
90650  00'6Z$ oN 6600 S312IH3IA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNOD €102/V1IE0 #90€50
S32INH3S
ALITIDV4 ANV H3aIWNSNOD 40 NvadNng
£€90€60  00'6Z$ ON 6600 SITDIHIA HOLOW 40 HANOISSINNOD €L0ZIVLIED £90€50
S30INY3S
ALIIOV4 ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 NYadNg
290650  00'5Z$ ON 6600 S312IH3IA HOLOW 40 HANOISSIWNOD €L0Z/Y1IE0 290€50
S3A2INY3S
ALITIOV4 ANV HIWNSNOD 40 Ny3dNg
L90ES0  00°6Z$ ON 6600 S31DIHIA HOLOW 40 HANOISSINNOD £L0Z/¥LIC0 L90ES0
S3ADINY3S
ALITIOVE ANV YIWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg
090€50  00'6Z$ oN 6600 S3710IH3A HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNOD £L0ZPLIE0 090£50
S3DINY3S
ALMIOV4 ANV ¥Y3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg
660€50  00'6Z$ oN 6600 SI1DIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINNOD €L0Z/VLIC0 650€50
SADINY3AS
ALINIOVS ANV H3IWNSNOD 40 NvadNg
86050  00°'6Z$ ON 6600 S312IHIA HOLOW 40 HANOISSINNOD £L0Z/PL/E0 850€50
SIDINY3S
ALNIOV4 ONY HIWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg
160860  00°6Z$ ON 6600 S31IIHIA HOLOW 4O HANOISSINNOD €L0Z/V1IE0 +LG0ES0
S3A2IAY3S
ALNIOVY ANY HIWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg
GG0ES0  00°62$ ON 6600 S31DIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINNOD £LOZIPLIE0 +GG0€S0
S3ADIAY3S
ALNIOVE ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 NY3dNg
768260  00°6Z$ ON 1600 SITDIH3A HOLOW JO HIANOISSINNOD £102/L0/€0 «268250
¥6€250  ¥0'8c$ oN 8800 "V YANIONT\SWvaY €10Z/¥1120 +V6E250
291250  6£0¢€s ON £800 “1 AGNID\WNYW3Q3N1 £LOZ/LE/LO «191250
NOILVIDOSSY
601250  00°'€9L$ ON £800 AYWVHEIT NVYIIYIWY INITNO LSITHOO08 / VIV £LOZ/LE/LO «501250
(9SPHILS) dNOYD AL34VS ANV
#25160  00°00L$ ON 000 HLIV3H TVLNIWNOHIANI H¥3IL N4IHLNOS z10z/0z/2L HZ6150
062150 96'LP$ oN 8900 "V IHOTHONOIN ZLozIELiZL £062150
026050 122$ oN £500 ‘8 VHEIAAVYT Z10Z/80/1LL +0Z5050
£6€0S0  82'65$ ON 0500 ‘N VHYEHYE\NOANOD Z10Z/L0/LL £££050
Jequiny unowy aje(] Juswajels papoday pund JueLEAA O} }Huway aeq JoquinN
§oaUD  WoeyD %98yo %o8yD

pund [e1auan - 1B -  1NIBISUSS) Junoddy yueg

Buysi ¥o8ysH Buipueising WE Lo L L

| efey $3004 ¥3lL NMIHLNOS ¥ALYIUO €102 ‘vz sunp



781°02°90°CL e dEpuiy

S30INN3S
ALITIOVH ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

vS2eS0 00'6Z$ ON L0L0 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O H3INOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 y62es0
EEIBVER
ALITIOVH ANV ¥JWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

£62€50 00°62$ ON 1010 SITIIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 »£GCES0
S30INY3S
ALIOVA ANV ¥3aWNSNOD JO Nv3dng

1G2ES0 00'62$ ON L0Lo SITOIHIA HOLON 40 H3NOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 162ES0
S3IAVINYIS
ALTIOV4 NV ¥3WNSNOJ 40 Nv3dNg

052€50 00°62$ ON L0L0 SITOIHIA HOLOW JO HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 «092€S0
S30INM3S
ALITIOVA ONY HIWNSNOD 4O NVANg

8¥2es0 00'62$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 H3INOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 8¥2es0
S3VINGIS
ALITIOVH ANV J3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNgd

YAZA% Y 00°'6e$ ON 1010 SITO0IHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 L¥2eS0
S30IAN3S
ALITIOVE ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

9reeso 00'52$ ON L0L0 SITIIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINWOD €102/12/€0 9P2ESO
S30IAY3IS
ALNMIDY4 ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dNa

S¥eeso 00'62$ ON 1010 S3TOIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNGD €102/12/€0 §¥2es0
S30INN3S
ALITIOVd ANV J3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

P¥ceso 00°62$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSININOD €10¢/12/E0 yreeso
S3IVINMIS
ALITIOVd ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

A A% 00'gz$ ON 1010 S3TOIHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSININOD €102/12/€0 £¥2es0
EERIGVER]
ALNIOVd ANY ¥3WNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

Cveeso 00'5e$ ON L0L0 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 eyeeso
SERINVER
ALIMIOVd ANV Y3WNSNOJ 40 Nv3dNg

L¥2eS0 00°'se$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINWOD €102/12/£0 LP2ES0
S3JINYIS
ALINIOVE ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

oveeso 0o'Gz$ ON L0L0 S3T1DIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINWOD €102/12/€0 0¥eeso
S30IAY3S
ALIMIOVd ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

6€2€50 oo'szs ON 1010 S3T1JIHIA HOLOW 40 HIANOISSINWOD €102/12/€0 +6ETESO
S30IAY3S
ALITIOVA ANV 33WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

LE2ES0 0o0'ses ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O H3INOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 L€2eS0
S30IAM3S
ALIMIOV4 ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

9€¢es0 00'ses ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 9ECES0
S3VINYIS
ALINMIOVd ONY ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

1 1%4%4Y) 00'62$ ON 1010 S3T1OIHINA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 GECESO

Jequiny junowy aje(] JUsWalelg Pepoday pung JUBLIEA\ 0] oy ajeq JequInN
RBYH b oL o) 3o8YH Ro8Yyd

pung [essus9 - 19N - LNIeJaus Junoddy yueg
Buisint ¥ooys Buipurisin
HSI7 o8y bulpueising We 10i6L: L)

¢ efied $30084 ¥3IL N¥3IHLNOS ¥3LVIUO £10z ‘bz aune



291°07°90°S) BA dEpIy

012£50 00'669% ON 8010 NIJ3IHO AGONIM NLLY VINSSAN €10Z/LLIv0 «012€G0

869€50 9/.'/1% ON 8010 ‘W YANV.LNASJONOM €L02/LLIV0 ~869€G0
Y3V QHVYHORI O/0 vOHS
665€50 00'6/$ ON 5010 SAN-H31dVHO 3NV Y3IONId NYIHLNOS €102/¥0/¥0 +66S€S0

9€5€50 00°0€$ ON 5010 ¥ NYIW30030 €102/¥0/¥0 ~9EGES0

Peeeso 88'8$ ON 1010 ‘W YANV.LAANSJONOM €102/12/€0 SVEEES0
S3DINY3S
ALINMIOVd NV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dng

692€50 00'52$ ON 10L0 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 H3INOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 692€50
SEIRYE R
ALIMIOVd NV ¥3WNSNOD 4O NN

892¢S0 00'62$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O HIANOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 892€50
S30IAM3S
ALITIOVA GNY H3WNSNOD 40 NvNg

192850 oo'Gz$ ON 10L0 S3TOIHIA HOLOW 4O H3INOISSINNOD €102/12/e0 £92¢€50
SERIBVER
ALITOVH NV H3IWNSNOD 4O NY3dNg

99¢2€50 00'6Z$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O H3INOISSINWOD £102/12/€0 99¢€S0
S3VINGIS
ALITIOVA ANV ¥3WNSNOD 4O NY3dNa

§92es0 00'62$ ON 1010 SITO0IHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 §92e50
S30IAH3S
ALNIOVE ANV HIWNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

$92€es0 oo'sz$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O H3INOISSINNOD €10z/12/e0 y92e50
S3IAVINY3S
ALNIOV4 ANV ¥3WNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

€950 00'g2$ ON 1010 S3TOIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 €92€50
S30IAY3S
ALINIDVZ ANV Y3WNSNOD 4O Nv3dng

€92es0 00°'sz$ ON L0L0 STTIIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINWOD €102/12/€0 292es0
S3VINYIS
ALIMIOVd ANV ¥3IWNSNOD 40 NY3dNg

192€S0 00'gz$ ON L0L0 SITOIHIA YOLON 4O ¥3INOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 192€50
S3IAVINMTS
ALINMIOV4 ANV Y3WNSNODJ 40 Nv3dng

092€s0 00'sz$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 092¢es0
CERIRYER
ALNIOVYd ANV ¥3aWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

6G2€50 00'52$ ON 10L0 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O H3INOISSINNOD £102/12/€0 65250
S3VIAY3S
ALTIOVd ANV ¥3NNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

862¢€50 00'62$ ON 10L0 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 HINOISSINNOD £102/12/e0 862¢€50
S3VIAY3S
ALINMIOVA GNY H3IWNSNOD 4O Nv3dNg

162¢€50 oo'Gz$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 40 H3INOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 152€S0
S30MNMTS
ALITIOV ANV J3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

962¢€50 00'6Z$ ON 1010 SITOIHIA HOLOW 4O H3INOISSINNOD €102/12/€0 962¢€50
S3DINY3S
ALITIOVH GNY ¥3IWNSNOD 40 Nv3dNg

GG2ES0 00'62$ ON 1010 S3T0IHIA HOLOW 4O HINOISSINWNOD €102/12/€0 GGZES0

Joquny junowy ale(] Juswalels Papooay pung Jueliep\ 0] Hway aeq JequInN
¥28YD i1 e 3o8YH 3o8yn

pung [esauss) - 1N -  LINIBJSUSD) :Junosoy yueg
Bunsi yosys Bulpueysin
1817 o8y bulpueising W LG L

¢ abeq $3004 ¥3ll NY3HLNOS H31LVIHO €107 ‘vz sunp



781°02°90°c) JeA dEjuLy

8.EVS0 gcages ON 1210 ONI ‘ANVdNOO XvYWdNg €10Z/9L/S0 8.Et60
LLEYSO €0'¥2ees ON Lcio ONI AlddNS A31avyg €102/91/50 «LLEYSO
€LE¥S0 6,088 ON ¥430) ‘W 3SIN3A\S31va €102/91/50 «ELEVS0
LLEVSO 65'6.% ON 14 JTINMX0008ve €102/9L/S0 LLEPSO
H31LN3O ONISSIIO0Ud
0.E¥S0 68°/62'¢$ ON 1210 JONVLLIANZY O3AIA-OLOHd H 2 9 €102/91L/50 0LE¥S0
69€¥S0 00°08% ON 12Lo ONILYNINY3LX3 S.1dV €102/91/50 69EYS0
89EYS0 OL'191'6$ ON 120 ONI S3LVIOOSSY '8 ISINNY €102/91/50 »89EVS0
99EYS0 19'998% ON 1210 vivaiv €102/91/50 99EYS0
S9EPS0 00°0¥2$ ON i2io HIUNSVIYL HOINYYM NHOI dHS3Y €102/91/50 S9EPS0
SHINNNY
H3AN H3INIHd SHHOA MIN NHILSIM
PoEYSO 00050°t$ ON 144 4] ONI 'SY3LLI41NO0 STIvO JUNLNIAQY €102/91/50 y9EYS0
€9EPSO 66'€6€'LS$ ON 4% YWYHOav €102/91/50 €9E150
COEYS0 00'¥2$ ON ¥420) 1S0d NOsiaav €102/91/50 ~C9EVS0
09€¥S0 08128 ON 1210 SNOILYIITaNd AdVH3HL JIN3AVOV €102/91/50 09€¥S0
65€YS0 14 A4 ON 1210 ONI 00 AddNS ONIQT13M 11088V €102/91/50 69€¥S0
8GEVS0 86'0.2% ON 1210 VIN 1S10 HIVXvHd 001aIM-S19-296 €102/91/50 «8GEPS0
peerso 0Sv.$ ON 0zio ONI ‘A1ddNS 3SHNN TOOHOS £102/60/50 peerso
£2erso SLypss ON 0cLo AlddNSs 3SUNN TOOHOS €102/60/S0 ~E2EVS0
61E¥S0 oootes ON 0cio VY HLlANMAOY €102/60/50 «6LEVS0
LIEYS0 eLves ON 0cio ‘Q ANTNAHORIVY €102/60/50 «L1EVSO
CLEYSO z0'8es ON 0cio 'V YNALIVINVZOIMONVIJHVd €102/60/50 ~CLEVSO
0LEPSO £9'8e$ ON 0cLo ¥ NIFTAINIAOVISO €102/60/50 ~01€Y¥S0
88¢¥S0 0L'tpL$ ON 0cio 6856 LYVIN ) €102/60/50 «88¢150
S/Levs0 81'66% ON 0210 AYYINATIVH €102/60/50 ~GL2VS0
G9¢vs0 LEYSLS ON 0210 T TIYHSHVIWNI TINVSA €102/60/50 »G9ZYS0
0L2rso z8'6¢es ON 0cio vV YAONIDNT\SWvav €10¢/60/50 ~012¥S0
002+50 86°821$ ON LL10 'V INRIFHLYOINSIHIOLYM €102/20/50 «002¥S0
28ivso 018.9'cL$ ON LL10 $301d40 MV TIIOON Y AHLOWIL €102/20/50 ~C8LYS0
09ivS0 05'851$ ON LL10 S3IIHAOYL STVS €102/¢0/50 091¥50
651¥50 89'9.% ON LL10 ¥8LZ# A1ddNS ALNVY38 ATIVS €102/20/50 »6G 1150
961150 00'9p.$ ON LL10 ONI ‘SHYOMLINTVIN €102/¢0/50 «991¥60
12413 470 26'898'9% ON LL10 ONI ‘'S31VID0SSY O1d €102/20/50 ~EG VG0
LELYSO 90°'16$ ON LL10 ‘W H3HAINNININSNAZOTTIN €102/20/50 «LELYS0
Z60v50 00°0cv$ ON YA Y3UIN3O FULVIHL VAIO €102¢/20/50 »C60V50
0.,0%50 20°202$ ON LL10 ‘d TIVHOIWNYO3I3HO €102/20/50 *020¥S0
y50¥S0 99'¢9$ ON A1) 'V ATIN\SHIMOS €10¢/20/50 ~¥S0¥S0
250vs0 86°61$ ON LL1I0 ‘W INNVXOX\A3NYYS £102/20/50 xZS0VS0
QI3HOSTVH NOYVHS NLLY INOHd
<rovso 00°00t$ ON L1110 TVNSIA 4v3d 3HL 4O TOOHIS NYIIHINY €102/20/50 «CYOVS0
126€50 66'62% ON LLLO o NUVOWMVIGNIAYL €102/8L/¥0 +LC6ES0
128€50 r'ves ON LLLO T LLYVAHONONOAIW €102/81L/¥0 +148€S0
Lp8€S0 68°2G$ ON LLLO AYH3INATIVH €102/8L/v0 +LP8€S0
96.€G0 02'02$ ON 8010 “TATIINILIHM €102/LL1¥0 +95/€60
JoquInN unouwny aje(] juswsjelg Papooay pung JUBLIBAA O] yusy ayeq JaquinnN
338Yo 3394H 338yd 3¥d8Yd

pung jeiauso - IR - LINIeJBuss Junoddy yueg
fuisi ooy Bulpueisin
JSIT 309y bulpueising We LoiGHiLL

v abieg $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS HALVIHD €107 ‘vz sunp



78,°02°00°¢) W8p dejury

6¥¥S0 66cs ON ¥4 20] ‘W vYSIMY3TISYN €102/91/50 6¥v¥S0
8rrS0 05'LPLS ON 1eto HATVH\Hr ‘ONIYVYIN €102/91/50 8vvs0
Lb¥S0 66'9/9% ON 4% SIRLSNANI YNNVYIRVYIN €102/91/50 L¥yyS0
NOQHOD 38VvD
oS0 00°0.L$ ON L2lo ‘NLLVY JISNN 40 TOOHIS NY.LLVHNYWN €102/91/50 oPPPso
ShPiS0 00'59¢$ ON (¥430) OLL3SSIH TIHOVYH NLLYVTISVIN €102/91/50 Se0
14444°1Y 00'69¢e$ ON 1210 OLL3ASSI TIHOVYH ‘NLLY VISVIA €102/91/50 S80
[Aaq4°V zzesl'ts$ ON 12io "ONI ‘HLINS "d N3YO1 €102/91/50 [4424°1Y)
3 444°10 GL'6L1L$ ON 341 ONI SW3LSAS INONIN €102/91/60 144210
ovyso 95°€62'2$ ON L2Lo JHIN3AYI €102/91/50 ovyso
6EVYS0 66'68% ON ¥4 20] Z-VY ONINYV3A1 132V €102/91/50 ~6EPPS0
ANVJNOO
LEVPSO €298 ON L2Lo MEVYINTIEYT NYORIZNY NV ¥3LSYWT38V €102/91/50 LEPPSO
1% 4 4°00) 69°0¢c$ ON ¥4 %] T NYSNS\HINWVHA €102/91L/50 9ErG0
GEVYSo 0L'6¥¥$ ON LeLo VYLOAOL NMOHS IN3IX €102/91/50 «SEPPGO
CEVYSo 00'¢/$ ON 12Lo ELER:LAV L 74 ElY €102/91/50 (4% 44%0
LEPYS0 00'G0L$ ON X420} T AONYH\NOSMOVIP €102/91/50 LEPPSO
0EvrsSo ¥6'8G1$ ON 4% JHOT LO3SNI €102/91/50 ~0EVYS0
331440 SS3ANISNG
L2¥¥S0 LG°¥05$ ON 1210 ‘NLLY LOIRILSIA TOOHOS ALID TIINHOH €102/91/50 VXA 4410
9Zrrso 00°626'8$ ON (¥4 10] 1O1d1S1d TOOHIS ALID TI3INYOH €102/91/50 MoTA 4 4010
IAYISTHd NAMIIM H3IINID
LgA44°1) 00°092$ ON LeLo JONVHITOL ? TVIHIOWIW LSNVYIOT0H €102/91/50 (444"
£erPso 00'vL¥$ ON 110 ONI AddNS ONIQT3aIM NNVYH €102/91/50 €2rrso
[4444°0] 00'G/L$ ON 1C10 SO LHOdSAONOWAVH €102/91/50 A4 4 0%V
9irvs0 16'68% ON LeLo ‘W VINION3\00sN4d €102/91/50 2184410
Sivvso 00°'GZL'LS$ ON 1210 d NATOHVYI\DS3 NYINA3IHA €102/91/60 SLp¥s0
1434411 ogevs ON ¥4 0] 1T AYVINNSIONVYAS €102/91/50 1d244""
€ivPso ¥5'6¥6% ON Lcto ONI IN3NdIND3 YVLS 3AIL €102/91/50 11344°0
‘ddOD S3AVINHIAS
(43440 96'81E$ ON 1210 HLIV3H TYNOILYdNOJ0 IOVINVAQY LSHI4 €102/91/50 *CIPPS0
80150 yove6'Ls ON 120 ¥3IA3IST3 €102/91/50 80¥1S0
321440 1O141SId 10141S1a
L0¥¥S0 00°G.E'9L$ ON 1210 TOOHJS TVHLNID SLHOIFH YHINIG €102/91/50 L0¥¥S0
90v¥S0 cres ON 120 "ONI ANVJINOD 13T0UAIHD W13 €102/91/50 90¥1S0
S0vvso 172153 ON 1210 1 NAYIHLYM\NOSITI3 €102/91/50 SOPrS0
yOorso 69'8¥2% ON 1210 ONI ANVJINOD ONIHSIT8Nd Nv13 €102/91/50 ~FOVPG0
00¥50 v. /8% ON L2Lo ‘3 AUVIN\dJONA €102/91/50 00ovso
66E¥S0 0£'699% ON 12Lo NOILYONA3 v113ad €102/91/50 »66€Y50
L6£¥S0 GL'v6Ts ON LZLo T NAYHLY\TI3NYOD €102/91/50 L6EYS0
96€YS0 00°50L$ ON 1210 VHANVS\NOSTIHO €102/91/50 96€vS0
331440 S.44IH3HS ALNNOD
S6EYS0 £4°6€0'9$ ON 1210 ONNWIHO ¥3FHUNSVYIYL ALNNOD ONNNIHD €102/91/50 ~G6EVS0
S8EYS0 €2'969% ON 1210 LNIANYIAOCD MAd €102/91/50 ~G8EYS0
€8EV50 SEvEYS ON 1210 ANVdIAOD ATddNS TvJID010I18 YNITOHYD €102/91/50 €8EVS0
Z28evS0 Sl 'PSh$ ON 120 ONI S1ONA0¥Ud UV ¥VD €102/91/50 £C8EYVS0
JaquinnN junowy aje(] Juswalels P8poday pung JURBLIBAA O] yuweoy ayeq JaquInN
334D 12240 X08YyH ¥28YyD

pung [eseues - 19N -  LINIBIBUSS) JUNoooY yueg

Buyisiy yosysn Buipur)sing We LOISH: L)

g abeqd $3009 ¥3IL NY¥IHLNOS ¥3LVIYO €107 ‘bt aunp



Z81°02'90'ey WBA depury

9Z6¥50  S6'69L$ ON €210 M YNVIQ\SHIAY £10Z/€2/50 9Z5¥50
NVAr :NLLV ‘NOILYONa3
GZS¥S0  00'6Z$ oN €210 40 INIWLHV43QA HLTYIH LONYY €102/€Z/S0 §25¥50
vZs¥S0  00°Z8v$ ON €210 ONI 31ddV £102/£2/50 Y2S¥50
£26¥S0  POPBLS OoN €210 ONI ¥ILXINY £102/€2/S0 £25¥50
226¥50  Sbeezs ON €210 O0HOS TVHINID ANOWTV-AIMTY £10Z/€2/S0 22550
L2650 60°12$ oN €210 W NYROTI3IV £102/£2/50 125¥50
0ZS¥S0  00°S0¥'9$ ON €210 SOIN3AVOV A3ONVAQY €102/€2/50 02550
61G¥S0  0SPIS$ oN €210 "H AHVO\WINOV €£102/£2/50 B16¥50
LIS¥S0  00'SPES ON 1210 S1SIO14 ¥319132 £102/94/S0 L16¥50
916¥S0  9.°915$ ON 1210 ONI T¥2IQ3n 332 £102/94/50 916¥50
SIS¥S0  00'L¥S$ ON 1210 S3411 SONNOA £10Z/91/50 S16¥50
€1S¥S0  00°0LS$ ON 1210 NOILYHOJHOD XOH3X £102/94/S0 €1S¥S0
ZIS¥S0  00'ShiS ON 1210 SA00D ONILHOS S.LHONM £102/91/50 LZISPS0
vevPPS0  b1'86L$ OoN 1210 ‘v T13ssni\saant £102/91/50 y6VYS0
£6¥¥S0  L0°€Z$ ON 1210 1371N0 HSI4 TvoIdOo¥L €102/91/50 £6¥¥S0
Z6v¥S0  9L'L/1$ ON 1210 ONI S311ddNS NOILV1HOdSNVHL €102/91/S0 Z6¥¥S0
06¥¥S0  Z9'¥89% ON 1210 "ONI 10341Q ¥39IL €£102/91/50 06¥¥50
68¥¥S0  05'6S$ ON 1210 "W TAY3HO\IDIL €10Z/91/50 68¥¥50
¥3LIN3D
88F¥S0  00'9ZV$ ON 1210 LINIWAVd 1SIM-SHILNTH NOSWOHL £102/91/50 88¥VS0
S8PYS0  86°096'C$ SeA 1210 ONI OLNV SNIHJALS €£102/91/50 S8¥¥S0
V8PS0 Y6'EOV'9S OoN 1210 JIOVINVAQY SSANISNE ST1dVLS £10Z/91/S0 F8PPS0
I8¥PSO  00'GLE$ ON 1210 SNOILNTOS IOVNONVT NOIS £102/91/50 «18¥150
8/¥¥S0  00°09V$ ON 1210 SNVA3 8 STTAVS €10Z/91/S0 8L¥PS0
vIVPYS0  ZY'SELS ON 1210 SOILSONSWIA 1S3ND £10Z/91/50 SFL¥PS0
ZLPYS0  09'69.$ ON 1210 NODILOV¥d £102/91/50 ZLYPS0
0/¥S0  0L'90L$ OoN 1210 ¥31HONVYA ANV SIAVHO rd €102/91/50 0L¥¥50
89¥¥S0  00'62.$ oN 1210 NOILYONA3 NOSHY3d £10Z/91/50 89¥¥50
L9¥¥S0  IYLES oN 1210 T Va3YTVINOSHILiVd £102/94/50 L9Y¥S0
o9¥¥PS0  00'68$ ON 1210 ONI 30IAY3S ONILINSNOD W V d £102/91/50 «99¥¥50
Yo¥¥SO  28'69% ON 1210 T INVAURITIVINO £10Z/94/50 YOrPS0
€9¥¥S0  00°08$ ON 1210 VIOSOS H138VZIN3 INLLY J3VHSAN £102/91/50 £9¥P50
3zvid
09¥¥S0  00'v2$ ON 1210 31V1S 3HIdW3 HLTV3IH 40 1430 SAN €£102/91/50 09¥¥S0
6S¥P¥S0  LY'E0LS ON 1210 HOLOVML 13N £10Z/91/50 65¥¥50
271 SNOILN10S
8GP¥S0  9L°/68'L$ ON 1210 NOILVIOOSSY LINVENV.LSIY TYNOILYN £102/91/50 85¥¥50
IS¥PS0  16°206$ ON 1210 OOSVN €102/91/50 LS¥¥S0
9GKYS0  L9'pOvS OoN 1210 TIANYOH YdWN €102/91/50 95¥¥50
GGPYS0 65228 ON 1210 ‘T SLLINMANITINN €102/91/50 SSPYSO
verYS0  9g'lees ON 1210 09 A1ddNS VIMLSNANI OSW £10Z/91/50 FSPPS0
ZSY¥S0  60'520'€2$ ON 1210 SNOILNIOS OHOIN £10Z/91/50 Z5¥¥S0
ISYPS0  00°0LZ$ ON 1210 "AHLIGNNA1YO.LIN €102/91/S0 LS¥HS0
0S¥¥S0  8L'Zh$ ON 1210 M VANITNITHONYIOW £102/91/50 0S¥¥50
JaquIinN unowy ajeq juswsle1s Papoday pung JUBLIBAA 0Ol Jiuwgy aleq JaquInN
EEETTE R LT Xo8yo FEE )

pund |e1sua) - 19N - LINIBISUSD JUn0ooY sueg
Buisi yossys Buipueisin
USI] o3y bulpueising We Loigh Ll

9 efied $30084 ¥l NYIHLNOS ¥3ALVYIUO £10Z ‘vz sunp



28.02°90°¢) 19A dejuny

0lS¥S0  zZz'elL$ ON €210 S3DIAY3S TNLXAL INAOD £102/€2/50 0.5¥50
AL31008
695¥50  00°0L9% OoN €210 IYOIMOLSIH 1SOd A3 LNIVd-ONINYOD €102/EZ/S0 695450
HIUNSYIHL INLLY
896¥S0  ZL'165'L$ OoN €210 L1OIM1SI0 TOOHIS 1SOd G3LINIVd ONINYOD £102/€2/50 895¥50
1d3a SNILNNODIV ‘XOTIM WNIL
19S¥S0  00°0Z5'L$ oN €210 ‘NLLY FH1\SSYIO 40 WNISNIN ONINYOD £102/€2/50 19540
996¥S0  00°005'Z$ ON €210 NOILYNTVAI ONY HOYVISIY JH0D £102/€2/50 995%50
S9S¥S0  Sz'ZIT$ ON €210 INNODOV ALIAILOY INIANLS SHILOOD €102/£2/S0 §95¥50
POSYSO  00°0L2$ ON €210 ‘d AMVO\NYIWHIONIND £102/€2/50 ¥OS¥S0
301440 SSANISNG
€95¥S0  00°0S$ oN €210 'NLLY OISNW 40 3LNLILSNI ANVIIATTD £102/€2/50 £96¥50
8SG¥S0  S.'182¢ oN €210 "ONI ‘DHVSAN ¥3LdYHO D8V ONNWIHD £102/€2/50 855¥50
1SS¥S0  €£bZI$ OoN €210 ONI "0 13dVHD S NNIT ¥38WN1 13dVHD £102/€2/50 1SS¥S0
MVHSMYHO VivadvYE \NLLY L£1020081SO
9S6¥50  00°008$ oN €210 -431N3D ONINYVIT ¥IONITIVHD €102/ET/S0 955¥50
MVHSMYHD YHVYEHVE INLLY L€10ZO0AY
SSS¥S0  00°00V$ OoN €210 -43INID ONINYYIT HIONITIVHO £102/€2/50 55550
255¥S0  SzTvES OoN €210 ONI S19NA0Yd 3HVO HYD £102/£2/50 255v50
ISS¥S0  00°0LZ$ oN €210 INVAIZZNIdYD €10Z/E2/S0 LSS¥S0
v¥O0
LVHVS-AQV.LOINIHOS-IIHYHOHIS-ANVETY
0SS¥S0  00°89¥$ OoN €210 $3204 NOID3Y TYLIdYD €102/€2/S0 0SS¥50
6YSYSO  00'651$ ON €210 SO AOOMNIIHO-03LSINYD £102/€2/50 6¥S¥S0
8YSPS0  ¥S'6L$ ON €210 'S ¥O03gIUWVIDOVD £102/£2/50 8YS¥S0
LYS¥SO  00°005'2$ oN €210 MO0SHIMOE NIYWX NLLY IAG £10Z/€2/50 LYS¥SO
9YSPSO  00°Z09$ OoN €210 ONI 'ANVAWNOD XYWiNg €102/E2/S0 OYSHS0
SYSYSO  LO'OFS$ OoN €210 ONI 3NOLS d3HSNYD OTv44Ng £102/€2/50 SYSYSO0
YYSYSO  00°0.$ OoN €210 A3orviong £102/€2/50 YYSHS0
EVSPSO  L8PELS OoN €210 'V HI3EVZNIAIDIONG £102/€2/50 £EYSPS0
IWWSYSO  SL8LZ'Tvs oN €210 $3004 VYOO0I1 IYMVYTIA INOONd £102/£2/50 LSS0
OvSYSO 261§ oN €210 ONI A1ddNS AF1avug £102/£2/50 OvS¥S0
6ESYS0  00'MSLS$ ON €210 TOOHOS TYHINID aYO4avyg €102/£2/50 655750
8ESHSO  06°CH$ OoN €210 V ATIWA\SYIMOS £102/€2/50 8E5¥S0
IESYS0  S6'¥BZ'OLS ON €210 VOOI1-¥DINIS-SNINJWOL SI009 £102/€2/50 LES¥S0
9ES¥S0  0S'195°/$ ON €210 1# JOMNOW $30089 £102/€Z/50 9€6¥50
GESPSO  LS'6Z8'VS ON €210 YaIINO-NOSIGvIN $3009 £102Z/€2/50 SESHS0
VESYSO  ¥Z'6L6'C8VS ON €210 502911 1434 | 3183 $3009 £102/€2/50 YESYSO
093SLO-NOSIAYW-OONYNIHI-IHYMYT1IA
£ES¥S0  9'626'9% oN €210 s3%09 €102/E2/S0 £55¥50
ZESYSO  OL'shv'zzs ON €210 ANVOITIV SNONVHEVYLLYD S3008 £102/€2/50 ZESYS0
LESYSO  09'veES$ oN €210 120V IOVINVAQY SSANISNE ANG 1534 £102/€2/50 LESYSO
0SSPSO OV'ZIP'SS ON €210 "ONI ‘NYOINOQ "d QHYNY3g £102/€2/50 0ES¥S0
626¥S0  88'8$ OoN €210 "IN INNVXOX\AINYYE £102/€2/50 625¥50
825¥S0  S9'6LIS oN €210 1 INNVIQWINEVE €102/£2/S0 825¥50
125¥50  06'/6€$ oN €210 LININ-Y-39avg £102/€2/50 125450
JaqquinN junowy aeq juauwajelsg papolsy pung JUBLIBAA O] Jwoy ayeq JaquinN
WBYH  Hoeyd ¥98yo %98Y9
pund |ejaues - 19N -  LIN[BIBUSL) JUnoooy yueg
Buysiy ¥osyy Buipueysing e LogLisl
L efed $30089 ¥3ll N¥IHLNOS ¥3ALYIHO €107 ‘b7 sung



261°02°90°¢L top dejury

£29%S0 00261$ ON €210 0T ‘ADNIOV AT TMY] £102/€2/50 €covso
[A4%) 4°]0] 11.°661$ ON €CL0 d3.1S93IM 8 NV £102/€2/S0 [44s) 4°10]
129%S0 2.°629¢% ON €210 STIVIYILYIN ONINYNYIT IHOHS IV €102/e2/50 129S0
029¥50 96°6€% ON €210 W YANYLAINSJONOM €10e/ee/s0 02otSo
619¥S0 v9'eLeES ON €CL0 IVYNOILVYNHILNI ONM €102¢/€2/S0 619¥S0
819¥S0 00°06¢€$ ON €Clo AHLOWIL\Y31 13X €102/€2/S0 81950
L19vS0 0.'9/% ON £CL0 T YNILIS33IMN €102/£2/50 219¥S0
919¥S0 0€'829¢% ON €CLo HIINID OLNY U BN £10¢/€2/50 919¥50
S19¥60 L.815'1$ ON €210 ONI ‘'A1ddNS IVIMLSNANI ar £102/€2/60 S19¥60
19¥S0 28°6.G6% ON €20 YIQ3N LHOISNI €£102/€2/S0 19¥50
319VAvVd
€19¥S0 00°26G'v$ ON €210 SINNODJV N3LLlv SHOLNgIN1SIa QI €£102/€2/S0 «£19¥G0
L 19¥S0 00°0vL$ ON €CL0 NHOMANY1AH £102/€2/S0 L 19¥S0
019¥60 €9'CL1$ ON €210 ‘3 NNWVAYVYMOH £102/€2/S0 019¥60
609¥S0 00'02$ ON €210  L1OIML1SIA TOOHDS TWHINID SAVIHISHOH €10¢/€2/50 609¥50
321440 SS3ANISNG
809¥60 85°/8% ON €cio ‘NLLY LOIYLSIa TOOHDS ALID T1aINNOH £€102/€2/S0 809¥S0
109¥60 00°082$ ON ¢¢io 'O NIFTHLYINNILTIOH €102/€2/50 109¥60
909¥50 8Z'6v0'v$ ON €CL0 $S34dX3 NNI AVAINOH €102/€2/50 909%S0
S09¥S0 00'6LES ON €CL0 FITVOINOXIH €102/€2/50 S09¥S0
¥09¥S0 00°006$ ON €Clo ONIMVILS ATIVIIHOLSIH €102/e2/s0 09150
£09¥60 6v'818'8$ ON 14 1] NNI NIAHVYD NOLTIH €102/€2/50 £09¥60
209%S0 00'9/8'82$ ON €CL0 ANVAWNOD QUWMOVd-L1TTMIH €102/€2/60 »C09¥S0
009%S0 91°98¢¢$ ON €210 M ANVAIILAYUNIH £102/€2/80 009+S0
66S¥S0 yZ'80v$ ON €210 ‘0 AMYW\SIHYVYH £102/€2/S0 665150
86550 00'050°L$ ON €Cl0 FINYIJHVYH £102/€2/50 86550
16S¥S0 26'661$ ON €210 ‘3 NOSYMNOWYYH £10¢/€2/50 L66¥50
965450 G6'6v$ ON €210 '8 AANMHONHEWYH €102/€2/50 96S¥S0
S6S¥S0 5 166$ ON €CL0 T VANINATTVH €102/€2/50 G6SYS0
6550 £€'¥9¢% ON €210 ‘N JILSIMHOY 1 SHIgVH £10¢/€2/50 65150
£6G6¥50 0000}'2$ ON €Cl0 ¥59e€ LNIW.LEVYH3IA "ONI 319009 €102/e2/50 €£65YS0
26S¥S0 LSELVS ON €210 ONI MHOA M3N 40 113Ma109 £102/£2/50 266150
L6S¥S0 2.600'1$ ON €Cl0 ONI ‘1S3ND3AVYL TvdO1D €102/e2/s0 16S¥S0
06S¥S0 00°02c$ ON €Cl0 WN3ISNIA SSILYND "H NN3T1D €102/€2/S0 06S¥S0
68G6¥60 00°cs$ ON €210 H3LINIO FHLVIHL YATO €102/€2/50 685¥S0
885¥G0 00'08L$ ON ¢cio 3ISNOH NVINLSY3 394039 €102/€2/S0 «88G¥G60
G8S¥S0 0062L'1$ ON €210 SHIAYASMEN AN TVHINID LIINNVD €102/€2/S0 G8GYS0
¥8G6¥S0 G6'9v$ ON €210 vOoISSIaMIAIgsiyd €102/€2/50 «85¥G0
286¥S0 00'65$ ON €CLo d H139vZIN3\d3aNIN34 £102/€2/S0 28Sv50
18G¥G0 00°'00€$ ON €cio "ONI dIHSHINLYVC ONIAV3H ATINVY €£10¢/€2/50 « 18G50
8.G¥S0 00°0.% ON €210 ISSIMHSITONT €10¢/€2/S0 +8.G6¥S0
16450 ooovL$ ON €Clo JoMIMVYA €102/e2/s0 L6450
€46¥S0 SL'ies ON €210 NvIQOLSND S31vd 3SIN3IA €£102/€2/50 «£46YS0
1 LG¥S0 0L'2CL$ ON €20 ‘'d TIVHIIWNYOIFHD £102/€2/S0 1 LS¥G0
JOQqUINN junowy aje(] Juswajelg Pepoday pung JUBLIEA\ o} MWy ajeq JaquINgy
¥o84yo W8y qo8Yyo ¥o3YyH

pund |ejsued - 1N - 1NIBISUSD) JUNCIDY Hueg
Buisi wosys Buipurisin
Us ¥oeyp buipueising we 10i51 )

8 efieg $3008 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIYO €407 ‘vz aunp



z81°02°90°cL 18p dejury

¥3LIN3O NOLLYONA3
899¥YS0  00°0/Z'1$ OoN €210 S¥3d00D 8N SHIHOOD VSN STINS £102/€2/50 899¥50
199¥50  11'1€2$ OoN €210 IIUNVT INLLY TTIMID0H SNOWWIS £102/€2/50 L9950
dOYHLYON
S99¥YS0  00°00€$ OoN €210  HLNY INLLY AL31D0S O0Z ¥uvd ¥OINIS £102/€2/50 S99¥50
YOOYS0  0L°20V'L$ oN €210 ALIVIO3dS TOOHOS £102/€2/50 Y9950
£99¥YS0  ©€6'€ZL'I$ oN €210 NOILYHOJH0D H1TVIH TOOHOS €102/£2/S0 £99¥50
299¥50  00°006$ ON €210 IAVAHONY £102/€2/S0 29950
l99¥S0  00°06.$ ON €210 WN3SNW TTAMYIO0Y €102/£2/50 .199v50
659¥YS0  00°0FLS$ oN £210 vSIM3oN €102/€2/S0 659%50
859¥50  00°0¥L$ OoN €210 NILIvO\a33y £102/€2/50 85950
IS9¥S0  €6'96$ oN €210 "ONI ‘44NLS AOOS ATIVIY £102/£2/50 L59¥50
959¥50  SY'9ELS OoN €210 NOILYHOJYOD TIIND €102/€2/50 959¥50
SSO¥S0  00°008$ oN €210 SNOILYOINENd SS3UO0Yd £102/€2/50 §59¥S0
YGO¥S0  00'EL$ oN €210 W HYYVYS\T19Vad £102/€2/S0 HS9¥S0
259¥S0  00°S/€'9$ OoN €210 ONI ‘S31VID0SSY Od £102/€2/50 Z59¥50
ISO¥S0  Sp'LS$ OoN €210 YALHONYA ANV SIAVYO rd €102/€2/50 159YS0
0S9¥S0  0Z'1S$ OoN €210 ONI VZZId £102/€2/50 059¥S0
6YOVS0 9.8 oN €210 QL1 ONILINSNOD 8 SNOILNTOS Od £102/€2/50 6Y9YS0
8YO¥S0  ¥5'9ZLS$ OoN €210 "3 INNVAINAVYd £102/€2/50 8¥o¥S0
09 AlddNS 00a3an
LY¥S0  09'6¥Z$ ON €210 v8Q ONI ‘A1ddNS TvOIA3W NOSHILivVd £102/£2/50 L¥O¥S0
ovovs0  68'19/9 ON €210 IVOIQ3N NOSHILiVd £102/£2/50 ovoYS0
SAYYMY 3
SYO¥S0  00'8ELS ON €210 A¥3QI0HEINT ONIININANIIHOS S’HOINLSYd £102/£2/50 SYO¥S0
vYOvso0 6 1/28 ON €210 ‘W VSIMVTI3HVZNYd £102/€2/50 PYOpS0
EYOVS0  ST¥SZS oN €210 "4 AN THVHOHIAO £102/€2/50 £¥9YS0
ZYo¥s0  00°08Z$ oN €z10 "L QAOLNIINE.0 £10Z/€2/S0 Zvovso
IWOVS0  Z8'062% OoN €210 ‘W INTIOMNIINE0 £102/£2/50 LYOYS0
OV9YS0  00°9¥S$ ON €210 NOILYANNO4 TWNOILYONA3T VESAN £102/€2/50 0vOvS0
6E0¥VS0  00°00S$ ON €210 d11 SALVIDOSSY B THAW O/0 OdNVSAN £102/€2/50 6E9¥50
8EO¥S0  00'6LS$ OoN €210 NOLLYIDOSSY NOLLYNTYAS LSIMHLNON £102/€2/50 8E9¥50
LE9YSO  00°000'Z$ oN €210 3SOY \NIMOIA -NOLM3IN £102/£2/50 LE9¥S0
9E9¥S0  2L'S9/$ oN €210 ONI NOS¥V3d SON £102/€2/50 9E9V50
GEOVSO  00°0GL$ oN €210 ONI NOSHV3d SON £102/€2/50 SE9¥S0
VEOYSO  OCELIS OoN €210 271 voIa3W JHOOW €102/£2/50 YE9YS0
€EOVS0 €9'/21% oN €210 W YIAINNIMDISNAZOTIN €102/€2/50 £E9¥50
ZE9¥S0  00'202$ oN €210 WOLINIW £102/£2/50 LZEIYSO
0S9¥S0  E'LELS OoN €210 W NVIMS\TIINNOAOW €102/£2/50 09SO0
629YS0  98'PPIS$ oN €210 ‘O NIAIIE YN €102/€2/50 629¥50
8Z9¥50  S6'62% OoN €210 ONI 39000 ALID I1dYW £102/€2/50 829v50
L29YS0  9v'6LLS OoN €210 ‘A I1IHOVANNILSIHONYIN £102/€2/50 129v50
9Z¥S0  2EGI$ oN €210 "3 3INNOD\WIONT £102/€Z/50 929v50
SZ9¥S0  00°0L$ oN €210 ALSIIMONOT £102/€2/50 SZ9¥S0
YIS0 vO'9L$ OoN €210 "1 ¥34INNINNONYZV €102/£2/50 YZ9YS0
Jaquny unowy ajeq juawajeys peponay pung JUBLIEA\ 0] jtway 8jeq) JaquinN
HI8UD WD Noays NEETIT)

pund |eJeuas - 1’9 -  LINIBISUSD) JUNODOY Yueg
Bunsim yosys Bupueisn
{si7 ¥o8yg bupueising We L0GL L

6 abed $3008 ¥l NYIHLNOS YILYIUD £10T ‘9z aunp



29L02°90°C) WeA dejury

SNONVHYLLYD
9l/¥S0  00°000'Z$ OoN ¥Z10 VYNONY.LNVHO Z 3143 $3008 €102/0€/S0 912¥50
SLI¥PSO  LL'LIL'ZS ON ¥Z10 VOVANONO-YONAYD $3008 £102/0€/50 G120

YIUNSYIYL ‘HIWTVd AOT
VLIPS0 Z9'9L6'292$ oN ¥210 'NLLY 1O1¥1SIA TJOOHDS TVYLINID Hlve €102/0€/50 yLI¥S0
€ILVSO  00°0PL$ oN ¥Z10 "0 TI3ANVHEIIYE €10Z/0€/S0 €1L¥50
ZI¥SO  00°000°L$ ON ¥Z10 ONI ‘Nvazy £102/0€/50 ZLLPS0
NV3F :NLLY ‘NOILYONa3
LIPSO 0528 oN ¥Z10 40 INIWLHV43Q HLTY3H LONYY €£102Z/0€/50 LLLYSO
0LLVSO  00°0S0'0$ oN 210 WN3SNIN L8Y LONYY €£102/0€/50 0L2¥S0
60/¥S0  00°59$ ON ¥210 HIUNSYIUL ‘HOINHYM NHOT dHSIV €10Z/0€/S0 60.¥50
80/¥S0  /6'86L'€Z$ ON ¥Z10 051 3LINS "ONI HOLSIAQY €102/0€/50 80.¥50
10/¥50  8Z'5e$ oN 210 1SOd Q31NIVd IOVINVAQY £102/0€/50 L0/¥50
90/¥S0  00'1Z¢$ ON 210 VIN 1SIa ¥IVXYdd 0D13IM-SLD-296 €102/0€/S0 90.¥50
S0/¥S0  00°SE8'0L$ oN ¥Z10 OT1 QY INVI €51€ €102/0€/50 S0.¥S0
Y0/¥S0  00°0.$ ON €210 LIVINYIWNIZ €102/£2/50 HOLYSO
Z0¥50  06°Lp9$ SeA €210 NOILYHOJYOD XOH3IX £102/€2/50 20L¥50
0PSO 0G'18LS ON €210 S3DIAYIS TYIIDOTOHIASA NYILSIM SdM £102/€2/50 10LYSO
00/¥S0  00°008'ZL$ oN €210 Y3I1IN3D AYIA0DSIA STT1OVI 40 SONIM €102/EZ/S0 004¥50
669¥YS0  €8'%LL$ OoN €210 "d VSSITIWINSMOLHOIM €102/E2/S0 66950
L69¥S0  00°0€9'.$ oN €210 aso ATHIAYM €102/€2/50 L69¥S0
969¥S0  ZE€TI$ oN €210 ¥ INIYIHLYXSIHILYM £102/€2/50 969¥50
G69¥S0  S0°09$ oN €210 1 VIDINLYAQHYM €102Z/E2/S0 $69%50
¥69¥S0  S6'61$ oN €210 ¥ VHANYS\IOVTIVM £102/€2/50 ¥69750
£69¥S0  00'6E$ oN €210 NHOMOIFYIA €102/€2/50 £69¥50
26950  00°0L$ oN €210 NIMAYYA €102/EZ/S0 269¥50
169¥YS0  00'SLL$ oN €210 NIAILS\WHILIN £102/€2/50 169Y50
889¥S0  £c'€6$ OoN €210 SWILSAS ONIOVWI ¥3I1 NIML £102/£2/50 .889¥50
¥89¥S0  0G'$90$ oN €210 OT1 ‘SHIOITUMYIL €102/€2/S0 ¥89¥S0
€89¥S0  00°060'6$ oN €210 FYVYMLIOS 13N'3LVWIT3L £102/€2/50 £89¥50
189¥S0  00°000'}$ oN €210 AQNPIO0LS €102/€2/50 189S0
089¥50  00°06$ ON €210 ONI ¥3 144N NIL3SN NVIIN3WY S.3ATLS £102/€Z/50 089¥50
6/9¥S0  00°000'G$ OoN €210 AVMY3Z131S €102/£2/50 6.9¥50
8/9¥S0  00°0VL$ oN €210 3AILS\ONNYALS £102/€2/50 8/9%50
LI9¥S0  00'SLLS$ oN €210 "ONI AYINIHOVIN 3AIMALYLS £102/€2/50 L19¥50
9/9¥50  6E6LL$ oN €210 2201# 31137VO -uv1S €102/€2/50 9/9¥50
SI9¥S0  L6'SLS'CS ON €210 IOVINVAQY SSANISNG STT1dVLS £102/€2/50 S/9¥50

M3N 3NILSI¥N
vI9¥S0  00°0VL$ OoN €210 NLLY WALSAS HLIV3IH ADY3IW SINVT 1S £102/£2/S0 ¥29¥50
€/9¥50  00°006'61$ ON €210 ONI LOVHINOD ¥3IL NYIHLNOS £102/€2/50 £L9¥50

071 SONIQTIOH
ZI9¥S0  8¥LL0LS OoN €210 0Sdl 40 NOISIAIQ ¥ TVIYLSNANI NO-dVNS €102/£2/S0 2L9¥S0
L9¥S0  00'8€$ OoN €210 "0 INNVZNS\HLINS £102/€2/50 LL9¥50
0/9¥S0  00°05Z'c$ ON €210 gN710 AOOMATIM VSN STIINS £102/€2/50 0/9%50
699¥S0  00°06$ ON €210 AQY3H 30404 ¥HOM INLLY ONI VSN STIIMS €10Z/€2/50 69950

JOqUINN junowy aje( Jjusuwigje)s pepoday pung JUBLIBAA 0] Juisy ajeq JaquIinnN

Wo8Yy  Wosyo X289 ¥984D
puny [BJSUSD - I'9IN -  LINIEJBUSS :JUNCODY yueg

Buysiy yoeyo Bulpueising o

0} oBeq S$3004 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS H3LYIHO £10Z ‘b7 aung



29102908} 18A deyung

8G.¥S0 LL°6¥E'8LS ON 14419 ADYINT HLI44ED €102/0€/50 862150
FA7A 410] 0€°258% ON vcio HIONIVHO £102/0€/50 1G.¥S0
9G6.¥S0 v.'008'c$ ON veio Ivaoo €102/0€/S0 9G6.¥S0
G650 00'v05$ ON vZio JHLV3IHL VAIO £102/0€/50 GG.¥S0
¥S.¥S0 00°00L'2$ ON ¥Zi0 NYNNVYIHANIO £102/0€/50 ¥S.150
€5.¥S0 00'0.¢% ON ¥CLo NHOMVYddIYYD £10¢2/0€/60 €6.150
¢SS0 9e'9ZL$ ON vZlo SHIAVASMIN AN TVHLNID LIINNYDO £102/0¢/60 FATA 4°10}
1S.¥S0 G8'ZES ON 1 £4%] SHIdVASMIN AN TVHINTO LLINNVDO €102/0€/50 1G4¥S0
0S.¥50 60°L2$ ON vZio ¥ VINIQHIANGIHOVTIVO £102/0€/50 0G.¥S0
S3ILNNOD ONIKOAM NIFNILS NOLSONIAIN
6v.¥50 000Zi$ ON veio NVEO0Ud INIFHYHANVEO H31S04 £102/0¢/60 6v.¥S0
8¥.L¥S0 2€'906'c$ ON ¥Zio INJNLIND3A TvIIQ3N LSOWIHOA €£102/0€/50 8¥.¥S0
Ly.i¥S0 00'ovL$ ON veio 13vHOIN\3OAO04 £102/0€/S0 «L¥1¥S0
Sv.ivS0 yL°€0L$ ON 210  ONI 'VIQ3IW 3ISNOH 3LVYD IANNGIYL ONINIAT £10¢/0€/50 S¥.vS0
vv.LvS0 ¥2'991$ ON #210  ONI 'VIG3W 3SNOH 3LVO INNGIYL ONINIAT €102/0€/50 v .LvS0
JITAM NNV 3S0d
£PLYS0 8.°295'¢c$ ON 210 ‘NLLY 12141S1d TO0HOS ALID VHIWI3 €102/0€/50 ePLYS0
[AZA41Y 26°2.9'6% ON 1 740] MHOMLIN INIdd QIOVNYN NY3 LSV €£102/0€/50 evivyS0
L¥L¥S0 00'80Z$ ON 210 SNOLLVYOINNWNOD MTVYMH LYV €102/0€/50 1374 410)
14vHIHOOD MHOA M3N 40 31VIS
O¥.¥S0 00'GZL'L$ ON vZio SII™LSNANI TYNOILLIIHHOD 40 NOISIAID £102/0€/S0 (0] 74 2*10]
6€.L¥S0 00'6¢€i$ ON Y210 Y31IN3D JONIHU3IANOD ? 13LOH ANOWS3IA €102/0€/50 6€L¥S0
8€.¥S0 ¥6°€6.'€5$ ON vZio d1VvSN 7130 O/0 41 ONILINEVYW 113d £102/0£/50 8€.¥50
JA9A °11] 85'6vL'vLS ON vZio “ONI ‘SIW3LSAS NOLLVWOLNY AVQ £102/0¢/50 LE1¥50
9€.¥50 00°065$ ON 210 TII]SIYA AIAVA €102/0€/50 9€./¥60
SELYS0 66°'009% ON ¥Zl0 'V VSIMOOSIHO €102/0€/50 GELYSO
YEL¥S0 00°09€‘L$ ON veio ONI XILININOD €102/0€/50 YELYSO
€€L¥50 €1°26'G$ ON ¥2io "ONI SW3LSAS XIMLIO €102/0€/50 €EL¥50
[AA 2*11] 00°Z61L$ ON 210 ONI "H31NdNOD 312410 €102/0€/50 CELYSO
L€L¥S0 €€°L219 ON ¥2l0 AVIdSATIHD HMYOMSQTIHD €102/0€/50 LELYSO
0€L¥S0 6.°96€'c$ ON 1 £40] ONI ‘00 13dVHO S NNIT 438IWN1T 13dVYHO €102/0€/50 0€L¥S0
62,50 60°12$ ON vZio 'S AFTHIGNINTIVHO €102/0€/50 6250
82.¥S0 co9L$ ON vZio JHLIUNYYENVYLS3Y TVHINID €102/0€/S0 8C.LPS0
L2.1¥S0 00°201$ ON vZio ‘0 ANTFH\H3AEYO £102/0€/50 12.¥50
92.¥S0 ¥5'651$ ON veio ONI S10NA0Yd 34vD "vO £102/0€/50 92.¥S0
GZ.L¥S0 00°08C$ ON veio INVYAIZZNIdVYD £102/0€/50 GZ.L¥S0
¥Z.LYS0 8¢€°.26% ON ¥elo FIVALUNVANY €102/0€/90 ¥Z.¥S0
€250 00°02v$ ON veio ‘M NHOMNMOHd €102/0€/50 €2.¥50
22.L¥S0 20'292°1$ ON ¥Zli0 SHJOMLIN MIINAVOHG €102/0€/50 T4AA 4*10}
12.¥S0 18°.¢€€$ ON vZio ONI AddNS A31avyg €102/0€/50 12L¥S0
02.¥50 00°0c$ ON vZio ¥V HLIINSVYHOSg £102/0€/50 02.¥S0
301440 SS3ANISNg
61450 00'8vL'02$ ON 17419 ‘NLLY SIMVT HIONId INAYM S3008 €10¢2/0€/50 61250
81.¥50 1£°206'8% ON ¥Zl0 NOSIQYIN ANV1LHO0D YOVYANONO $30089 €102/0€/50 8150
L12¥S0 ¥£'605°22$ ON ¥Z10 AJTIVA 33SINTO $3009 €102/0€/50 L1L¥S0
Jaquiny junowy ajeq juswaielg papoday pund JUBLIBAA 0] iy aeq Jaquuny
¥o8yyH 384D 3o8YD ¥oayoH
pung jejsuss - 1IN -  1WIesauas) (Junoddy jueq
Buysi yoeys Butpueising W 4055 Li5L
11 afied $3008 ¥3lL NM3IHLINOS HILVYIHO £107 ‘vz aunp



29102°90°¢) Uep depuny

.

008¥S0 60°2¢i$ ON vZio ‘L NIMOD\30¥3id €102/0€/50 008¥50
66.¥S0 00°08¢% ON vZio NIUVYINITTIHOISH3d €£102/0€/50 66250
86/¥50 9L°G/¢$ ON veio d3LN3IWHVYd £102/0€/50 86.150
OWONO4g
16.¥S0 0§°LSv$ ON 12419 'd AHLOWIL FH1\E31VIHL 30VIvd €102/0€/50 16150
96.¥S0 £6'€C$ ON i 241V “1H34INNINIOVd €102/0€/50 96,50
G6.¥S0 00°05$ ON vZio VIOSOS HL38VZIN3 ‘NLLV 43VHSAN £102/0€/50 G6.¥S0
¥6.¥S0 00°001$ ON veio vOdS SAN €102/0€/S0 ¥6.¥S0
€6.¥50 0000}$ ON vZio vOdS SAN £102/0¢€/S0 £6.¥50
26.¥S0 00'06€$ ON vZio AHOOFHUO\NOLHON €102/0€/50 26.¥S0
164¥S0 6€°95% ON vZio HOLOVHL S 13N £102/0€/G0 164¥S0
"ONI
06.¥50 00'6.$ ON vZio ‘SOAS NOILO3dSN! HO1VYAI1T TYNOILYN £102/0€/G0 06.¥S0
68.¥S0 G9'16$ ON 210 TIINYOH VdWN £102/0¢/G0 68.¥S0
88.¥G0 00°005$ ON L 4] OO\SHIAN £102/0€/50 88,150
18.¥S0 06°L.$ ON veio "L WVAWTIINOW €102/0€/50 18.%S0
98.¢50 00°066'C$ ON veio ONI ‘LANILIN £102/0€/50 98.+50
§8.¥S0 00°005$ ON ¥Zl0 H138VZITI\NOHVINOWN £102/0€/50 G8.¥S0
84150 9L'612$ ON vZio 3OIAG3S WNOD IDN IDN £102/0€/50 84S0
£8.¥S50 20'89% ON veio IDIN €102/0€/50 £8.150
¢8.v50 80°€29'C$ ON vZio OT1NOLLYDNA3 TIH -MVYEOON €102/0€/50 28.L¥S0
184S0 Le1E18 ON 1 24%0] ‘W NVIHE\TIINNOGON €102/0€/50 1850
08.¥S0 00'G.1$ ON 14419 JOAOMSMIHLVYIN £102/0€/G0 08.¥S0
6..¥S0 G9'20¢'L$ ON 210 "ONI ‘HLINS "d N3O €102/0€/50 6..¥S0
8..¥50 59'/¢21$ ON veio M NIFUNVYINO LE3DN €102/0€/50 81450
LLLYS0 00°005'G$ ON 14419 OT17 TYNOILYNYILNI SFONIIOS ONINEVYIAT €102/0€/50 L41%50
94.1¥S0 6.°22% ON vZio TYNOILYNYILNI SOHd ¥3IASV1 €102/0€/S0 92.%S0
S§1/%¥S0 00°0c$ ON ¥Zi0 T NYHLYNUMSNOWY1 €102/0€/S0 S./¥S0
v.L.¥S0 00°09% ON veio 071 °'S0Hg A3113aM £102/0€/50 v..¥50
€4.¥S0 28'90.$ ON veilo 30IAL3S 004 SHOIN £102/0€/50 €LL¥S0
CLLYSO €6°12¢$ ON 210 00dWI €102/0€/S0 2LLYS0
VLLYSO 28'181$ ON vZio SNALsor €102/0€/50 VLLYSO
044%S0 00'6v$ ON vZio 34vD Sor €£102/0€/50 04.¥S0
69.¥50 61'9€$ ON vZio ‘8 VH93Q\Avr £102/0€/50 69.¥S0
89.¥50 €8v$ ON ¥2l0 SHIINID A1ddNS Yyl €10¢2/0€/50 89.150
19./¥50 revLs ON veio VIQ3W LHDISNI €10¢/0€/50 191¥%S0
991450 z6'Liee ON veio 3407 LO3SNI £102/0¢/50 99.¢S0
S9.¥S0 O 0.L¥$ ON veio ONIHLO08 a |l €102/0€/50 G9.¥S0
¥9.v50 ¥2°055% ON vZio Y31N3D 11 0Q SAVY3IH3SHOH €102/0€/50 ¥9.¥50
£9/¥G0 05°22$ ON ¥210  1D1d1S1a TOOHOIS TVHINID SAVIHISHOH €102/0€/50 €9.v50
29.%S0 roeL'L$ ON vZio ONI SIHEVN 8 TIIH £102/0€/50 29.¥S0
19450 rA A4S ON vZio 277 ‘NV312 TVLSAYD 3OVLINIH €10¢/0€/S0 19450
09.%50 00'0¥L$ ON 1 £41] NYHLI\ATTIAY3IH £102/0€/60 09.%50
662150 00°0.$ ON ¥Zl0 NVYIS\ALHIOOVH £102/0€/50 65.¥50
Jaquiny junowy aje( Juswaleyg pepoday puny JUBLIBAN 0] NWaY aleq JOQWINN
¥o8Yyo p il te] ¥o8YyD ¥oayoH

pund [eisus) - 1B -  1NIBISUSD [JUNCOoY yueg

Buysit yosys Bupurising e Toielnt

21 ebed S3008 ¥3IL NMIHLNOS HIALYIUO £102 ‘vz aunp



Z9L02'90°CL sA dejaiy

P¥8rS0 29°15$ ON ¥cio 'S TAVHIINDIADINLIA €102/0€/S0 441410
£¥8Y50 A4S ON 1243y SS3NISNG NOZIY3A €102/0€/S0 €¥8YS0
cyreyso vi68e'cl$ ON ¥2i0 LINN ONISS3I0Ud NOILDIOX3 NOZIH3A €102/0€/50 Zy8rso
L¥8YS0 gTves ON vZlo NOZIY3A €102/0€/50 L¥8¥S0
0v8v¥s0 €2°001$ ON ¥eio NOZIY3A €102/0€/50 0¥81S0
6€8¥50 R LA ON vZlo0 NOZIH3A €102/0€/50 6€8¥50
8€8Y50 8c'6es ON ycio NOZIY3A €102/0¢€/50 8€81S0
L€8%60 91'161$ ON 141 NOZIY3A €102/0€/S0 LE8YS0
9€8YS0 geyes ON ¥Zl0 NOZIH3IA €102/0€/S0 9€8Ys0
SE8YS0 81'68€$ ON ¥Zio NOZIY3A €102/0€/50 SE8YS0
ve8Yso £6°66€$ ON ¥Zio NOZIY3A €102/0€/50 14%°14°]]
€E8YS0 oy L2ve ON ¥2L0 NOZIH3A €102/0€/50 €€8Y50
2e8yrso SLY.9'1L$ ON ¥Ci0 ONI SONYYHE OOSVA €102/0€/S0 2e8yso
LE8YS0 6L'epL$ ON ¥2L0 '3 LIOJS\ONVA €102/0€/S0 «1€8YS0
828rs0 ¥8'655$ ON yZio "ONI ‘'SHIVd3Y OIHdVYO 31V1SdN €102/0€/50 828v50
128v50 88°'6Y$ ON 1£43Y 3OIAYIS 1308vd G3LINN €102/0€/G0 128vS0
928¥S0 l9'L¥S ON 1443y F18VAIZOTH SINNOJDV NLLY ANITN €102/0€/S0 928Ys0
GZ8rS0 00'6.L$ ON vZio JONVNId IN3WNdIND3 3INVE 'S'N €102/0€/50 GZ8¥S0
yzevrso 00'v.€°1$ ON 1443y SINILSAS ONIOVINI H3IL NIML €102/0€/50 yZ8yso
€28¥S0 SO°LPT'1$ ON 144 SINILSAS ONIOVINI H3IL NIML €102/0€/50 €28¥S0
2e8rso 66'62% ON yZio o NVOWVIENTYL €102/0¢/50 2z8rso
128¥50 08'129% ON ¥CLo SNOILNTOS SSANISNE YOIYINY YEIHSOL €102/0€/S0 128¥50
0Z8vso cherls ON ¥Zio OT1 SLIMEVN SdOL €102/0€/S0 028vS0
618¥50 00°006'c$ ON ¥Clo SNOILNTOS TvEOTO ADY3INAS €102/0€/50 618¥50
818t50 66'62% ON yZio ‘W ANVHSWAITNIMS €102/0€/S0 818¥50
L18¥50 00°000'$ ON ¥Zio ONI ‘STOOHOS 1N4SS32INS €102/0€/50 L1850
91850 8y '9es ON yZio ‘0 ST THVHOININYS3LS €102/0¢€/50 9l8ts0
669v1 15000
S18¥S0 86°61% ON yZlo - 11 '1d30 NV1d 11a340 S3dvlsS €102/0€/50 §18¥50
yisvso G8°00L$ ON yclo FOVINVAQY SS3INISNG S31dV1S €102/0€/50 143140
€18¥50 00°0.$ ON 1243 SIHIHO\VAVLS €102/0€/50 €18¥50
c18vs0 06'999% ON ¥Z10 ONILYNINYT 8 ONIANIF LSIMHLNOS €102/0€/S0 Z18v50
1 18¥50 £¥'89¢ ON ¥clo FHVMAUVYH AYLNTS ¥31L NYIHLNOS €102/0€/S0 1 18¥50
018¥S0 00°6v$ ON 2Lo ONITOAD3Y OLNV ¥3IL NYIHLNOS €102/0€/50 0i8¥S0
608¥50 88'98% ON ¥2i0 JENYT INLLY T1IIMUO0H SNOWNIS €10Z/0€/S0 608¥50
808¥50 60'266% ON ¥cio ‘'ddO0 TYNOILYNYIALNI IHS €102/0€/50 808+50
0850 98'G2$ ON yZio "ONI WOJ1S31 SOS €102/0€/50 208¥50
908¥50 €L'¥9l$ ON ¥Zlo ONI DILSYTOHOS €10¢/0€/50 908¥50
Y3UIN3D NOILNgIdLsSId

S08t50 65'8/1'c$ ON yeio '? S301440 31VH0dHO0O ONI ‘OJINVS €102/0€/50 S08t50
0850 6G°0LL$ ON veio ¥8.C# AlddNS ALNV38 ATIVS €102/0€/50 $08150
€08¥S0 96'vv$ ON ¥2i0 'S V13WVd\39a31Lny €102/0€/S0 €08¥S0
<08¥S0 00°65$ ON veio VH1S3HOHO JDINOWHVHIIHd ¥31S3HO0Y €102/0€/50 <08¥50
108150 8Z'€4% ON yZ10 1 YSIHIHLNIOVTIOd €102/0€/G0 108¥50
JaquinN junowy aje( juswajeig P8pod8y pund Juelep o] Jwey ajeq JaquinN
A284Y 3284D A8YyH ¥8YyH

pund [e1auas) - PN -  1NIBIBUSD :JUN0DOY Yueg

Buysi %08y Bulpueising We LG L L

¢} afied S3008 ¥3lL NNIHLNOS ¥ILYIUO £102 ‘vz sunp



uabuueams Apuspa Aq pajuig
JaquinN 32ay) :Aq HoS
€102/1£/G0 NIy papiop/pales|) s3o8yD
€102/1€/G0 MUy} si 8jep 3oayd
1INIeI8uaS) JunodoY Yueg

Bl uondejes 1_

85°8LV'€ES 1S 18N

85°8.7'€ES 1S [ejol puelo

85°8.L1'CES 1S 1eN
85°8.¥'€€S'LS |ejol pueis) pung jeisuso - L'8IN -  LINIEJSUSD :JUNOIJY Hyueg Jo} [ejojgng
£68150 86°619'0$ ON GZL0  ONI 'dNOYUD SIIDOTONHIAL SIHVT HIONI4 €102/0€/50 €£68150
268¥S0 00051$ ON ¥Z10 ONI S3dIL SONNOA €102/0¢/50 268150
1 68¥50 Y£'€66'v$ ON ¥Cl0 XQa3dx €102/0€/50 16850
068¥50 29°6€0'9% ON ¥Cl0 NOILYYOdH 0D XOH3X €102/0€/50 0S8%50
68150 05°65v$ ON ¥Zi0 H3IINID AHIA0ISIA ST1OVI 40 SONIM €102/0€/50 68150
88150 S¥'0L2% ON ¥Zlo ONI “02 1001 WIFHANIM €102/0¢/S0 88450
Ly8¥S0 €0°¢C$ ON ¥Zlo ' ANTFHIMHUITIIHM €102/0¢/50 Ly8¥S0
98¥50 00°0.% ON ¥Zl0 ‘A LLOOS\NYIWYH3LYM €102/0€/50 98150
G850 60'¥80°L$ ON ¥Zl0 GHOIO/ALINNANOD LIVYINTVYM €102/0€/50 G850
Joquuny junowy 8je( Juawajelg Papoday pund JURLIBAA 0] Nuway ajeq JoquinN
RI8YH 308YyH 3§08y ¥o8Yo

pung |esauss - 19N -  LIN[EIBUSD) [JUN0IDY yueg
Buysi ¥osys Buipueisin

UsiT 3as4yD bupugising We L0iSh 1L
b} ebey S3009 ¥3lL NY3IHLNOS HIALYIHD £10Z ‘Pz sung



Z8L07'90°eL ea dRIWA

00'€69'L- 000 00'€69°}- 00°206'6Z 000 00'602'8Z 00'602'82 L# S0JUON/M JOBJUOD SSO1D Jejaidialu) 9EE
000 000 000 00'G61°9€ 000 00'G61'0¢ 00'661°9¢ Nd 1oeu0) X aAndudsaid g ansoubeiqg gee
16°€15'82 000 L6'€15'8C 8/'€06'GE gezeL'eyl 00°051°20Z 00'9.£'89¢ J8%IOM [BID0S [00YOS ZEE
2L6LE'S 000 2L'6.€'1S 16'656'G6 LE°219'2€2 00°/56'v8¢ 00°'866'9¥Z 18yl ‘sanigesiq Lee
16'G2S L1 000 16°62S L1 6£'962'8 YL 6LV LY 00°20€'L9 00'825'SZ Jayoes ) asINN/esINN 0EC
000 000 000 oooie'z 00'068'61 00°00L'2Z 00°005'61 Jebeueyy ssouisng 6zZ¢
A 2* AN 000 2eve8 LL- 000 eSOV vyl 00'165'92} 00°082°021 Joypny |eussiu) gZe
8 Lov'LL 000 8oLl 6cves'el 6Lv719'8Y 00°LI6'EL 000 jesq ayj jo Jayoea] /2¢
£€5'889'} 000 £5'889'L Sy'oc9'ey 20'686'vSt 00'vie'66L 00'658'62Z Buueap-jo-pseH gze
80'G0P‘29 000 80°G0Y'29 69'8.5'66 €cvie'eee 00'85¢'68Y 00'852'68Y Adeiay] jeuonednaoQ yz¢
00°0S.'t- 000 00°06L't- 000 00°0S.'} 000 000 adlneg aAljdudsald puy onsoubelq £z¢
80'980°'L 000 80'980°L ce'209'8lL 09'9/¢'88 00'690°80L 00°¥€2°L01 SIINS Jsvse)/oWoH 9l¢
18'260'9S 000 18'260'95 G0'996'06 80'122'6.2 00'082'92Y 00°082'96¢ jeaq ay) Jod iejaudiajy| gL
¥6'8vE'vv 000 ¥6'8vE 'Y €1'901'6e €6°609'06 00'690'0¢L 00°010'612 1siBojoyoAsd [00yos ZiE
000 000 000 00°006'¢ 00°006°¢ 00°008°L 000 3S3NIHO | 1€
68'V16°C 000 68'v16'C £5'Zig'sl 85°662'0L) ooezL'sel 00'€ZL'8E) pasiedw) yoseds 01¢
ye6eb'lS 000 ye6eb’LS Zr00L'6L $2°080'G0€ 00°022'9et 0096 0V juswanosdw) Yyosadg 60
€9'6LE'Y 000 €9'6.LE'Y 81'G.5'e 61°2910L 00'zel'sl 000 uoneonp3 |edisAyd 8o¢
09'9.¢£'82 000 09'9.£'82 8v'822'89 26'€2e'0G1E 00'626'0¥2 00'626'9tZ JOVNONYT ANOD3S HSITONT LNVHINILI L0€
96°L.0'LZ 000 96'220°LC S6'€LL'06 60'826'592 00'0ZL'LLE 00'8¥9'0LE Adesay jedishyd so€
Y6 oLV 000 6917’V 6Z'vE8'LE 1.'885'08 00'0v8'9LL 00'v8Y'6LC paiedwy AjensiA #0¢
o9z lse'e 000 9z'L8¢'C yro9l'ee LZ°1¥9'19 00'591°.8 00'9L0'GE HY €0€
00'e 000 oo'e ¥9'0 92°069'01 00'¥69'0L 000 Jaylo :saniigesiq Zoe
12205'6 000 127205'6 60'2e5'02 ¥2'9.9'v6 00'LLL'YEL 00'LiL'vElL OIS LOE
00°098°69- 000 00'098'69- 00°088'65 00'915°€6 00'9€5'c8 000 $3004 AITIVA 33SINIO/M 1:9°} ONIJ4VLS 162
000 000 000 YL v.11'6) oT'v.16'8PL 00'6v.'891 000 $3009 ITIV-LiVO /M 1:9:1 ONIJ4VLS 052
Lesy'vee 000 L gsp'vZe (AAY NI Vi 8L'V.5'8.6 00°08.'08G°L 00°220°ees'tL
10°09G°2€S 000 10°095'2€S TL9.0',22 LZ2°€0L'PLL o00'opL'ELY'L 00'29L'vL2')L
8.'G2E'96E’L 000 81'G2€'96¢€'l 01'069'06€ Z110L'282') 00°L12'690'C 00'212'256'C
00'998' LG~ 000 00°998' L6~ 28'v20'8S 81°008'LL 00'656'L} 000 FNV-LIVO /M €2L: L ONIJ4VLS 812
zo'loe’Lee’tL 000 0'loe'Lee’l GE'/50'9V9 €9'1ze'ese’l 00°0¥.L'60%'C 00'690°262'¢ 191 ONIJ4VLS L2
£2'669'28¢ 000 €2'669'/8¢ gs'09L'ziz 22'889'988 00'v05°g8t'L 00'05'98t' | }:9:} Buyels giz
86'v¥9'20L 000 86'¥¥9'20L €0'99.°10€ 66'289'988 00'¥60°'168'L 00'v6L'L18°L 191 ONIJAVLS ¥I2
6l'6.2'2v0' 000 61'6.2'¢v0' 12°1¥5'606 09'041°268'2 00°LE6'8V8'S 00'v26'09L'G }:g:} Buyels 602
08'€€0°0l 000 08'¢€0'0l 6.'€86'28 bGlL'89 00°€€L 191 00'9vz'csl
1£'800°'29Y 000 1£°800' L9V 18'261'2€) 28'608'09¢ 00'9L0°096 00910096 611 Buyels oz
80'62L°0G Zr'sol 06'¥£8'0S 28°191'6€9 89'1€}'p2S'e oo'szL'oLe'e 00zI9'08L'e
Wezl'LLlL 61'285'9 oL’ LiL'eg) vi'glL'ezl'l 0L'¥10'6E8°'E 00'v¥P'160'G 00'282'00L'S uoeonp3 jeuoednosp Aiepucoag zZo|
oL'Zr'ov0'e 000 9L°Zvv'ov0'e €12e9'LL9 LL'G6L'ErL'E 00'092'298'9 00'899'¥08'9 uonedNP3 |edluyds | pue ssased Lot
88'08L'€E 000 88'08L'€E oz v9'ere 98'1.8°2S6'L 00°262°0€2'2 00262°'0£2'C painquisipun 4dYIO 200
88'CH0’ L6V 00°008't 88'ch8'SeY 08'809'600' 2e'126'662'Y 00'v2£'108'9 00'v2€°108'9 uonensiuiwpy |00
aouejeg aoueIqunauy asueleg Buipueisino sainjipuadxy jebpng jobpng uonduasaqg Juno2ay jabpng
ajqejieAy Bujpuay pasegunousu  SaduBIQUINOUY 31eQ-0)-4eaA juaung ey
ANN4 TTYHINIO Vv pungd
€102 1ed) |edsiy
£102/1L£/50 30 Sy Wodey snjeig jelbipng
we §r:26:04
} aBey $30049 ¥3IL NNIHLNOS ¥ILVYIYUD

€102 ‘pg eunp



ZBL0T'90°EL oA dEIULY

60'€99'€9 00°000°C 60°£99'G9 02'95¢'v6 LL'€€8'96C 00°€58'95Y 00'¥58°€0S "P100D SBNIAIDY UonEINPI-ANSNpu| 8ZS
6€°L.2'vE 00'G0L 6£°9.£'vE 92'8£6'29 GE'ZE6'coy 00°.2'19S 00°1£9'98¢ juswdojanaq s|eUSIBW [BUOHINIISY| /2§
00'L- 000 00't- 66'895'C S0'90L'ce 00'¥.9'GC 00°€¥8'0E DX uoheuipjoo) syodg oisejoyos-1au| 926
62°0.Z'912 000 62°0.2'9L2 ¥1'¥26'252 16°/€2'c€8 00°2ep'2oe’t 00'98.2'stC't ‘ulwipy g payiya) ‘Juawdo|anaq Hels 626
000 000 000 000 00°06.'G 00°06.'G 00'06.'G DX uoljeulpioo) syods olsejoyos-19u| £26
LL'GGL'GY 000 L1°6G1'Gp pLZey'LS 69°'106'62Z 00'6.p'ZEE 00'6.p'L€E Jieday uawdinb3 zzg
000 000 000 0.°062' 0€°920°LL 00°2i€'0C 000 VQAIINO-QV/M NOILONYLSNI 'ONINNV1d 125
$£'205'S 000 ¥€°L05'S 8c'Epe'El 82'6.8'0S 00°0€.'69 00°0CL'c9 201nu9g Yoddng aaisusyaidwo?) 0z
91'28¢2'04 000 9L'.82'04 AN 9 L¥6'LC 00°000't¥ 00'000't¥ uoldNIISU| SWIOH JO JOJeulpJooD 8L S
29'689'G¥re- 00'8€€°901 29'Lse'eel- 1.'608'CL 16'L6E V0L 00°068°.¢ 00'058'.¢ (1enua)) 1BYO ‘uoleuIPIoo) /1§
12°08.'251 00°000'9 1208851 96°020'8¢L 12°TL2'0SS 00°'¥95°/€8 00" L1508 uononysu) ‘Buluueld 916
81°0€8 000 81°0¢€8 £6°628't 62'6..'6 00'seY'Cl 00°GEY'CL UoIeUIPI00D AYANOY JEINOLINJBIXT |G
Ly ost'z2 000 051 22 98°665'2¢ L9'¥¥5' 102 00652'19¢ 00'658'092 uonewony Aeiq] €16
19°26G'LLE 000 18°16G'LLE 08'1G.°.9¢ €£°225'v2e'e 00°2.8'€06°C 00'v2.'129'C [euononisu) ‘eoimag Jendwo) Z1LG
G6'58'/Z 000 G6'968' /2 68'199'061 02°982'995 00°€08'viL 00'165'26S Buguud 115
LTeoL'vL 000 L2°€9L'vi 05°€9v'se €2'8€9'vSC 00'59¢'v62 00'028'982 eipsp/e0IMeg Aleiqgl 805
LL'SY9'e 000 LL°6¥9'E €5'692't oL 'y 00'09¢'6 00'09¢°'6 uoljeuip1009 spods OHISe|oyos-18ju| L0
St'6ve'8ee 000 St 6vE'8Ze LTP99'0L L 82'¥SZ' 109 00°892'0v6 00'9€9'6€. awdojaAsg wnjnowing gos
69°ChL- 000 69°2¥L- ¢6'0 LLWE'T 00°002'C 00'88L°L OX 19jUa) sUoREJIUNWWOY jeudijednp3 G0S
15'89¢€°61 000 16'89¢°61 85'Z.€'01 16°LEL'OY 00°€.t'9L 00°€.¥'9L uoIsiAg|3] jeuonednp3 Zos
¥0°250'20} 000 $0°250'20L LLGST LY TAA XA TS 00°68G'9€E 00°0ct'Le€ J8judy suoiedlunwwo |euoleanpl LOg
00°'8¥8- 000 00°8t8- 00'vey 00'vey 000 000 M3IVD /M LNJWHOIIENT AHOLYHO1dX3 6EY
000 000 000 SL¥GL'e TAVVA A Y oo'zez'se 000 $3008 WOO0 /M ONINYVYAT IONVLSIQ 8EY
00'688'G- 000 00°688'G- 05 v¥6°'C 06°005'92 00°965'¢€e 00°955'¢€Z Ox Buiues soueisiq vep
00°'GEL- 000 00°GEL- £€6'249 L0°261'¢ 00 0OvE't 00°LSZ'y OX Buiuiea aoueisiq ey
11°€68'99 000 11°€68'99 0.'88t'L6l €1°GE9'vOY 00°2.6'299 00'6L5'¥6S Buiwiean soueysiq ocy
000 000 000 090 ovvi6'cl 00'6/6'Cl 00'¥8L°Cl X Juswyouug Aiojeso|dx3 gzy
00'000°t- 000 00°000°}- 09000t ov'svL'sl o00'ovL'st 000 DX wewyouu3 Lojesoldx3 s2¢
€0'0LG'vE 000 €0'01G've 96'eov'LL L0°L2L'2S 00°00.'¥0L 00°00.'9Z} uswyouu3 Lojeloldx3 gzp
00'0€6'2- 000 00°0€6°C- 000582 00052’ 00'020'C 000 X Saljioe |e1ads ‘sweiboid JIWspedy 6Ly
00°'€92'¢- 000 00°€92'e- 0e'Le6'e 0.'86S'¢ 00°292'¢ 000 X saijioe [e1oads ‘sweiboid o1wepeoy gLy
€9°202'8L 00°002't €9°L06'6. 96°8EY'y LELL'OED 00°09%¥'02. 00'000'80. |ooyog Jawng GLy
98'065°LS 00°002't 98'06.'2S 85°066'L 96'820°LLL 00°02L°'LLL 00'¥66'22) $8SIN0D) JUAWSOB|d PSIUBAPY ZL
000 000 000 000 00092 00°09. 000 FNIV-LLYO /M THOS HNNS L LY
2.'095'02 000 2.°095'02 $€°900'L ¥6°'9/£'€Le 00'+6°20¢ 00'.¥'€0€ saljjior [eroads ‘swelboid J1uspesy 60y
000 000 000 0co 08'vL 00°'GL 000 Joenuo) X p3 asuepuapy jusieainb3 goy
Z9'0st' /€L (TAVA /4 29°202'/€) £¥'625'G8¢ G/'198'eSZ't 00°660'2L.'} 00°0c6'6.8°L Kiepucoag-uojjeonp3 aAnewaliy cov
1L122's 000 LLee's GG ¥0L'LS ¥L 801121 00°6£0'8.L 00°Les'ez) uoneanp3 aouepually Jusjieainb3 zoy
Le6EL'ELL 000 lzeel'etl 65°0.5'6€ ¥1°899'82Z 00'8/6'L8€ 00'251'9.¢€ uonednp3 u| suy Loy
00'6¢- 000 00°6€- 6L°0v L8veEY'9 00'9eP'9 000 I 'NOW /M AdVH3HL TVOISAHd INVH3NILI ZPE
00't- 000 00°'t- 6.°L Lgese'y 00'¥8¢'t 000 I JOUNOW/M A3HIVdNI HO33dS LE€
aouejeg sdueIqunNoug aouejeg Buipueisino saJnjpusdxy j8Bpng jaBpng uoiduosag unoodoy 3ebpng
ojqe|ieay Buipuad pajequindusuf)  SeduesquINOUg  8)eQ-O)-JBOA juaiing lentu)
ANNd IYHINIO V pung
€10C dedj jedsiy
£10Z/LE/50 30 sV Hodey snjels jefipng
we g2:25:04
Z 9Bed $3004 d3llL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVv3No

€407 ‘pT sunp



Z8L0ze0sL oA dEDELY

00'¢ 000 00'¢ 096LL'ES 0t°'0¢6'9L 00°€¥0'0C 00°€¥0'0¢ X suonenobaN Ge9
00°L¢- 000 00'L¢- 00°2¢ 00°'cLe 00°'cLe 000 OX s4aAuQ shg Juswdolaraq HeIS ¥£9
00’621~ 000 oo'6ct- gl6ct G 65 LY 00°09¥ Lt 00680tV OX uoljeuipioo) jyaueg aied yjeaH £€9
00'cee- 000 00°'€ee- [458 % %4 89'992'¢ 00°292'¢ 00'292'c OX uawabeuepy :so1u8g 19Indwo) LEY
000 000 000 99'8¢5°) $£'60E'CL 00'8t8'cl 00'v9L'LL OX Wwswabeuepy :901M8g JRINdWoD 0€9
0€'666'¥- 000 0€°666 't LG'€0L°€L2 6.°,10'619'C 00'28.'/¥8'C 00°0SZ'.9%'2 DX uswabeuey :821M8S 19Indwo) 629
00 ¥~ 000 00'vt- Sl'v Gze9L'e 006912 000 [eaus|) Juatudojersq Yels /z9
G5°108°'S 000 6G°108'S P oSh'y co'svL'ol 00°000'LZ 00°2£1'SZ uoneonp3 4O pieog :Juswdojpasq HeIS ¥Z9
86'690'8 08've 8E'¥60'8 16°200'9 69°20€'8S 00 0L¥'CL 00'€89'02 Buniniosy £29
8£'688'C 000 8£'688'c YXAVX 4 GE'/86'G 00°002'0} 00'8¥9'6 Bunundiabuiy 619
£V'9€6- 000 €' 9€6- 02'966'9Y €2°06¥'9L 00°055'29 00°055°29 wswabeueyy ‘soineg Buiuueld 819
zsostL et 69618 1z'eLe'izt 8e'Lov'ole L¥'825'08L°L 00'296'819't 00°292'v.S'L [eua) Juswabeuep poo |00Yy2S /19
00°0.¥'L- 000 00°0.t'L- 00'69€'c 00°682'0¢ 00'08L'ee 00°08L°2¢ uogeulpioo) Buippig aAneIadoo) 919
000 000 000 000 00°000°L9 00°000'L9 00°008'6S Juswabeueyy ‘soines Buluued 619
9L ¥0L L 000 9L ¥OL LY 92'669'/S 05°.6£'8¢C 00°8¥6'¥SC 00'vEL'eSe |elusd (80IAIaS Uojellsoju| dlignd ¥19
19'80.'69¢ 00'€8¢'.C 19°'160°'L6€ 98'¥9£'865 £6°2.¢£'128'C 00628228’ 00°LL8'v¥8'e Hoddng souO ssauisng Z19
6.'G.0'6€ 000 61°G10'6¢ 80'682'8 cL'16e'L 00'9G.'vS 00°€.8'vS sweiboid 1eyjO :uoneyodsues]) |19
¥L°128'C 000 vi°1e8'e- 0L°105'8t ¥0'0v6'6.L 00°029'66 00°029'G6 weiBoig soue)sissy sakojdw3 019
2e'1L.16'26 00'6Y 2e020'e6 ze'c95'88 9€'209' LY 00'98L°CLY 00'ZzY'ee9 swabeuepy ¥siy/A8seS 609
¥ L6Y'28 00'6S1 P 059°28 81°20c've 8€°/68'9/L 00'068'€6C 00'6.9'¢62 suofjenobaN 809
y0'est 000 v0'est 62901 LLovS') 00008t 00059’ s1aAuQ sng Juswdojdasqg LelS 209
82°9.€'9¢ 000 82'9/¢'9¢ 1£'€96'G1 GE'€/6'LG 00°€L6°'601 00°€LL'60} UoHEeUIPJOo) 3NISANS 909
82'092'295 000 82'092°29S 06'8.0'v6L'C 29'186'cLL'6 00'tec'oee'et 00°266'v1G L1 juawabeueyy :solneg JIndWOD 509
000 000 000 000 000 000 00 ¥65'2C £68 4eidey) ‘uoneyodsuel) €09
818v. 1LG- 00°05S 81861 LG- 8£°02S'LS 08°08¥'G82 00°€08'G8¢ 00°€08'58Z uonjeuipJoo) yysusg aled YjesH 209
000 000 000 000 000§ 00°0S 000 $3004 VAIINO NOSIaGvIN /M DNILNIYd €96
000 000 000 000 00'690'} 00'G90't 000 AITIVA 33SINTD /M NV1d dWI TOOHDS 296
00°000°0L- 000 00°000'0}- G5'68¢€'8 G¥°'068'8Y 00°08Z'Ly 00°008'6€ DX $I1004y0S |9PON GSS
[AlS 000 (VA S 000 (TN 4 000 000 X ONINNVId dNE 4H4ND TO0HDS ¥55
€¢£°19¢'9¢¢C- 000 €€°/9¢'9¢€¢C- 1£°688°161 96°'Ls9'oLe'} 00°02L'99L°L 00'986°L¥8 OX |euoonisu| ‘aoineg 18indwo?) 065
000 000 000 00°L.8 00'26€'C 00'€9g'e 00°L.8 X Buluue|d Juswanoidwy WNINJLIND/00UDS 8¥S
000 000 000 02’1908 08'055°2.L 00°219'08 00°90¢ ‘0t X Buiuue|g Juswanoiduwlj WniNoWINY/00YdS /S
00°064- 000 00°064- 22°962°01 cTEYL'S 00°05L'GL 00°05L'GH X Buiuuelg Juswanoiduw) wninowINg/|ooYos G5
000 000 000 000 00094 0009t 000 DX Wawdojana( sjeusieiy [euononiisu| Zys
000 000 000 000 00°000'¢ 00°000'c 000 DX UIWPY ' PAYINSY Juswdojenaq LEIS OvS
00'zle- 000 00°¢CLe- 00'ZLE'9 000 00°000'9 00°000'9 Bunoag 158 8€S
92'280'29- 000 92'280'29- $£'8.9'98C 26'695'v1LT'L 00'99L'6V'L 00'929°LeY'L Bujuue)d uawanoIdw) WNNJLIND/IO00YOS /€6
LT¥8S'vE 000 L2 ¥8G'vE 0.'955'8 €0'€CL'e9 00'+92'90L 00'#€9'€0L $|00YoS I18poN 9ES
000 000 000 00'LLYy 000 00'LLY 000 OX Jieday uswdinb3g Ggg
00°'1G6- 000 00°1G6~ 000 00°L56 000 000 DX UoneUIPI00) AJIAIDY JBINOLINDBIXT €E6
000 000 000 g0t ¥6°CE 00°.¢ 000 OX Bunuud 625
soueleq @ouRIqWNOU] asuejeg Buipueising sainjipusdxgy 1eBpng 19B8png uonduasaq JUno’9Y j96png
8|qejiEAY Buipusy pajaquinousuf)  SBOUBIQUINDUT  S)BQ-0)-4BaA juauNg ey
ANNd TYHIN3O V pund
€10C 1ed ) |eosid
£10Z/LE/60 30 SY  Hoday snjelg jebipng
we §¢.29:9}
¢ eBeg $3008 ¥H3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIAUD

€402 'y sunp



Z8LOZQUEL oA dEULY

88°¢12'906'c 98°609'591 vL'€T8'1L0'Y €0°066°€99'8L  £2°LOV'E¥Y'S9 00°181°6LL'88 00°986°L16'c8 AaNN4 TYN3IN3O jejol
69'C9¢'9- 000 69'29¢'0- L'629°L 8G°€89'Y 000 000 b:Zii) Buess ges
11°226'9t- 000 11'226'0t- Z2680'LL 66'2€8'62 000 000 80IAI9G paje|ay dsINN 8uQ uo suQ gL
000 000 000 000 000 000 000 oAg pajejay Adessy) oisn o€/
29'€0'0S¢e'L- 000 29'€20'06¢'L- ov'seL'lee 91'8€£'220°t 000 000 9AS pajeay buyesunod e/
€0'vhL'GY'L- 000 €ovrL'Gry'L- et Ly 16°18¥'820°L 000 000 OAS pajejay aply suQ uo auQ 2eL
ve'Lec'er- 000 ve'Lee'sy £2'26¢€'8 LL'6£6'VE 000 000 9AS paje|ay p3 sAyd paydepy L€/
85°890'68- 000 86°890'v68- 65'282°081 66'G8L'€LL 000 000 OAS pajejay yoeads 62,
16°€€8'L- 000 16°€€8'L- el 65°2ZL'G 000 000 OAS Paje|ay UOISIA 822
9£'816°LG2- 000 9£'816'25¢2- 15°%02'6. 6L'€LL'Z8L 000 000 9AG pejejay Adesay] jedishud 92/
o 28 0vs- 000 ov'z8e oS- 05'685'¢5 L 96'26.°.8¢ 000 000 poddng |euoianiisuj uoyeanp3 e1sds 6z,
9.°05.'00G- 00'00L 9/'050'005- 88'v62'9L 88°6G.'cCy 000 000 (DS0) wpy soAg dwod 6o,
80°€€5'622- 00°000°L 80°€£5'8¢C- 90°0SY've 20'€80'¥61 000 000 (OSIN) Wpy soAg Wb ¥0,
G6'€L6'LL- 00000 S6°€L6'GL- LE'29L') v LSL'YL 000 000 (0s1) wpy 1ddng Jeuononnsul €02
25°106'225- 00°00§'Z 25°100°025- 86'6¢€'L8 ¥6'199°8EY 000 000 wpy p3 |eveds 2oL
6v'169°1.8'¢c- 00°058't 6t L18'698'¢c- y0'vEe'8E6 SP'L0S°'1€6'C 000 000 aoueudjuIel B suonesadO 0L
91'9€6- 000 91°9¢€G- 000 gLere'ttL 00'908°0L 00°LE5'01 saoiMIeg ANioe 999
00't- 000 00't- 89'€oL't cerloz'ee 00'+29'cy 00'606'¥S S317ddNS/ONIAAIF JALLYHIJ00D S99
S0 000 sZ'0 66'2.6'C ol'lee'Le 00'v92'0¢ 00'690°.Z juswebBeuey ‘somieg Buluueld 659
000 000 000 €4°20L 1281 00'068'C 000 S$3009 M3VO/M SNOILYILOD3N £¥9
00°L€EL- 000 00°2€4- €018 L6'LIY'S 00'680'9 00'8L6'G X Buninioay L9
000 000 000 00'000'8 000 00°000'8 00'000'8 Ox Bumniosy o9
000 000 000 00°000'¢ 000 00°000°¢ 00°000°¢ QX uonenjen g bujuueld 5y aSYO 6£9
00'259's- 000 00'259'G- 000 00'8¥.'02 00'960'GL 00'960'GL OX uonjeuipoo Buippig aanesadoo) geg
000 000 000 00'Gle 000 00'sie 00'sie X uoneuipjoo) Buippig sayesadood /€9
000 000 000 000 00°00%'vC 00°00v'vZ 00'006'€Z OX suonenobaN 9c9
aauejeg ssueiquinouy aosuejeg Buipueisino sainjipusdx3y 196png j9bBpng uondussag jJunoday 3ebpng
o|qgejteAy Buipuey pasequinousuf  seduRIquUINOUY 2}eQ-0)-4BaA juaung ey
ANN4 TTYHINIO V¥ pung
€£10¢C 1ed) jedsiy
CLOZ/LEIG0 30 SV Modey sness 1efipng
we gz:26:04
v aBed S$3004 H3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIYUD

€107 ‘pg sunp



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq paund
Jegon/pung :Aq pog
Auo Alewwng g
AUAOE OU Yum sepodjabpng ssaiddng
€102/L£/50 -91eQ JO SV
jea) wauny :adA) jebpng
Vv pung
uny jse7 :aWeN eusiuD

Z8L0T S0 Sl oA dEpULY

BB UoROejes

G aley

ONNd IVH3IN3D vV :pund

£10Z :Jea) |easid
£LOZ/LE/S0 HO SV Woday smes jefipng

$3008 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥3LVIUOD

we §7:25:04
£10T ‘vz sunp



281°02°90°CL BN depary

168png ai) eaUBRY 0) SBIBUNISS BIB 980U |

‘PozIEe: 3Q 10U |l JBIA [2OSY JOLM B} W0 STOUBIGUINDUY IOACAIIRD 105 BNUBAD) PBIRLAIST

00°09¥°LL G2'€69'G9.'| $1°506'2¢ 00'660'22.°'L 00°1€8'20L- 00°0£6'6.8°L Kiepuooeg-uonesnp3 aAnewssly x0)4
000 00'5€0'8.L 000 00'G€0'8.L 00°$0S'¥S 00°'LEG'ECL uoneonp3 aouepusyy JusjeAInb3 zoy
000 00'8.6°'18¢ 000 00'8/6°18¢ 00'928'G 00°251'9.¢ uoiednp3 uj suy Loy
000 18 PEY'9 000 18'¥EP'9 18°veP'9 000 I 'NOW /M AdVY3HL TVYDISAHd INVYH3NILI Z¢E
LL'8EL Lz’ ese'y LL'8EL (YAL% 15 4 (AL : 158 4 000 I JOUNOW/M A3HIVdINI HD33dS €€
000 000 000 000 00°60Z'82- 00°602'82 S0JUON/M JOBAUCD SSO0ID Jajaidiaul gcg
342113 000 134° 13 000 00'G61'9¢- 00'661'9E Peiuo) X anyduosaid g onsoubelq geg
000 00°212'68L 000 00°.L2'681 00'659'8.- 009.£'892 19}I0MA |BID0S |00YOS ZES
000 00'928'0.¢ 000 00'928'0.¢ 00'828'cCt 00'866'St¢ J8YI0 ‘senliiqesiq Les
000 00'016'GS 000 00°0L6'GS 0o'zee'oe 00'8.5'6Z Jayoes| 9sINN/asINN 0€E
000 0000422 000 00°00t'22 00°009' 00°005'61 Jabeuepy sssuisng 6z¢
cLevl's XA 25 N TAY cLevL's €T ¥Ps'oeL €2v9C'9 00°082'0CL Joypny jewau| gze
000 00'LIv'LL 000 00 Liv'LL 00'LIY'LL 000 jeaq 8yj Jo sayoea] /sge
00005 00'60G'€0Z 00005 00°'605'€0Z 00°06¢'92- 00°658'62¢ 6upes-jo-pseH gze
000 00'86.'8SH 000 00'86.'8St 00°09%'0¢- 00'85Z'68Y Adessy) jeuonednaoQ vzg
000 00°c6L'801 000 00°€61°80L 00°'656 00'¥€2'20L SIINS J98JeD/aWOH 91¢
000 00°008'L8¢ 000 00°008'18¢ 00°08%'vLL- 00°08Z'96% JeeQ 8y, o4 1ejeidisiy) gL
000 00°050'86 000 00°050'86 00°096'02}- 000L0'6Le 1siBojoyoAsd jooyos zZig
1€°122 00°008'2 1€°112 000082 00°008'2 000 3ISANIHO LIE
000 00'6L8'8EL 000 00'6L8'8EL 0096 00°€eL'sEl pastedw) yosads g1
000 00'v.8°9EY 000 00'v.8'9ed 00'8.%'2¢ 00°96€ 'O Juswanoidw) yoseds 60¢
000 00zez'al 000 00°¢ee'ol 0o'zee'ol 000 uonieonp3 |edisAyd 80¢
000 00'868'8¢Z 000 00'868'8¢€¢C 00°LE0'S- 00'626'9¥C FOVNONVYT ANODIS HSITONI LNVHINILI L0€
00°00¢'t 00'962'28¢ 00°00€'t 00'96C'Z8¢ 00'8¥9'LL 00°'8¥9°0LE Adesay) |eaishyd oc
000 00°0¥8°9LL 000 00°0¥8'9LL 00'+¥9'20L- 00'v8t'6L2 pasedw) AjjensiA v0g
000 00'591°28 000 0069128 00'6¥L'2S 00°9L0'GE v €0¢
80°L¥C 9€°069'0L 80°L¥C 9¢°069°'01 9£'069'0t 000 J8yj0 ‘saulligesiq zoe
000 00°0¥S‘L2ZL 000 00°0¥5‘22L 00628 00'LLL'VEL JISNN LOE
000 00°916'c6 000 00'9ls'c6 00915'c6 000 3008 AITIVA 33SINTD/M 1:9:1 ONIJJVLS 162
000 05°€26'29L 000 06°€26'291 05'€26'291 000 $3008 ITIV-LLYD /M 1:9'L ONIJHV1S 052
000 €5°856'L1 000 €6°856'L1 £€6'856'L1 000 ITIV-LLVO /M €211 ONIJAVLS 812
00°2LL'6C 18°90€°ZpS LL 26°162'65¢E €e'/8¥'ei8'L) €€'GEY'208 00°250'020°LL L:9:L Buyeis gig
£6°66. 000 £6°66. 000 000 000 191 ONIJAVLS Pie
1z°€98'tL 000 12°e98't 000 000 000 $3009 LS1L/M L'8:L ONIJAVIS €12
16°'99L°G 0Z'sv.'008'S 16'99L'S 02°S¥.2'008'S 0Z'L22'6€ 00'v.6'092'S 1811 Bues 60z
€0'6lE'e 20'€19'280'tL €0'6lLE'S 20°€19'280'tL 86°819'GS- 00°z9zZ'cyL't G111 Buyes soz
000252 22'065'662'L 00025’ 2C065'662'tL geeey'se 00°29L'vi2'L 2Ll Buels goz
G1°659'8/1 00°2£8'680'G1 SL'y8y'L6L 00'299°20L'Gt 00°00L'LL 00'295°680'GL uoleanp3 |ediuyda) pue Jeaie) QL
000 00°262'0€2'2 000 00°/62'0€2'C 000 00°/62'0€2' panquisipun 1840 Z00
05'€.2'222 11°065'082'9 6€°250'che oo.v\.n_rio\m.w 000 00'¥.£°108'9 uonensiuiwpy (oo
anuaAay asuejeg 9)eq-0)-dea\ sjewns3 sjusunsnipy ajewysy uonduosaq aoJAlIag JUNCIDY BNUBASY

$$39x3 pojedidguy jueuny lewibuo

aNNd TYN3INIO V puny
€10Z aedp jeosiq

€10Z/1£/50 13O Sy  Hoday smBlg anuosAdy W 10:65:01
1 eBey $3008 ¥3IL NYIFHLNOS ¥IALYINO £10Z ‘bz sunp



281°0290°CL 1A dgany
188png ) anuBieg O) SRIEUNISS B1E BSeL
&4 80 10U s A Je0SY Joud B4 WOy SROUBIQUINDUL JBR0ALIRY J0; BNUBADI POIRUSY ,

80°28¢E'GlL G2'828'089't €8'056'LC 00°.6€'289°L 00°122'G5C 00'929'LEY'L luue|d Juawaaoidwj WNNOWNY/|00YdS /£
00°6€0°L 00°622'S0L 00°G€0‘L 00°'622'S0L 00°66S°L 00 ¥£9'c0L $|00YOS |3PON 9ES
96°06¢C 00°LS6 96°062 00°1G6 00°LG6 000 O1jeUIPI00D APAIDY Jejndlunoeixy ¢eg
000 09'9¢ 000 099t 09°9¢ 000 X Bunuud 625
00°000'¥Z 00°.12'18Y 00°.E9'0V 00 ¥58°'€0S 000 00 ¥58°'€0S "pI007) SBAIOY uoneoNnp3-Ansnpuj gz
geevt'e 02'298' /Y5 90'€69'22 00°¢CLy'L9S 00°182°08L 00°L£9'98¢ juawdolaAaq S|eusie |euondnsy) 2z
10°20L'e 6e'el9'6e 10°20L'2 se'el9'6e G9'69L'G- 00°c¥8°0€ uoneulpiood syodg onse|oyos-18jul 926
eL'26 00'962'62¢<'L 15 WA 00°96Z'62€'t 00°0L5'c8 00'98.2'G¥C'L ulwpy g payius) Juswdojaasq Jeis SZs
01064 00°06.'S 0L°06. 00'06.'G 000 00°06.°S uoneulp1007 sPodg ONSe|oyos-18ju| €25
00°22¢'c 00'6.t'ZEC 00°22¢'c 00°6.¥'2E€ 00000't 00'6.%'LEE Jieday juswdinb3 zzg
000 0o'Zie'oe 000 00°.Le'0Z 00°Ztg'0C 000 VAIINO-QYW/M NOLLONYLSNI ‘ONINNV1d 125
000 00°0€.'29 000 000€2'29 000L9'% 00°0CL'€9 8oiM8g Yoddng saisusyaidwod 0zg
000 00°000'tt 000 00°000'vt 000 00°000'tV UORONJISU| WOH jO JOjeulpioo) gLS
09'909'09 19'8¥2'¥2 66°202'6G1 00°068'2¢t 00°000'G8 00°058'2€ (lenuad) JayiO ‘uoneuIPIoo) /LS
000 00°¥95'.€8 000 00+96°'.€8 00°eeL'ze 00'L¥t'S08 uononasu| ‘Buiuuelq g
000 00'ger'Cl 000 00°Ge¥'Cl 000 00'geP'ZL oneuIp100) AJAIDY JeIndLINORIXT YL
000 00'652'L9C 000 00°652°19C 00°'00¥ 00°'558'092 uojewolny Aieiqi €16
S1°€9€'60¢C 00°L09'6VE'C S1°/62'¥SS 00°6€5'¥69'C 0019222 00'¥22'129'C leuononiisu] ‘eoiaeg Jandwo) Z1LG
05°898've 06°206'192 05°'898'v¢ 05°205°19.2 05°'9L6'89L 00'165'26S Bunuud 115
000 00'69Z'v62 000 00°59C'v6¢ 00'SHP'L 00'028'98Z eipapy/aoInIRS Areiq 806
000 00CZLL'S 00'8¥9 00°09¢'6 000 00'09¢'6 uoyeuIp100Y sHOdS diIseloyos-18u| 206
00°425'92 06'cy8'zL8 oL'ez¥' Lz 00'LvL'El6 00°GOL'vLL 00'9€9'6€. juawdojarag wninouing 905
000 80'66L'C 000 80'66L'C 80°LLY 0088t OX 18jUa) suoledlunwWwWoy jeuoneonp3 605
000 00°€lv'9L 000 00°'€L¥'92 000 00°'€L¥'9L uoisias|a), jeuoneonp3y 20s
0C698'L 00°0¢e¥' L€ 02°698'tL 00°0¢Y'2€€ 000 00°0e¥'L€€ J3JU8) suonedUNWWOY jeuoliedonp3 L 0g
000 00°8¥8 000 00'8¥8 00’88 000 M3IVO /M LINIWHIIENI AHOLVYHO1dX3 6€Y
000 00'2€2'sZ 000 00¢cez'se 00¢ee'se 000 S3008 WOO0 /M ONINYVY31 IONVLSIA 8ev
000 00°955°€Z 000 00'955'€C 000 00'955'¢€Z oX Buiwea aouesiq ey
484" 0S'6€E'V [4%4% 05'6EE'Y 0588 00°ts2'y DX Buluses aouesiq eey
00°000'C 00'8.5'26S 00°00%'9C 00'826'91L9 00'65¥'2C 00'6L5'¥6S buiwes soueysiq ocy
9/,'¢€S. ov'vi6°CtL 9/.'€S. ov'v.6°CH 0’06t 00'¥8.°Ct X juatuyonug Aiojesoidx3 gz
0t'G80'E ov'SPL'Gl ov'G90'E ov'svl'Sl ov'S¥L'SlL 000 OX uatuyouug Aiojesojdx3 2zy
000 00°62£'90L 000 00°62€'901 00'5.¢€'02- 00°002'921 juawyouug Aiojesoldx3 9zy
000 00052 000 00052'2 000522 000 anoe4 |eedg ‘sweiboid JWepedY 6Ly
127219} 0.°865'¢ 1L°219'L 0.°866'c 0.°865'C 000 siye |epads ‘sweiboid olwapedsy gipy
000 LZ'18'902 €L6ro'cl 00°08¥'02L 000912} 00°000'802 10040g Jawwng GLt
000 05°L61'69L 058262 00°0LL°bLL 00922y 00'¥66°'L2L $98IN0Y judWAOE|d PSJUBADY ZL¥
000 00094 000 00°09. 00092 000 INV-LLYD /M THOS °JNNS LI
00°08¢€'L 61°955'GGL 18298y 00°'v¥5'L61 00°0€6°G0}- 00 v.¥'€0¢E spioe |eads ‘sweiboid oiwapesy 60v
yO'ElL 08'v. v0cl 08'¥. _ 08'v. 000 JoeNUOD X P 8oUEBpPUBYY JuSjeAINb] GoY
anusaay asuejeg 8leq-0)-1eoA sjewnsy sjyusunsnipy sjewnsy uondussaq 80108 JUNOJY BNUBASY

$890X3 pajedionuy juaung leuibup

aNN4 TYY¥3N3O V pung
£10Z :10A |edsid

L0Z/LEIS0 O SY  Hoday snjelg anusaay We 10:65:01
¢ ebed $3004 ¥3IL NYIHLNOS ¥HILVYIIO £107 ‘p sunp



28107°80°CL BN deary

188png @iy} soueeq 0} SRIBUHISS I8 8solL

"PezZIBe: 3Q 104 | JBRA 1805y Joud BU WIS} SSOUBIYUIDUT JOACALIES 10) SNUBAB! PRIBWIGSY ,
peaay {808y I

000 000 000 000 00°Gle- 00°GLe DX uoneuipi009 buipplg eAnesadood /€9
1Z'8¢ee’'l 00°00¥'¥Z LZ'8ee’tL 00°00¥'t¢ 00°00S 00°006'€Z DX suonenobaN 9¢9
66'2es't 0¥'026'9l 6G'2eS'L 0¥'026'91 09'zzl'e- 00°€¥0'02 DX suonenobaN g9
000 00'¢ele 000 00°c€LC 00'€Le 000 OX siaMIQ sng Juswdojanaq Lels €9
69’168 ST 6SY LY 69’168 GZ'6S¥ LY 6z'0.€ 00680'LY DX uoyeulpioo) Jyausg a1ed YjleeH £€9
8y'ie 89'09C'¢ 8y'le 89'99Z'¢ 89'Y 00'292'c DX uawabeuey :soimeg seindwo) Leg
000 00'8t8'ct 000 00°8¥8'€L 00'¥89'C 00'¥9L L1 DX Juswabeuepy ;20135 J9INdWOD 0EY
LE'v0.L'1GE 66°G02'168°C LE'v0.2'1G€ 66'602°168'C 66'G56'€2Y 00°05¢'.9¥'C DX juswabeuep :201MaS JBiNdwo) 629
000 S2'89L'C 000 528912 GZ'891L'C 000 [eous]) Juswdojarsq yels Lz9
000 00°.gL'se 000 00°.€1'S2 000 00°/E1'GZ oneosnp3 JO pleog Juswdojpasq YeIS 29
000 00'cey'eL 000 00°€ey'eL 00°0S.'t 00°€89°'02L Bumniosy €29
00°'00€ 00'8¥Z'0t 00°00¢ 0o'ste'ol 00°009 00'8¥9'6 Bunuudiabuiy 619
000 00°055°€9 000 00°055'€9 00°000°L 00°055'29 Juswiabeueyy ‘soineg Buluueld 819
00'698 0v'005'€L9'tL 09'€09'8 00'5€2'129’tL 00'€.6'9t 00°292'.S'L lenua) Juswebeuep pood [00yds /19
21'88¢€°L 00°08L'ce 21'88¢'L 00°08L'ce 000 00°08L'2E uotieutpioo9 buippig aaiessdood 919
08't02'9L 00°000't9 08'L0Z'9L 00°000°L9 00002t 00°008'6S yuswabeuey ‘soimeg Buluueld 619
000 00'8¥6'vSC 000 00°8¥6'vSC o008t 00'¥EL'EST [efua) :90IAIag uojeulIol| dlignd 19
10°LSL 00'628'228’e 10°LSL 00'628'228' 00°286°Le- 00°LL8'¥¥8'E yoddng 800 ssauisng Z19
000 09'662'6Y Ov'€.5°G 00°€.8'vS 000 00°€.8'vS sweiboid seylo :uoneyodsuel] |19
000 00°029's6 000 00'029'G6 000 00°029'G6 weiBoig soue)sissy 99kojdwi] 019
29'v€6°'9L ov'eov'G.S ceoet'oze 00865822 00'9/1'GSL 00°zey'ez9 wawabeuepy ysiy/hivses 609
00°S.L 00'6.29'€62 00'6LL 00'6.9'€62 000 00'6.9'€6Z suonenobaN 809
000 00°008't 000 00°008't 00°0Gt 00°059°t s1aAuQ sng uswdojaasqg Yeis 209
000 00'€l6'60L 000 00°€L6'60L 00°008 o0ocLi‘60L uoijeuIploo) anyisqns 909
S0'6vL'ceL 28'169'008°CL £2°608'cZ8 00°86€°206'C1 00'99¢'/8¢'tL 00'266'LG'L 1 wswabeuey :so1neg JaINdWo) 609
LO'L9¥ 000 L0'L9Y 000 00'65'22- 00'¥65'2¢ £68 J9ydeyD :uonepodsuel) €09
000 00'90L'61LE 000 00'90L'6LE 00°coc'ee 00°€08'682 uoieuipioo) Jjsusg aled yjes 209
000 00°0S 000 00°0S 00°0S 000 $3004 VAIINO NOSIOVYN /M ONILNIHd €95
000 00'590°t 000 00690'L 00°690°L 000 AITIVA 33S3IN3IO /M NV1d dWi TOOHDS 295
a98'tL 000 98'tL 000 000 000 $3008 IHMSMWM ONINNY1d ‘dWI TOOHDS 186
08’8t 000 08’8y 000 000 000 Z# JOUNOW/M "diNl "HdND TO0HDS 095
G1'268'S 000 6/'268'G 000 000 000 1S1 /M O4NI 3SNaV IONVYLSENS 655
000 00°0¢8'9S 000 00°0£8'9S 00°0€0°LL 00°008'6€ OX $|00Yog |9poN GSS
000 y9Lo'Lov'L 000 yoLo'iov't L¥'0€0'65S 00'986'L¥8 X leuoijonisu| ‘8diAIag Jandwod oGS
000 00'€92'c 000 00'€9Z'c 00'26€°C 00°LL8 lUUE|d Juawaroidw) WnNOWIND/I004IS 8HG
000 00°cL9'08 000 00219'08 00'90€'0F 00°90€ 'O IUUB|d JUBWiaA0IdW)] WNINJWIND/I00YIS /¥G
80'¢E8 cTerL's 80°'ce8 cTErL's 12°900°04~ 00°051'GL luug|d JuswaAoidwy wniNdWIND/I00YIS S¥G
8€°L/€ 00°091 8€°L.€ 00°09t 00091 000 awdojaAaQ s|eus)ep |euolonIsy| 2y
60694 00'000°c 60691 00°000'¢ 00°000'c 000 ulwpy g payiua) Juawdojanaq Heis ovs
000 000 000 000 - 00°000'9- 00°000'9 Bunioog 158 8ES
onusAsy eouejeg ajeq-o}-1ea) sjewnsy sjuaugshipy ajewnys3 uondusseq ao1A198 JUNOIOY SNUBADY

$889%3 pajedionuy usungy leutbo

aNNd TVM3IN3IO V puny
€10Z -Jedp jeos|y

€L0Z/1£/50 3O SY  Hoday snielg anusaay We 10:66:01
¢ abed S$3004d ¥3IL NY3IHLNOS ¥3LVIHO £107 ‘vz sunp



uabuueamg Apuapp Aq paunud
Jagon/pund :Aq uos
Auo Alewwng juld
AJAIIOB OU YJIM SIUNODJE BnuaAal ssalddng
€102/1€/50 :81eQ JO sY
uny ise :sWeN eusu)

281 0Z°00°CL BA denary
188png oy} douUBRq O SRIBUIISS BIE 9SSt
20 94 10U Im JBIA 180SY Joud BU) WOY SBOUBIQUNOUY JBACALIRTY 10] SNUBABS PolBUIISY |,

el uopaejeg

$1°861'866'L £0°199°612°48 L19p9'7ee'e 60'606°6.5'88 G0'€25°299'y 00'986°L16°C8 GNNd TVU3INIZS 2104
000 00’8yl 000 oo8le'vL 00'8LZ'vL 000 121 1 Buyels ges
000 oL'ere'LL 000 ol ere'LL 91°608 00°2£5°04 SIS ANIoRS 999
99°0v0'c 89'€C9'et 99°0v0'c 89'€Z9'ch ces8e L L- 00°606'tS S31NddNS/ONIAAIF JAILYHIJ00D §99
000 G.'€92'0¢ 000 G.'€92'0¢ GL'V6L'E 00'690°'.Z juawabeuey ‘soineg Buluueid 669
000 00068 000 00'068'2 00'068'2 000 $3009 MIVO/M SNOILYILOD3N £¥9
81°690'c Sp'880'9 81°690'¢c S1'880°9 St'0LL 00'816'G X Buninioay L¥9
000 000 000 000 00°000'8- 00°000°'8 X Buninioay o9
000 000 000 000 00°000°¢- 00°000'¢ DX uonenjen @ Buluueld G gSVO 6£9
000 00958l 000 00'95 '8l 00'89%'c 00°960°GL DX uoneuipioo? Buipplg aAneiadood geg
enuaAay asuejeg ajeq-0)-ieap ajewnsy sjuaugsnipy ajewnsy uondudseq JUNO2dY anuBASY
$890x3 pajediopuy juaung rewibup
ANNA TIY¥INIO V pung
€10Z 4edA jedsiy
£1L0Z/1£/S0 24O Sy Hoday snyeyg anuvaay R oee
v abeg $3004 4311 NYIHLNOS ¥3LV3NO

€107 ‘pT sunp



JP Morgan Chase
GST Federal Fund - Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period 3 104,781.84

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 629,964.66
Void Checks $ 115.25
Direct Deposit - LPN $ 117,719.00
PELL Direct Deposit $  43,522.80
M## 5628 Transfer from Chase Premier Account $ 655,000.00
$ -
$ -
Total Receipts $ 1,446,321.71
Total Receipts, including balance $ 1,551,103.55
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
From Check No. 23079 to Check No. 23238 $ 209,626.84
Fedwire(s) Payroll $ 27594324
M# 5645 US Dept. of Edu. Return of student loan $ 996.00
M# 5625 Transfer to General Fund $ 292,969.02
(Total amount of checks issued & debit charges) $ 779,535.10
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 771,568.45
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 810,763.36
Outstanding checks $ (53,109.91)
05/31/13 Deposit in Transit $ 13,915.00
Total available balance 3 771,568.45
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson U) ,Q/)’Ldu \Q Wea/u/?e,m
RICT

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SC OOL DIST



78L°02'90°Cy BA dejuiy

¥61€20 00°'06$ ON €2CL0 WYS "HA\ISINN3d €£102/€2/S0 ¥61€20
3DIOANI YN AN ONI ‘“OIHL3N0Hd
€61€20 00'62L'L$ ON e€cio 0O/0 HLTV3H 40 Y3INOISSINWOD AN €102/€2/50 £61€20
Z261€20 LA TARS ON €210 00 AlddNS TvIYLSNANI OSHW €102/€2/50 ¢61€20
L6LEC0 G6°286$ ON €210 OT11 TvOig3IN 3HO0N £10¢/€2/S0 L61€C0
06i€co 00°0.2$ ON €clo Od QWA ‘131NA NYA "4 NILYYW €102/€2/50 061L€20
681€20 1e'0e$ ON ¢€eio 'V ASINTA\SITMONM €102/€2/50 «681€20
181€20 vZvLLS ON €eio 3SIddYIINT 13H €10¢/€2/50 181€20
981€20 00°005°L$ ON ¢€cio 1139dNvD a3dvr €102/€2/50 981€20
G81€20 00°€€2$ ON €cio NNI NOLdWVH €10¢/€2/50 «G8LEC0
£81€20 00°00C$ ON geio SNOILONAOYd NYvd Wv3da €102/€2/50 €81€20
Z8leeo YINATAS ON €CL0 SANIKVYINGNS AINOIHSY4 10 S\v11381a €10¢e/e2/s0 ¢81€co
18L€20 00°0¥$ ON €cio S3ITOIH3A HOLOW 40 LNIWLHVYL3a €£102/€2/50 181€C0
0g8LEco 00°0v$ ON €Clo S3T0IH3A YOLON 40 ININLHUVYL3A €10¢e/ee/S0 081€20
641€20 vesies ON €210 "0 AIAVA\E3XO3A €102/€2/50 6.1€20
8.1€20 9Z'616$ ON €210  INJWLHVYLIA SITVS dNOYD IMVT NIIWva €102/€2/50 8.1€20
LL1€20 00°0¥2$ ON €210 MHOA M3IN I0HOINHOM SSO €102/€2/50 121€20
9.1€20 00°'89% ON €2i0 IHYYI\NOSSOHD €102/€2/S0 921€20
SINNOJJVY SIN3IANLS
G21€20 €£°66€$ ON €210 ‘NALY 3937100 ALINNWWOD ONINJOD £102/€2/50 GL1€20
vL1€20 z8'veo'es ON €210  SX004 - A1ddNS VIA3W 8 Y009 3131dW0D €102/€2/50 v.1€20
€L1€20 05°'€05$ ON €210 WYHO0Hd SS300NS 3937109 €£102/€2/50 €21€20
(AR A1) LL'SLO'YS ON (XA ] TJOOHOS TVvHLNID AdO4avyg €10¢/£2/50 2.1€20
LLIEC0 00'v¥i$ ON €cio V9¢ v44 S30049 €10¢/€2/50 LLLECO
0.1€20 00°952$ ON €clo M Y3IJINNINSOOIF €102/€2/S0 041€20
691€20 00€ct$ ON XAV "1 VIANYO\H3 1Xva €102/€2/50 691€20
891€20 00°009% ON €Clo MO0 vivadva €102/€2/50 «891€20
991€20 G.°698% ON €Zio FHINIGNIALS 40 JdvY €102/€2/50 «991€20
¥9L£20 00°02L% ON €210 H3LN3D S1YV 4va3ad 1Lt €102/€2/50 91LE20
8G1€20 00°ErL$ ON LZL0 ININLHYC3A NOILLYDNAS SAN €102/9L/50 «8G1€C0
WYHO0Ud 30HOIMNHOM XTTON ONISHNN
9G61€20 00002$ ON LCLo SAHVO4g 3LVYLS 40 TONNOD TYNOILYN €102/91/50 9G1€e0
WYHO0Ud 30HOINPOM XITON ONISHNN
G61Le20 00°002$ ON 1CL0 SAYVYO04d 3LVLS 40 NIONNOD TYNOILLVYN €10¢/91/S0 «GG1€2C0
€G1LE20 ¥.°886$ ON 1210 "ONI ‘HLINS "d N3HO1 €L02/9L/50 +£G1€20
LELECO 00'002$ ON ozZio 1H38NVT ILYA NLLY ISS/VTAN €102/60/50 LELECO
$30049
0€LEZ0 00°00€$ ON ocio VHVYOVIN-SNYITHO ‘NIMIV ANNId 3DDVAN €102/60/S0 «0€LE20
SLL€20 0009% ON 0cio 'V VSIMINOWVYQAUVYD €102/60/50 «GLLECO
620€20 00081$ ON LLL0 VYANIIS\NIGY M- 1INV €102/20/50 x6.0€20
240€20 06°060'v$ ON 9L10 'V ANTTHVYA\OOM €102/0€/¥0 »,10€20
8€0€20 00°0t$ ON SLi0 S3TOIH3A HOLOW 40 LNIWLHVL3Q €102/5¢/v0 *8€0€20
686220 0008$ ON LLLO WN3ISNW ZO SONIHL TV €102/8L/¥0 xG862¢20
66220 00'6.$ ON GOL0 3ISNOHAVYOY SYX3L €102/#0/¥0 96220
€1¥220 00'0v$ ON 1900 INI AVHO0Ud ALINNLYOJJO DIWONOD3 Z102/0C/L L €L¥2C0
Jsquiny junowy aje(] juswejels papodaYy pung JuBMBAA o) Nway ajeq JaquinN
¥98Yyo 3§38y ¥oayo o8y
|eiapa4 - asey) - aseyn|esapa ;Junodoy jyueg
Bunsi yoeyo Burpurising rr- NN
4 efieg $3009 4311 NY3HLNOS ¥3LVIYUD £10C ‘vz aunp



79102°00°8) 19A dejuy

FANANAL] (A 74 ON veio GHO3O/ALINNWINOD LYVYINTYM €£10¢/0€/50 LETETO
9€2¢e20 8¢ vovs ON ¥eio SSITIHIM NOZIHIA €£102/0€/S0 9€2€20
1 AN AN L0eL$ ON 1 441Y] NOZIY3A €102/0€/90 geeeeo
¥€2e20 62°€0L$ ON veio JDIAYIS 130UVd A3 LINN €£102/0€/50 ¥€2eT0
PRNANA] 00'6.$ ON ¥Zio dNOLNOW 40 NMOL £102/0€/50 R NANA]
[ANANAL] 89°.62% ON 210 071 SLIMHVYIN SdOL €10¢/0€/50 FANANA]
RXAXA] G6'69% ON ¥Zio 3719VD HIANYYM JNILL €£102/0£/50 1€2€20
0€2€20 16°€ES ON ¥Cio ISNOHNIIYO SNYWNTILLS €10¢2/0€/S0 0€eeeo
622€20 ov'08€$ ON i £410] 1HVYIN OO 3NIJHNHS Y3ONIAS €£102/0€/50 622€20
dOYHLHON
82¢¢€20 GL'6ev$ ON ¥Zio HLNY ‘NLLV ALIID0S 00Z MHVYd YOINIS €102/0€/S0 8¢eeeo
122€20 19090'L$ ON vCio ONI DILSYTIOHOS €£102/0€/90 122¢€20
92eee0 §6'921$ ON ¥Zio NOILYHOJH0OD NOYLNVYOS £102/0€/50 9¢¢ec0
Ge2eeeo 00°061$ ON veio HILN3D 3ON3I0S ' WNISNW HILSIHDOOH £102/0€/90 GeZeeeo
v¥eceeo 00'ceLs ON ¥Zio ONINYOD 13.10H NOSSIavd €£102/0€/90 | (AAXAN]
[ XAANAY SE'v89°'L$ ON veio ONI S31VA ANV N3EN3LS 40 NOILOV O¥d €10¢/0€/50 [ XAAXA]
FAAAXA] v LSS ON velo ‘W 3TODIN\NO LS €£10¢2/0€/50 eceeeo
122€20 or'68G$ ON v¥elo H3IA3ST13 €102/0€/50 122€20
022eco 00°09¢$ ON 1 7470 09 OL NOILYDONA3 £102/0€/50 0ceeeo
S3ILINNWNOD HNO ONINIVYHL
61€€20 00'919% ON ¥eLo ONI IVHO0Ud ALINNLYOJdO JINONOD3 £102/0€/50 «612€20
L12€20 ¥0°20€$ ON veio ONI ‘ANVdINOD XvYINdNg €£102/0€/50 212€20
91¢€c0 00°056'c$ ON 210 AINIFNNIVIYILINTI X A99049 €102/0€/50 912¢€20
G1eeeo €8°'11€$ ON 20 SIVIY3LYIN LHV Y0119 €10¢/0€/S0 1 XA A}
v1¢eco 6v'v9$ ON veio M YIHINNIMSODIF €£102/0€/50 vieeeo
HOW SSINISNg
€12€20 0s°Les ON veio ‘SIVITTIIM YANAT WNISNIN LYY LONYY £102/0€/50 €£12€20
[AXANAY 00°00c$ ON 1 £4X0] SOIN3IAYIVY A3IONVAQY €102/0€/50 tAYAXA)
[RFANA] 26°695'2$ ON 1 £4 7] YIN 1S10 dIvXvdd O013M-S19-296 £102/0€/50 «12€20
602€20 €9'1v$ ON €210 'S ANVIA\ONVA €£10¢/€2/50 602€20
802€C0 12°09% ON €210 JOIAY3S 1304VYd AQ3LINN €£10¢/€2/90 802¢€20
102€e0 00°096% ON €210  WNISNIN 8 YIALNID FUNLYN AOOMIATONYL €£102/€2/50 202€20
90¢e20 £6'6¥9$ ON €eio JOVINVAAY SSINISNG SIAdVIS €£10¢/€2/50 902€2e0
H3I1IN3O AY3IAODSIA
'8 3ON3IDS TYNOID3IY IHLNJWYD
§02eco 00°00.$ ON €2io 3SVE JYALNIO AHIA0DSIA ® ADNIIDS €102/€2/50 602ec0
¥02€20 9e'Gies ON €210 ALTVIO3dS TOOHOS £102/£2/S0 ¥02€20
€£02€20 00'09% ON €210 VTIINVYO\3AVHOS €102/€2/50 £02€20
202¢20 A FA] ON €eio HYYVYS\NYWSSYS €102/€2/S0 [AVAXA)
102€20 00°009% ON (AN STHUNLNIA MO0H €£102/€2/50 102€20
00220 00°005$ ON €210 SIFHUNLINIA MO0 €£102/€2/50 002€20
661€£20 00'v$ ON €210 ‘N 3SOd\AI I €£102/€2/50 661€20
861€20 y9'1e$ ON €210 "ON! ‘"INININDT TYNOILYIYDIY £102/€2/50 +861€20
961€20 [V A4S ON €elo "2 3NNMNT13IMOd €£102/€2/S0 961€20
G61EC0 S'6o1$ ON €210 ONI ‘SNOILOWOY IAILISOd £10¢/€2/50 G61EC0
Jaquinn unowy aje() Wauele)g Papoday puny JUBLIBAN 0] Nway ajeq Joquny
A8y  Woeyn X28yo X28yd

|eIapad - 8sBYD - 3SBYDIRISPA (JUN0IJY dueg
Buiisi ¥oeys Buipurisin
0S17 Y08y butpueising W 761 bl

¢ abiey $3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ALVIHO £10z ‘vz eunp



usbuueamsg Apuspp Aq pajuug
JaquinN oay) :Aq pog
€102/1€/50 ‘nIYL paploa/palesl?) sx08y)
€102/1£/50 n1y) S| @jep »oayo
aseyn|esapad Junoody yueg

781°02°90°cy JeA dejuiy

BLI&IUD uopdeles

16°601'€S$ iaN

16'601'€5$ 18301 puein

16°601¢5$ N
16'601'¢5$ [Bj0] pueid [eI8pa - aseyy - sseyojelepa :JUNoY yueg .o} [ejogng
BEZEZ0  E€SGLL'LLS ON ¥Z10 SO NI19D SNILYM £102/0€/50 B8ETET0
JAQuINN unouwiy aje( uauwiale)g Papoday pung juelie 0], Juwiey ajeQ JaquinN
A8YD  yaeyy ¥o8yo b EL o)

[eldpad - asey) - aseyDjesapad Junoooy yueg
LIS Yo Buipueys

Bunsi ooy Bupurysing We bZg 1L

¢ afiey

$3008 ¥3I1L NYIHLNOS ¥3LVYIYD

£10Z ‘vz sunp



Z8L0Z'e0SL en dEIULY

09°228°202°C 00°009'6 09°LL¥'TNT'T ¥5°988°'222°L ¥1°926'056'9 8Z°0¥E'L6E 0L 19°'vL£'661°0L aNNd aiv 1vio3ds Iejo)
1'62¢'6 000 11'62¢€'6 8l'8.L oz veEY'y GG LYS'PL §G'i6L'0L M/H dNOD LG6
000 000 000 000 00°0L%'G 00°0L¥'G 00°0L1'G Vv1S1 68
LE61E')- 000 2e61E'}- 000 LEvIE'9 00'566'V 00'G66'Y JOVNONVYT ANOD3IS HSITONI 1S3 VIM 988
18°e5i's 000 18°€51L'8 Slpie's $0°2€0'vE 00°005'¥ 00°005°Lt 133rOYd ONVLSISSY L3N ALI4VS - VNS 6.8
8YiE’} 000 Z8'vie') 62°89L'}1 68'696'8¢ 00°€50°2S 00'€50'2S H1vE ® YHIN13-130 ? O3N 1.8
A TAN ] 000 TT9SC 11 99/8l'¢ Zi9ze's 00°0.£'€C 00'99.°21 NOILYINOLNV HO4 AIV TvOIH0931VvD 128
96'G.8'6) 000 96'6/8'61 $6'80€'vee 01'81G6°159 00'€0.'G68 00°€0.2'668 HI1IN3D ONINYVY3T AYNLNIO LSi¢ 998
25'26E'e0} 000 Z5'z6e'e0l 89°'12¢'191 08'692'G.2 00'¥86'6€S 00'¥96'6€S ¢ AYNLN3D 1Sie 298
99'€G. 000 99'€G. 6£0zZl'8 §6'06€09 00'692'69 00°692'69 INIJNTFOVNVIN SQHODITY JAOD VOO0 668
66'899'6¢ 000 66'899'8¢ 000 8G'EP6'EC 1521929 15219'29 8002 ONIYdS HIV4I0S H311 OS LS8
86'CCL'VC 000 86'2CL've 000 coeiL'el 00°Sey'8E 00°5ev'8E HLTV2H TVLN3W 40 331440 HNO 958
66'G61'9 000 G6'66%'9 16'990'GL 09'52¥'69 25'896'06 25'896'06 ¢ g3 alvDIa3n OSIa 9 1Hvd v3al £58
€9'zz') 000 €922’ 61°250'8€ 81'8v0'CL) oo'geeie 00'8ee'iie V3LVA 268
¥£048'2t 000 ¥£'028'CL £8'009'0L £8°59¥'06 00°2€6'6L1 00'2£6'61 1 YI1INID Y3HOVAL 058
£6'85€'90Z 000 £6°85£'902 80'61C'€S 66°08¢'Z0Y 00°656'199 00°656°199 (NOILYONA3 d3dd AOTdW3) 3d3 6¢8
L1'€96°0E 000 L1°€96°0E G.'056 ¥1°980'€Z 00°000°'6S 00°000°GS JONVANILLY INFTVAINDS - v3 8¥8
99'6¥6'2ST 000 99'6¥6'25C 65'80€'€9 SL6vl'eee 00°000'0¥9 00°000'0¥9 Ovis /t8
ocovt'y 000 oe'oby'y 000 0e'Iri'L 09°28G'}1 09'285°L JONIHIINOD NOILISNVYL d1N 0F8
00'8.6'Gly 000 00'8.6'Sl¥ 000 00°28.'88¢"} 00°09.'v08'} 00'09.'v08'} 1dO ILTNN TO0HDS HIWINNS €8
LE°105°) 000 87106} 6504621 ¥0°250'821 00'v2s‘zrl 00'¥25'ePl NOILYONA3 JISvd 11NAv S€8
ceeve'Lie 000 zeere'lle £0'208 9z'8e2'0l lg'egez'eee loege'gee ONY1 8 AOTdW3 JWVLS AOO04 vE8
0c'66L'€L) 00°009'6 0e'66£'cC) PL1£9'8E) 9G'8eT'cEY 00°692'569 00°692'569 YIANIVYL IYNOIO3Y Od13S 28
$6'265'0) 000 $6'265'01 £9°¥51'€6 £r968'LLE 00°¥09'GL¥ 00'+¥09' LY JY13S 1e8
£6'692'0¢ 000 £5'692°0¢ Glose'le Teeos'ivl 00°2er'e6l 00'€99'221 W3LSAS AYYHEIT TOOHDS 0€8
£vroe- 000 £v'0e- 000 ep'0es't 00°00S't 00°00S'L 1X3 SOAS XNV 30HOINHOM 628
9v'60S'S 000 9v'605'S 65°256'0 G6°L€2'1S 00'002'€9 00°002'€9 HOT3SNNOD SIDIAYIS JAISNILNI Av3 ve8
000 000 000 000 00'6.6'6 00'5.6'6 00'6.6'6 AWNILIOSNOD FONWNI4 TOOHOS IAIMILVLS €28
lzoig'cl 000 lzois'el G€'691'9¢ ¥¥'0z0'012 00°000°05¢ 00°'000°052 INOZ ADVH3LIN 228
ozevs'e- 000 0T'evs'e- SSYvL'L G9'266'}) 00'009'6 00°009'6 N39N31S - ONILS3L 39Vl 28
98'v.L6'Y 000 98'v.6'Y €Z8ll'e 16°19€'62 00'ss'ee 00°'G5t'ee OAS XNV AN 30HOINHOM 918
6629 000 6629 ev'0.e'e 86'996'0¢ 00°000't2 00°000't2 ONNWIHD - ONILS3L 39V1 ¥i8
09'6P1°C 000 09'sPL'e €OELL'EL L8416 00°000°€L L 0000060} HLNOA VIM 118
178 2T A4 000 178 2T 4} 99°0€€'2 09'v0v'6 00°000't2 00°000'¥2 ONNWIHO-ONYL ? ATdWN3 JWVLS Q004 018
89916t 000 89'016'V 80'809'C 000 9L'v2s'L 9.'v20'S SHVYIOHOS 4311 N43HLNOS 608
ov'6c6'tl 000 ov'6£6'LL 05'500'¥ 01'§50'02 00°000'9€ 00°000°'9€ ¢ Va1VA 808
cozt'y 000 eoel'y 00°€66'9 S¥'6€0'191 29'26L' L) 00'000°651} SdNYD JON3IHIdX3 HIWANS 208
eSeLL'el9 000 25°CLL'8L9 06°0¥0'6.2 85'992'8€9'L 00'090'9€5'2 00°090'8¥t'C NOILYJNAa3 11Nav 508
Wwish'L 000 Wwislk'L 868950} 19'95'89 00'10g'08 00°'10€'08 Q31vH3DHVONI Il I1LIL VIM #08
asuejeg adueIqWINOU] asuejeg Buipueysino sasnypusdxy jobpng j9bpng uondiosag N0y Jebpng
alqejieay Buipuay pajequnouauf)  sedueiquinoul 9)eQ-0)-4BIA LNy lepu)
ANN4 Alv IVIOAdS 4 pund
£10T dea) [eosid
€L0Z/LE/60 4O sV uodey smelg jefipng
we §4:25:04
| abeg $3008 ¥3IL NYFHLNOS ¥31VIHO

€407 ‘vz aunp



uabupeamg Apuapp Aq pajuud
Jego9/pund :Aq pog
Auo Arewwns juid
Auanoe ou ypm sapodjebpng ssaiddng
€102/1€/G0 ‘81eQ JO sV
Jea) uaung :adAy 1ebpng
4 ‘pungd
uny jse7 :sweN euaWD

Z8L 0790 L eA dEDuLY

BlI8)ID UORIBIeS

7 aley

ANNd IV VI03dS 4 -pung

€10T 1edA |edsyy
£L0Z/LE/S0 4O SV Lodey smelg jebipng

$3004 ¥l NYIHLNOS HILYIHO

we gv:25:04
£402 ‘vz aunp



Z8L°02°90°CL A denary

188png e aoueieq 0] SRS 8Ik 8sat|]

POLHEB B 10U M JBA [ISY J0LD DU} WICH SBOUBIGUNDULY JBACALIRY 10 BNLUBASS PRIBWINST ,

SG'16L'vL 000 S5 16L'vlL 000 000 000 M/H dWNOD LS6
00°0.¥'S 000 00°0.t's 000 000 000 V1S v68
00°G6v'y 000 00°'G6Y'V 000 000 000 FOVNONVYT ANOO3S HSITONI 183 VIM 988
00°005'LY 000 00°00S'.¥ 000 000 000 123rodd IONVLSISSY L3IN ALI4VS - dYNS 6.8
00°€50°2S 000 00°€S0'CS 000 000 000 H1vd ? VHINT13-130 ? D3N 2.8
000.¢'c2 000 00°0/¢8'ee 000 000 000 NOILVYINOLNY HO4 AIV TVIIH093LYD L8
00°106°'10S 000 00°106°L0S 000 000 000 HIINID ONINYVIT AYNLNID 1S12 998
00°269'vve 000 00°269'vve 000 000 000 ¢ AHNLINED 1SLe 298
00°08¥°'9S 000 00°08t'9g 000 000 000 INIWIOVNVIN SAQHO0DIY LAO0D TvD01 658
15°219'29 000 1521929 000 000 000 8002 ONIYS HIV4IOS H3IL OS 268
LG'G/¥'2ZL 000 LG'Gi¥'2ZL 000 000 000 HL1TV3H TVINIW 4O 321440 HINO SS8
¥£'/68'29 000 ¥£'/68'29 000 000 000 Z aNI3Y aivOId3n 2S1a 9 19vd v3al €58
00°'6£9'691 000 00'6£9'691L 000 000 000 VaLVA 258
00'¥25'86 000 00't25'86 000 000 000 H31N3O YIHOVIL 058
yro10'8l2 000 v¥'910'8.¢2 000 000 000 (NOILYDNA3 d34d AOTdW3) 343 68
9l'syl A 41]* 8ty 000 000 000 FONVANILLY INITVAINDT - V3 88
00650202 000 00'650°'20¢2 000 000 000 VIS Li8
09285} 000 09285t 000 000 000 FONIHIINOD NOILLISNVHL d1IN 0P8
00004°L 000 0028.'88¢E'L 00289°'28¢€'L 00¢89'28¢'L 000 1dO ILTNN TOOHDS HIaWINNS L£8
00°98%'0C} 000 00°98%'02L 000 000 000 NOILYONA3 J2ISva 11NAY ¢€8
19'€82'661 000 19'€82'6S1 000 000 000 ONYL ? AOTdW3 VLS AO0H vE8
00°969'80¢ 000 00°'969'80¢€ 000 000 000 HANIVYL TYNOIDIY 2H13S 2¢£8
00'2£9'092 000 002€9'09¢ 000 000 000 o413S 1€8
00°2Z¥'c6l 000 00°Z2v'c6lL 000 000 000 W3ILSAS AHVHEIT TOOHDS 0€8
00°005't 000 00°005'} 000 000 000 1X3 SOAS XNV ADHOAIMHOM G228
20'6L0'LY 000 20'6L0'LY 000 000 000 HOTIASNNOD SIADIAYIS JAISNILNI Qv ves
00'6/6'6 000 00'6/6'6 000 000 000 WNILIOSNOD FONVNIJ TOOHIS 3AIMIALYLS €28
00506261 000 00506261 000 000 000 INOZ ADOVH3LIN 228
00°000'1L 000 00°000'¥1L 000 000 000 N3EN3LS - ONILS3L 3avL 1zZ8
22°606°LZ 000 2C606°'Le 000 000 000 OAS XNV AN 3JHOANHOM 918
Y6'v.E 000 Pe'v.E 000 000 000 ANNd Y34SNVYYL 618
0006202 000 0005.'0Z 000 000 000 ONNNTHD - ONILS3AL 39vL I8
00'629'08 000 00629'08 000 000 000 HLNOA VIM L8
00°000'02 000 00000'02 000 000 000 ONNNIHO-ONYL ® ATdW3 dWVYLS 004 018
oL'eev' L 000 oLeCy'LL 000 000 000 SHVIOHOS Y3l NH3IHLNOS 608
000422 000 000L2'12 000 000 000 ¢ VaLVA 808
2925 V2L 000 292S2°L L1 000 000 000 SdINYD FONIIYIAIXT HIWWNS 208
§1'920'1¥v2'e YZ'96L'Y 15°0g2'982' 000 000 000 NO!LVYONA3 11NnAv 08
00°+90°'G9 000 009069 000 000 000 A3LvH30HVONI |l 31LIL VIM $08
snuaasy aouejeq 8)e(-0)-1e9A ajewnsy syusugsnipy ajeuwnsy uondudseq 821105 JUNO22Y BnNuUBAsY

$599%3 pajedionuy uaungy Jeuibuo

annd div Ivio3ds 4 pung
€102 4edA jedsiy

£L02/1£/50 4O Sy Hoday smeyg snusaay e 16600
} ofiey $3004 ¥3IL NMIHLNOS HMALYIND £107 bz aunp



2810290 BN demary

188png au) edUBRY O SPIBUMSS B18 930U

‘peziEe: 8Q 10U (M 1834 (8051 JoLd BY) WICH SROUBIGUINDUY IDACALIRT 10; SIUBASS PRIBWINST

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuug
JagoQ/puny :Aq pog
AuQ Alewwng juld
AJIAlo€ OU YUM SHUNODDE anuaAal sselddng

€102/1€/S0 :®eq O sy
uny 3se :SWeN eudiuD

eyejud uopoejes

ANNd QIY VISEdS .10l

v 298°228's 96°006'Y 85'8b1'902'L 00289282k 00'289°48¢8°)L 00'¢
anusAsy souejeg o)eg-oy-1ea A Sjewns3 s)usunsnipy ajeuss3 uonduasaqg 891108 JUNODOY BNUBABY
$809x%3 pajedidnuy uauny lewiBQ
aNN4 Aiv Tvi03ds 4 :pung
€107 189, |edsi4
£L0Z/1£/50 30 sy Hoday snjeig enusasy WE §1155:04

Z efied

$3008 ¥3lL NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIYD

£10T ‘pg sung



CHASE BANK
GST Capital Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1,2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $752,316.40
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans) |

Date Source Amount

Deposits and Credits plus Interest $63.54

Total Receipts $63.54
Total Receipts, including balance $752,379.94

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. 212 To Check No. 000 $1,848.75

Wires & Transfers $0.00

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $1,848.75
TOTAL Cash Balance $750,531.19

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $750,531.19
Less total of outstanding check $0.00

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $750,531.19
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 2, 2013, Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled. -

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF $¢HOOL DISTRICT




Z8L0Z60EL Jea dEULY

08’1818t 00’0 08'181'8¢ 19°65¥'92 15°282's29°L 86'826'689°L 86'8Z£'SYL aNN4 VL1idvD tejo)
08'1L81'8E 000 08'18l'8¢ 19°6G¥'9Z 19°182'G29'L 86'826'689'} 86'82E'SYL JONVNILNIVIN '? SNOILYH3dO 082
evuejeg dsueIgWINOUT aouejeg Buipueisino sainpuedxy jebpng jobpng uonduossag JuNo22Yy J8bpng

ajgejieay Buipuag paJaguinousufy  seduBRIqUINOU] 9)eQ-03-1BaA wauNg ey

GNNd IVLIdVO H pung
£10¢ 1es) |edsid
CLOT/LEIG0 30 Sy Modoy smesg 18lbpng

We pGigg0l

| 9Beg $3008 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS HALYIYD

€407 ‘vz sunp



uabuueamg Apuspa Aq pajuug
Jagon/pung :Aq yog
Auo Alewwing juug
Ayaoe ou ypm sapoojebpnq ssaiddng
€£102/1€/50 :@eQ JO sY
JesA aung :adf} yebpng
H :pung
uny jsen :aweN eusiu)

ZRLOZ'G0EL 1oa dEpULY

Bl uopIsieg

Z obey

UNN4 IVLIdVYO H :pund

€10C :1edp |edsiy
£102/1.£/50 '40 Sy 1odsy smeig jebipng

$3008 ¥3IL N4TFHLNOS ¥3LVIYD

we v0.£5:01
€402 ‘vg sunp



291°0290°CL BN dupary

188png aij; acueeq 0 S2BUNSS 318 850U

Pz 9Qq 10U [jIM JBRA [BOSY Joud Sy} WO SBOUBIGNDUL IBACAIIRT J0; BNUBASI palBLNIST |,

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pauud
Jego)/pung :Aq uos
Auo Arewwng juld
Ayaoe ou yum sjunodoe anuaass ssasddng
€102/1€/50 918 JO svY
uny }se :sweN eusu)

L BuejuD) uoROeles
80°02Y'00V°L 000 80°02v00P'L 00°¢ 000 00'¢ ONNA4 IV LIdVYD 1810 L
00°000°00%'L 000 00°000'00%'1 000 000 000 JONVNILINIVIN ® SNOILYYEIJO 082
80°0C¥ 000 80°0¢CY 000 =u 000 000 JONVYNILINIVIN ? SNOLLYYILO 972
anusAay asuejeg ojeQ-0y-ieaA ajewnsy syusunsnipy ajewnsy uonduosag 1M JUNo20Y 8nuaAsy
$899%3 pajedionuy uauny leuibliQ
aNN4 IVLIdYO H ‘pund
€107 aed) |eosiy
3O S8 day sn anusAa
£L02/1£/50 YO Sy  Hoday smeyg d -

1 abed

$3008 Y31l NY3IHLNOS ¥ALVIHD

£40Z ‘vz sunp



CHASE BANK
GST Dental & Vision Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2013 to May 31,2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
In Transit - EFT 224
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

$101,432.15
Amount
$ 30,109.22
$ -
$ 131,541.37
$ -
$ -
$ 40,662.48
$ 40,662.48
$90,878.89
$ 90,878.89
$ -
$ -
$90,878.89

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST Premier Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $7,722,186.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $12,006,036.07
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $19,728,222.07
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

Wires & Transfers $5,955,000.00

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $5,955,000.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $13,773,222.07

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $13,773,222.07
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
$0.00
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $13,773,222.07
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHPOL DISTRICT




First Niagara
BOCES IMM Acct
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1,2013 to May 31,2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $14,811.11
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $0.25
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $14,811.36
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $14,811.36

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $14,811.36

Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $14,811.36
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCH




M & T BANK
GST Adult Ed Merchant
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31,2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $70,504.29
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount

Deposits & Credits plus Interest $30,265.85

Total Receipts $30,265.85
Total Receipts, including balance $100,770.14

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check

From Check No. To Check No. $0.00

By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $0.00
TOTAL Cash Balance $100,770.14

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $100,770.14
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $100,770.14
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCH




CHASE BANK

GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Savings Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$7,463.66
Amount
$1.27
$1.27
$7,464.93
$0.00
$0.00
$7,464.93
$7,464.93
$0.00
$7,464.93

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

[Wom jwegn%

TREASURER OF scr—@x DISTRI



CHASE BANK
GST Clayton J Tong Memorial Scholarship Checking Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
{With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Online Transfer
Total Receipts $0.00
Total Receipts, including balance $0.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 000008 To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $0.00
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.
Doretta Hughson [ ;9

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCIHOOL DISTRICT




Steuben Trust Company
Bethesda Foundation Scholarship
Secondary & Adult Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $5,325.73
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $0.04
Total Receipts $0.04
Total Receipts, including balance $5,325.77
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 224 To Check No. 225 $2,403.00
Total disbursements $2,403.00
Cash Balance as shown by records $2,922.77
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $4,485.77
Less total of outstanding check ($1,563.00)
Net Balance in bank $2,922.77
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $2,922.77
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




uabuueamsg Apuapn Aq pajund
JaquinN 28y :Aq uog
€10Z/1€/G0 :NIY L PIpIoA/PRIEIID SHOBAYD
€102/1£/50 MY} SI AEP %09y
NS 1 Junoddy yueg

29L07°90°¢) 18A dejang

BleIM) UORISISS _
00°¢9S°L$ BN
00'€9s‘L$ |elo] puess
00°€95°'1$ 1SN
00°€95°L$ |ejol pueisy 31 - ueqnalg - ms§ial JJuUno2dY jyuegq J10} jejoigng
622000 00°€95'L$ ON yZL0 ONN4d Tvd3d34 S3008 1S9 £102/0€/G0 §22000
JequinN junowy 8)eQ JuaBIelS papoday pung JUBLIEAA 01 Jway a)eq JaqunN
#o3Yo #8YH qo8yn ¥98Yyd
31 - usgnalg - MS3 L ‘JuUNodoYy Mueg
Buigsiy ®oeys Buipurisin
ST %09Yg buipueising We LLisLi Ll
| efey S$3008 ¥31L NYIFHLNOS ¥ILVIUO £10Z ‘vz sunp



Chemung Canal Trust Company
Patron Account - Coopers Plains
Treasurer's Monthly Report

for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $1,742.59

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $2,872.08
Total Receipts $2,872.08
Total Receipts, including balance $4.614.67
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1128 To Check No. $1,734.72
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $1,734.72
Cash Balance as shown by records $2,879.95
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 2,879.95
Less total of outstanding check
Net Balance in bank $ 2,879.95
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $2,879.95
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SOHOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK

GST Scholarship Funds Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source
Deposits & Credits plus Interest

Void Checks
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 1224 To Check No.
Wires & Transfers

By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month
Less total of outstanding check
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

$18,355.84
Amount

$2,900.72

$2,900.72
$21,256.56

$468.00

$468.00
$20,788.56

$20,788.56
$20,788.56

This is to certify that the above Cash
Balance is in agreement with my bank
statement, as reconciled.

TREASURER OF SGHPDOL DISTRICT




CHASE BANK
GST - T&A Memorial Fund Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $29,836.70
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $5.06
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $29,841.76
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No. $0.00
Wires & Transfers $0.00
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $29,841.76

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $29,841.76
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
Total available balance
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $29,841.76
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCj



Steuben Trust Company
Patron Account - Wildwood
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $0.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits $4,703.18
Total Receipts $4,703.18
Total Receipts, including balance $4,703.18
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 1132 To Check No. $4,703.18
Debits $0.00
Charge Back item(s) $0.00
$4,703.18
Cash Balance as shown by records $0.00

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $4,703.18
Less total of outstanding check ($4,703.18)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $0.00
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held _July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SEHOOL DISTRICT




STEUBEN TRUST COMPANY PATRON ACCOUNT WILDWOOD
May-13

1132 5/31/2013 $4,703.18

$4,703.18



BANCORP BANK

GST Flex/Benefit Card Account

Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $47,622.97
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $41,823.46
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $41,823.46
Total Receipts, including balance $89,446.43

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $42,472.97
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $46,973.46

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $47,950.54
Less total of outstanding checks ($977.08)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $46,973.46
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHQOL DISTRICT




oF 06/01/13 G7:15 AM|

SSCTA BOCES
Cardholder : ac *[Trangdction:
BACMANSKI, RICHELLE M ( 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase
MASLER, LISA ( 0777) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase
STRATTON, DAWN R QOOOOOOXXXXX7440) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase

HCR Total: 3 Transactions
F count, HRAL 75 Ty %% Grail R , _
Cardholder %& LR TR & 2|Transdction Date Trarfgacﬂdn Tymm@% L T Amé
BACMANSKI, RICHELLE M ( 1502) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $9.98
BAKER, MARY P 0723) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $107.00
BALDWIN, HOLLIE B QOOOOOOXXXXX9898) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $20.00
BEEBE, BURTON G ( 0025) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $24.39
BEEBE, BURTON G OO0 XXX0025) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
BOMMARITO, THERESA K (OO0 XX8045) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
BOMMARITO, THERESA K OXXOOOOOXKX8045) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
BURT, MICHAEL E (OO0O0OOMXXXX2398) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $50.00
CLARK, DEBBIE L XXX XX1281) 5/28/2013 Settle Purchase $14.00
COLE, VALERIE L XOOOOOOKXK2826) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
CONNELLY, CAROLYN S QOO XX6292) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $62.00
CRISCO, LISA A (OO XXX7922) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
ELDRIDGE, LYDIA P XXX XXG276) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $30.00
FREW, ELAINE M QOOCOOXXXXXX4434) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
GREENO, DENNIS L QOOOOOXXXXXX2147) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
HANSELL, WILLIAM J COOOOXXXXXX5168) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $21.09
HARRINGTON, DEBRA (XOOOOOOOKXXX9988) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
JOHNSON, STEVEN B (X0000KXXXXX1603) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
LESZYK, HOLLY QOOOOOOXXXXX7213) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $117.00
LYNOUGH, RICHARD S XOOOOXXXXXXXX0268) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $121.50
MANNING, MARY JO OOOOOXXXXXX4372) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $6.42
MAYO, DARNELL OO0 XXX2314) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
MCANANY, JEANNE L QOOOOOOXXXXX8177) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $70.00
MCGINNIS, CHRISTINE OOOOOXXXXXXX5012) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $5.72
MCGINNIS, CHRISTINE OOOOOOXXXXX5012) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $3.71
MIDDLEBROOK, MATTHEW A (OOOOOOOXXXXX9269) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
MOYER, GREGG QOOOXOOXNXKX2374) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
PATROS, ANDREW T QOOCOCKKXXXXXX3872) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $46.00
RARICK, MILLIE D QOOOOKXXAXK8253) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $36.84
SANCOMB, CHRIS R OOOOOXXXXXXX7107) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $0.01
SMITH, CYNTHIA QOOOOOOOKX 1480) 5/26/2013 Settle Purchase $7.00
TEETER, BARBARA A OOOOO0OOOOOKXX2861) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $20.00
VINCENT, MELISSA M (OOOOXXXXXXX1154) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $20.00
WALES, SUSAN M COOOOXXXXXXX 1104) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
WHITFORD, RHONDA A (XOOOOOOXXXKX2640) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $7.00
WILSON, CHERYL V (POOO0CXXXXXX2070) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $2.40
WILSON, KAREN M OXOOXOOOOXXXX0447) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $20.00
WILSON, STEPHANIE B QXOOOOOXXXXX9158) 5/30/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
WINFIELD, DENISE A QOOGOOXXXXXXX7643) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00

Evolution Benefits Confidential

Page 1 of 2



WYANT, JAMES E OOO0OXXXXXX0135) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $5.00
{ZERBE, PAMELA E POOOOOOXXXXXG01 1) 5/29/2013 Settle Purchase $10.00
HRA Total: 41 Transactions $957.06

5/31/2013 Settlement Date Total: $977.08

| Account - Transaction TypeTotals: ~ s.¢ |  Transactions _ Amodnt

HCR|Settle Purchase 3 Transactions $20.02

HRA|Settle Purchase 41 Transactions $957.06

Grand Total: 44 Transactions $977.08

. &é}iﬁf{ o T’-anﬁf“a'ﬂon Type TOtﬂLS_,i i e L I-'_ :T?‘i Ty [ . ngsaéudﬁs s-"ﬁfljf e A'nount

Settle Purchase 44 Transactions $977.08

Grand Total: $977.08

Evoiution Benefits Confidential Page 2 of 2



FIRST NIAGARA BANK

GST Flex Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period

From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $996,681.86
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $159,854.07
Void Checks $0.00
Total Receipts $159,854.07
Total Receipts, including balance $1,156,535.93
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. 3680  To Check No. 3740 $17,787.03
By debit charges $41,823.46
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $59,610.49
TOTAL Cash Balance $1,096,925.44

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $1,101,063.75
Less total of outstanding check ($4,138.31)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $1,096,925.44
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SGHOOL DISTRICT




First Nilagara Flex Account

OUTSTANDING CHECKS 05/31/13

date

04/22/13
05/13/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13
05/28/13

3667
3699
3724
3725
3726
3727
3728
3729
3730
3731
3732
3733
3734
3735
3736
3737

ck number amount

3 15.00
$ 15895
263.16

$

$ 155.00
$ 263.16
$ 50.00
$ 104.00
$ 263.16
$ 115.00
$ 37.00
$ 30.00
$ 26.16
$ 60572
$ 729.00
$ 1,080.00
$ 243.00
$

4,138.31



M & T BANK
GST Trust & Agency Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 1,615,035.77
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)

Date Source Amount
Deposits & Interest $ 39,099.18
Void Checks $ 735.61
Transfer from General Fund for Health Care $ 1,182,529.00
Transfer(s) from General Fund-5010 $ 3,446,558.60
Transfer(s) from Federal Fund-7472 $ 275943.24
Total Receipts $ 4,944,865.63
Total Receipts, including balance $ 6,559,901.40
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH
By Check
From Check No. 8189 To Check No. 8213 $ 1,246,884.72
By Debit Charge
Consoildated Net Payroll(s)-5044 $ 2,350,842.76
IRS USA Tax Payment(s) $ 906,886.56
Wire for HRA 3rd Q flex spending acount JEO081-13 $ 146,755.68
ERS $ 25,256.27
Omni $ 99,477.85
Dental Vision $ 30,091.50
New York State Withhold(s) $ 151,383.32
(Total amount of checks issued and debit charges) $ 4,957,578.66
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 1,602,322.74
RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 1,641,770.68
Less total of outstanding checks $ (39,447.94)
(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $ 1,602,322.74
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Houghson
Clerk of Board of Education

TREASURER OF @CHOOL DISTRICT




78102°80°c, eA dejuig

uabuueamg Apuapp Aq pajuld
JaquinN »29Y) :Aq oS
€102/1€/50 -y L papiop/pales|d s¥oayd
€102/1€/G0 N1y} si 8jep 3o8yd
1V1 Junoddy yueg

BLelLD UORoRjes |

v6°LvP'6eS N

v6°L¥v'6ES |ejol puess

6" Lvv'6es 18N
v6'Lvv'6es lejoj puei pund vi- 18N - 1AV1 :3Un0dJYy jueq 10} jejoiqng
NOISy3zect LE71E5'21$ ON 92i0 WILSAS INJWIFHI13H STIAOTdNT SAN €102/€2/50 NOISY3zeel
Hyvsyazeel 29'Z6L'1L$ ON 9¢i0 WILSAS ININIYILTY STIAOTANT SAN €£10¢2/€2/50 HYvsSy3azeel
rdvsy3zecl 08'91£$ ON 9z10 WILSAS INJWIHI1TY STIAOTdANT SAN €102/€2/50 vdvsy3aleet
ogy3/lzel 8.°¢69'L$ ON 9210 WILSAS INIWIHILIH STIAOTdNT SAN €£102/£2/50 9sy3/eel
Gsy3azeel ¥5°200'c$ ON 9210 WILSAS INIFWIFHI1IFH STIAOTdNT SAN €102/€2/50 Gsy3zlcel
ySd3azeel 91'615'0% ON 9210 WILSAS INJWIFHI13H STIAOTANT SAN €102/€2/50 ySy3zeel

TIHYIANN YENY1
202800 65°068'c$ ON 440} 0/0 NOWLVIOOSSY 44V1iS 1H¥0ddNS 1S9 €102/€2/50 202800
YIUNSYIUL ‘NOSHIId I13HOIN
902800 LWooL'L$ ON ecio NOILVIOOSSY 3aAlV ¥3HOV3L S3004 1S9 €102/€2/50 902800
502800 L9'v€5'8$ ON [441\] 0SSV T¥NOILLYONA3 S3004 189 £102/€2/50 602800
JaquinN unowy ajeq Juswale)g Papoday pung JuBLBM 0] Nuway ajeq Jagquiny
NBYD R2YD Ro08YH ¥oayH
pund vi- L8N - JAIVL JWN03JY yueg
Bunst yoaysH Buipurysing

we gLt

 afed $3008 ¥3ll N¥IHLNOS ¥ILVIYO £107 ‘vz sunp



First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account #
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $330,540.60
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $330,540.60

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $56,999.98
By Debit Charge  (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $273,540.62

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $273,540.62
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $273,540.62
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




First Niagara
GST Escrow Agent Account #
Treasurer’s Monthly Report
for the period
From May 1,2013 to May 31, 2013

Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $443,000.00
RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits & Credits plus Interest $0.00
Total Receipts
Total Receipts, including balance $443,000.00

DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
From Check No. To Check No.
Wires & Transfers $442,770.13
By Debit Charge (Total amount of checks issued and debit charges)
TOTAL Cash Balance $229.87

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT
Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $229.87
Less total of outstanding check $0.00
(Should agree with Cash Balance ABOVE unless there are
Undeposited funds in treasurer's hands)
Amount of receipts undeposited (add)
(See reverse side of report)
Total available balance

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation) $229.87
Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson
CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

TREASURER OF SCHOOL DISTRICT




M & T BANK
GST Payroll Account
Treasurer’s Monthly Report

for the period
From May 1, 2013 to May 31, 2013
Total available balance as reported at the end of preceding period $ 135.09

RECEIPTS DURING MONTH
(With breakdown of source including full amount of all short term loans)
Date Source Amount
Deposits and Credits plus Interest $ 2,350,896.94
Stop Payment

Total Receipts $ 2,350,896.94
Total Receipts, including balance $ 2,351,032.03
DISBURSEMENTS MADE DURING MONTH By Check
By Check
Fr Ck 66786 to Check 67280 $ 339,592.91
Payroil Direct Deposit Wire 05/09/13 $ 1,002,470.82
Payroll Direct Deposit Wire 05/23/13 $ 1,008,827.51

$ 2,350,891.24
Cash Balance as shown by records $ 140.79

RECONCILIATION WITH BANK STATEMENT

Balance as given on bank statement, end of month $ 58,321.07
Less total of outstanding check - $ (58,180.28)
$ -
Total available balance $ 140.79

(Must agree with Cash Balance above if there is a true reconciliation)

Received by the Board of Education and entered as a part of the This is to certify that the above Cash
Minutes of the Board meeting held_July 2, 2013. Balance is in agreement with my bank

statement, as reconciled.

Doretta Hughson w owm [[Il K/ ;VL

CLERK OF BOARD OF EDUCATION TREASURER OF SCGHIOOL DISTRICT




Z8102'00°¢L wep depury

046990 9.°0.9% ON 'V NASOY\QHV11VvE £102/£¢/S0 +026990
296990 8v'9¥$ ON T IAYIHOWNOSITIV £102/€2/50 +C96990
656990 81°026$ ON 0 FTIAMANY IOV €£102/€2/50 656990
56990 S9'0.$ ON T YNNOQWMALSYINM €102/60/50 56990
16990 svevs$ ON ‘T NIITHLYIDIOTHNISOY €102/60/50 +¥16990
206990 L1°0v8 ON W NIIWva\301d £102/60/50 +,06990
£06990 LL'8LYS ON 'V VSIHILAASMOM TN €102/60/50 +£06990
268990 Sv'ees ON ‘N VIOITWHOSNMVYd €10¢2/60/S0 »C68990
698990 oLov$ ON AGNMYIENHNI LSV €102/60/50 «598990
£98990 61°2evs ON “1 NOONVYE\NOSNHOr £102/60/50 «£98990
218990 ¥9'€20'L$ ON ‘W NIFTHLWIOTI3LS0D €102/60/50 «.18990
208990 06'9v$ ON 'V ¥YNILSIHHO\IO03D £102/60/50 «208990
¥62990 8roLE' LS ON 1 NVIHE\ATTLIN3E £102/60/50 62990
582990 ov'zL$ ON ‘d AW3Y3IM3IN30Z €102/52/v0 x68/990
€12990 oL'vi$ ON AQNMYIGNHNI LS cloz/seivo «E£12990
2/19990 ¥9'€20'$ ON ‘W N33THLW\OT131S00D €102/52/v0 +€19990
99990 08'8.1'L$ ON ‘W AaOL\431S3HOIHD €102/52/v0 +¥99990
069990 8y 0Ie'L$ ON 1 NVIHE\ATTLN3E €102/52/¥0 +059990
819990 FAEAR ON LERREEHTAEE T €102/1 L1v0 x819990
S¥5990 ov'0es ON AQNMYISNHNILSYH €102/ 1Liv0 «G¥S990
1 #5990 1218 ON HVYVS\NISNIr €L02/LLIv0 «¥S990
§£6990 v 08 ON 'Y AHLOWIL\SNIMSOH €L02/L LIv0 +G€G990
£25990 L2°1E8 ON u M3HANWVLLOIOND €102/LLiv0 +£25990
¥6¥990 8v'8ve ON 'V ATHIGNININYHO €L02/L LIv0 F6¥990
656990 T ves ON INS AOIFOINVIE £102/60/%0 »697990
964990 €5°96% ON Y I-NYNSSIH €102/80/¥0 +961990
2990 T ves ON v INNVZNS\NITVHM £102/82/€0 +CP7990
SEY¥990 8v'8vs ON 'V 3SINSAAINWOOL €102/82/€0 *GE¥990
G0£990 ¥1°0e$ ON ‘W NY1AQ\SIAVA £102/82/€0 xG0€990
182990 {AAS ON " ANNJMSNYNg £102/82/€0 «182990
252990 ¥2'9% ON ‘W INOL\NMOYE £102/82/€0 +£G2990
51990 ov'ies ON ¥ VIDIRILYd\W3ISVHd €Loc/rLe0 +¥51990
660990 96'85.$ ON 71 AIAVA\3LIOAVIN €L0Z/7L/E0 +660990
560990 ¥9°'€.6$ ON S SNVYNSITI3 €102/rLIe0 §60990
60990 Y9°'€26$ ON S SINVMSIT3 €Loc/vLIe0 «¥60990
Zyyso0 S¥'6$ ON ANILS3AULVYL 2102/02r21 Y590
LEVS90 60°L% ON ARVYWISONAYOIHIHLNY zioz/ozrel «LEYS90
SE¥S90 SSLLS ON VINIDYIAVYIWHIHOS-HLIJHIYD cloz/ozrel «GE¥S90
¢SL¥90 26°66$ ON a HWI393YWN3aH01 cLoc/oz/ii «CSL¥90
064€90 LLLLS ON I ANTMMOHHON 210¢/.2/60 +0G2€90
SOvE90 €€ 128'1$ ON I vydviui1o9g cLoz/el/e0 xG50¥€90
G96290 reve' LS ON W daoL\d31LS3HOIHD 2102/0€/80 x596290
8%1190 £v'96% ON [ YITALHLINS 2102/12/90 811190
Jaguinn junowy aje(] Juswsiels papodsy pung jueliepp O} ey ajeq JaquIinN
¥4 3}asyH Y98y 3%84yd
lloiked - 18N~ LWII0IAed :Junoooy jueg
Bunsi sosyn Bupueising T
} eBed S30049 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIHD £107 ‘vz sunp



78102°90°¢L 19 dejuig

91290 €6°261°1$ ON ¥ VIO LVAAHDENIN €102/€2/S0 91290
651290 26'95% ON ‘A YINALEIAON €£102/€2/50 «691290
961290 $8°000°L$ ON 'V 3LLSIHHO\IHOON €102/€2/50 «961290
1SL290 Z1'96.$ ON T AIOVLSWHIATIIN €£102/€2/50 151290
9¥1.90 12°296$ ON “TAONYNHOENGIIMOIN €£102/€2/S0 91290
8€1290 S9'66% ON W VIOIYLYdA\AOATONW €102/€2/50 8€1.290
1€1290 16'080°L$ ON T ATIIMLLOWYIADN £102/€2/50 «LE1290
¥e1LL90 0.810'1$ ON 'V vdvadva\aanig O €102/€2/S0 +ELL90
1€1290 06'9t$ ON T HVHEVYSLQIVIN €102/€2/50 €190
121490 Ly028'L$ ON W NIFHVIXNVT £102/€2/50 «bC1490
611290 29°0CL'LS ON 9 VISWVAATIVT €102/€2/50 611290
LELL90 16'€86$ ON 1 VHANVYS\H3 L3N £102/€2/50 LELLO0
011290 S¥'600°L$ ON YNNOQ\VYSAYM €102/€2/50 0L1490
601290 oL 9v$ ON AQNMEIFNHNILSYA £102/€2/50 «601290
901290 zZreel’ls ON ‘H AYIOOITUD\NOSNHOr €102/€2/50 «901490
01290 SS'9lL'1L$ ON o SFINVMSNEOOVr €£102/€2/50 01290
€01290 20°200°L$ ON 1 3IHLYD\SNAOOVI €102/€2/S0 +€01290
160290 ¥9'18v$ ON 'V IMALNVAINIH £102/£2/S0 «160.90
020490 G8'ZLLS ON 'S INVINTID €102/€2/50 +020290
£90290 €1'259$ ON T VLINOG\LSIHHOL £102/€2/50 «£90.90
090,90 19 491 ] ON T AIANVA\Y31a314 €102/€2/50 x090490
8€0.90 €9'/81$ ON 'V AQOO\S3T113a €£102/€2/50 8€0.90
220290 89'8£9% ON ‘d Ivo\a13idvi3aa £102/€2/50 +«,£0.90
€090 68'G60°L$ ON 'O AONVNL3INIHANVYA €£102/€2/50 2€0.90
1€0290 9Lz1z'L$ ON ‘W 30VHO\STIINVYA €102/e2/s0 €090
620290 65°,6G$ ON NIFTHLYI WINVOIHD €£102/€2/50 «G20290
220490 ¥9'€20°'L$ ON ‘W NIFTHLWVMOTIZLS0D €102/€2/50 +€20.90
610490 12°982°1$ ON " TAY3IHO\IHOD €102/€2/50 x610490
910490 €6°22.$ ON NIHHYMWNITINOD €102/€2¢/50 91090
210490 80°289% ON T OIVYO\INITO €102/€2/50 10490
600490 L6'€52'L$ ON ‘W AQOL\YILSIHOIHD €102/€2/50 +600490
600490 16'960°1$ ON 9 1INVMIIIAVYHO €102/€2/S0 S00.490
00290 25°€99% ON I NIIS\I344VHD €102/€2/S0 #0090
000490 96°60L LS ON ' ASLIANILLISIHVYD £102/€2/50 +000490
66990 05'660°'L$ ON ‘3 AIYNOWEILNE €102/€2/50 66990
066990 €9'G1$ ON 'V VOIdIWNMOHg £102/€2/S0 +066990
886990 18°891°1$ ON ‘a 19g0awuo0yg €£102/€2/50 +886990
686990 80°6¥G$ ON ‘d VIHANV\OND09 €102/€2/S0 686990
86990 90°/pL$ ON ‘W IONVYLSNOOWMNOVIE €102/€2/50 86990
186990 60°90¥$ ON 'O SYWOHL\VNDOVIIA3E £102/€2/S0 «186990
626990 8role'l$ ON “TNVIHE\ATTLIN3E £102/€2/50 +6.6990
116990 86°2¢L$ ON ‘d ANVLLIHEG\HOVAE €102/€2/50 126990
926990 6¥0VE' LS ON 1 VHAONYS\ANMOY Lvd £102/€2/50 +926990
JoquinN unowy aje( Juswaleyg papoday pung JUelepy 0] Nwey ajeq Jaquiny
®28Yo HIBYD AI84yD b 541 be)

llohed - 18N - 1INII0IABd JUN0DDY jueg
Buisi ooy, Butpueisin
1S yasyD butpueising W £0: 1Ll

Z abeg $3008 ¥3ll NM¥IHLNOS HALYID £L0Z ‘pT sung



Z91°02°90°eL A deury

uabuueamg Apuspp Aq pajuid
JaquinN 398y :Aq uog
€102/1€/G0 ‘nIYL paplop/pales|) syoayD
€102/1£/S0 n\) s @jep yoayo
LINllosKed :juncooy yueg

BleluD UORIejes |

82°081'85% 1oN

82'084'85% Ie101 pueso

82'081'5% 1oN
82'081'85% lel0L. pueso losked - LSIN - LWII0iAed :3unoddy yue o} [Elolans
082/90  8v'BYS oN v TIRNVOOY €102/62/50 082290
6L2L90  ¥6¥Z$ oN 'd AWSHININI0Z €102/£2/50 62,90
PIZI0  OL'Iv$ oN T YNNOGWIALSYFNM £102/£2/50 12290
P9ZL90  £0'L698 oN 'N ANVLLRIENTTIIHM €102/£2/50 #9290
692L90  ZL'EEL'LS oN "1 HYNIGINVHONVA £1021£2/50 652290
892090  l£'S19% oN " VANIINSVA £1021£2/50 1852290
022290  Ov'ies oN VNONWVHS €102/£2/50 022290
612190  vv'6l6s oN T VITMYHS £102/£2/50 4612290
9IZL90  SO'SEL'LS oN STONVRA AUVINMNOWAIS £102/£2/50 912290
802/90  Sv'869% oN 'V T3NWYS\OTIELVHANYS £402/£2/50 +80290
S02L90  0ZeS oN W INNOAAWITAYS £102/£2/50 .S02290
P6LLSO  L0'888% oN M 3LLITIONSLYIFOY £102/£2/50 V61290
261290 92°020'4$ oN "D NILSRINIAN £102/£2/50 »261.290
681290  lv'Ees oN W NIINVQ\IOR £102/£2/0 4681290
98190 152698 oN 1 AGNZM\QHOAXTY £102/£2/50 4981290
181290 0g'8/Z8 oN 'V YSTHILANSMON NG €102/£2/50 +181290
9LLIO0  0Z'LL$ oN 'S WH\SY¥313d £102/£2/50 .921190
891290 61°060'4$ oN N NHONTUHIN £102/£2/50 :891/90
Jaquinn junowy ajeq juswaje)g papolsy pung JURLIBAA ) Hway ajeq JaquuInN
W8YD  Wa8uY %9842 %0845

lloked - 190N - 1WI01Aed JUNo2DY yueg
Buysi Buipueisin
1817 Yoayg Buipuesing WE 021 bl

¢ afed $3008 ¥3ll NYIHLNOS ¥ILVIND £10Z ‘bz sunp



INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT

May 2013
# of Checks Processed--987

4-C

Internal Claims Auditor

Discovered Condition Check# | Requested Corrective Action Corrective Action Taken

Appropriate approval signature for

authorizing payment lacking. 54487 |Need Signatures on Receipts  |Paperwork Signed by Appropriate Person
54387 |incorrect codes charged Recoded

Appropriate expense codes not used 54425 lincorrect codes charged Recoded

i.e. 200 Equipment, 300 Supplies. 54485 lincorrect codes charged Recoded
23204 jlncorrect invoice number Corrected on check
54055 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
54072 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54167 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54209 [Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54215 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
54301 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54325 |Incorrect invoice number Corrected on check
54332 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54457 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54491 lincorrect invoice number Corrected on check
54539 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54564 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54588 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54621 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54634 lincorrect Invoice number Corrected on check

Invoice # on warrant/check 54663 |incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check

doesn't match invoice. 54676 |Incorrect Invoice number Corrected on check
54135 {Incorrect amount paid Void & Reissue
54484 {Incorrect amount paid Void & Reissue

Itemized claims/invoice amounts do 54495 lIncorrect amount paid Void & Reissue

not total to check amount. 54746 |Incorrect amount paid Void & Reissue

Payment request is lacking

sufficient documentation proving

receipt of items/services.
23112 [{Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
54067 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
54138 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
54263 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
54333 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address™*
54366 |incorrect address Modified vendor address*

Remit name/address is incorrect. 54770 |Incorrect address Modified vendor address*
54205 |Incorrect customer number Corrected on check
54354 |Incorrect customer number Corrected on check

OTHER: Specify 54408 Corrected on check

Incorrect account number

Internal Claims Auditor Signature:

Date:

Do gy

S

*Envelope made out with correct address




INTERNAL CLAIMS AUDITOR REPORT ON
ITEMS REPORTED TO MANAGEMENT AND RESOLVED

May 2013

QUESTION RESOLUTION

None None

m

Dafe




FINANCE

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of
, seconded by , it is resolved that the following finance
actions are hereby taken:

A. General Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Budget Establishments for 2012-13:

item# CoSer# Title In the Amount of
216-13  323.000 Itinerant Comprehensive Diagnostic Services $4,750

217-13  406.693 Equivalent Attendance Education w/ TST BOCES $ 203

These establishments will be supported as follows:

216-13  323.000 Based on District Participation

217-13  406.693 Spencer-Van Etten: $179 and Watkins Glen: $24

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Increase From To
218-13  301.000 Itinerant Music $ 2,829 $ 124711 $ 127,540
219-13  305.000 Itinerant Physical Therapy $ 5176 $ 377120 $ 382,296
220-13  309.000 Itinerant —Speech Improvement $ 654 $ 436220 $ 436,874
221-13  310.000 Itinerant-Speech Impaired $ 96 $ 138723 $ 138,819
222-13  316.000 Itinerant- Home & Career Skills $ 128 $ 108,065 $ 108,193
223-13  326.000 Itinerant-Hard of Hearing $ 4195 $ 199314 $ 203,509
224-13 403.004 Alternative Ed Middle School-Homell $ 22578 $ 182,080 $ 204,658
225-13 416.494 Academic Programs w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 130 $ 3601 $ 3,731
226-13 419.693 Academic Programs w/ TST BOCES $ 1080 $ 2250 $ 3,330
227-13 426.000 Exploratory Enrichment $ 2100 $ 105225 $ 107,325
228-13 511.000 Printing $ 51572 $ 744803 $ 796,375
229-13 517.000 Coordination, Other (Central) $ 134100 $ 37850 $ 171,950
230-13 535.499 Equipment Repair w/ Cattaraugus-Alle BOCES $ 11529 § 471 % 12,000
231-13 536.000 Model Schools $ 65 $ 106264 $ 106,329
232-13 537.000 School/Curriculum Improvement Planning $ 235083 $ 1,446,000 $ 1,681,083
233-13  550.591 Computer Service Inst. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 303,717 $ 1,166,170 $ 1,469,887
234-13 555.591 Model Schools w/ Erie 1 $ 9550 $ 47280 $ 56,830
235-13 562.493 School Imp. Planning w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 600 § 1,065 $ 1,665
236-13 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 11,2906 $13,271,367 $13,282,663
237-13  609.000 Safety/Risk Management $ 150,000 $ 613,186 $ 763,186
238-13 629.591 Computer Service Mgmt. w/ Erie #1 BOCES $ 177,773  $ 2,847,782 $ 3,025,555
239-13 643.499 Negotiations w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES  § 700 § 2,890 $ 3,590
240-13 666.693 Facility Service (Waste Removal) w/ TST BOCES $ 537 $ 10,806 $ 11,343
These increases will be supported as follows:
218-13  301.000 Based on District Participation
219-13  305.000 Based on District Participation
220-13  309.000 Based on District Participation
221-13  310.000 Based on District Participation
222-13  316.000 Based on District Participation
223-13 326.000 Based on District Participation
224-14 403.004 Arkport: $2,367, Avoca: $18,208, Canaseraga: $4,734, Hornell: ($11,835)

and Prattsburgh: $9,104
225-13 416.494 Addison: $130
226-13 419.693 Horseheads: $90 and Odessa-Montour: $990
227-13  426.000 Avoca: $1,000 and Campbell-Savona: $1,100
228-13 511.000 Addison: $386, Alfred-Almond: $414, Arkport: $191, Avoca: $538, Bath: $3,281, Bradford: $636,

Campbell-Savona: $1,108, Canaseraga: $252, Canisteo-Greenwood: $537, Corning-Painted
Post: $15,645, Elmira: $8,264, Eimira Heights: $1,816, Hammondsport. $704, Hornell: $1,136,



22913

230-13
231-13
232-13

233-13

234-13
235-13
236-13
23713
238-13

239-13
240-13

517.000

535.499
536.000
537.000

550.591

555.591
562.493
605.000
609.000
629.591

643.499
666.693

Horseheads: $9,189, Odessa-Montour: $666, Prattsburgh: $36, Spencer-Van Etten: $665,
Watkins Glen: $1,756, Waverly: $2,367 and Miscellaneous Revenue: $1,985

This is miscellaneous revenue from outside sources and does not affect component district
billing: $134,100

Canisteo-Greenwood: $11,529

Elmira: $65

Addison: $8,549, Alfred Almond: $4,848, Arkport: $1,799, Avoca: $1,849, Bath: $11,230,
Bradford: $2,258, Campbell-Savona: $6,466, Canaseraga: $1,802, Canisteo-Greenwood:
$7,371, Coming-Painted Post: $36,429, Elmira: $49,045, Elmira Heights: $8,118,
Hammondsport: $3,561, Hornell: $14,135, Horseheads: $32,952, Jasper-Troupsburg: $4,034,
Genesee Valley BOCES (Keshequa: $540), Odessa-Montour: $5,628, Prattsburgh: $3,088,
Spencer-Van Etten: $7,379, Watkins Glen: $8,682, Waverly: $12,118 and Miscellaneous
Revenue: $3,202

Addison: $792, Alfred-Almond: $151,533, Arkport: $10,958, Avoca: $66,600, Bath: $62,160,
Campbell-Savona: $3,626, Canaseraga: $1, Canisteo-Greenwood: $2,532,

Hammondsport: ($60), Hornell: $155, Jasper-Troupsburg: $5,399 and Prattsburgh: $21
Arkport: $400, Bath: $190 and Canisteo-Greenwood: $8,960

Comning: $600

Campbell-Savona: $4,018, Jasper-Troupsburg: $4,800 and Miscellaneous Revenue: $2,478
Corning-Painted Post: $150,000

Addison: $29,940, Alfred-Almond: $10,022, Arkport: ($7,052), Avoca: ($6,015), Bath: $12,669,
Bradford: $2,508, Campbell-Savona: ($2,215), Canaseraga: ($5,968), Canisteo-Greenwood:
$133,718, Coming-Painted Post: $47, Hammondsport: $5,823, Hornell: $4,002, Jasper-
Troupsburg: ($3,852) and Prattsburgh: $4,146

Hornell: $700

Odessa-Montour: $537

3. Budget Decreases for 2012-13:

Item # CoSer # Title Decrease  From To

24113  203.220 Special Class S/P Ration 1:12:1 $ 42575 $ 1,086,640 $ 1,044,065
242-13 205.000 Special Class S/P Ratio 1:15 $ 42684 $ 750456 $ 707,772
243-13  209.000 Special Class S/P Ratio 1:8:1 $ 73,103 $ 4,549,141 $ 4,476,038
244-13  214.000 Special Class S/P Ratio 1:6:1 (ED) $ 171,141 $ 1,460,634 $ 1,289,493
245-13 216.000 Special Class S/P Ratio 1:6:1 (EPC) $ 70522 $ 1,446,904 $ 1,376,382
246-13  217.000 Special Class S/P Ratio 1:6:1 (AUT) $ 33306 $ 2,103,345 $ 2,070,039
247-13  219.000 Special Class S/P Ration 1:6:1( MD) $ 36964 $ 1,886,364 $ 1,849,400
248-13 224.000 Special Class S/P Ratio 1:6:1 PDT $ 29813 $ 1,463,880 $ 1,434,067
249-13  307.000 Itinerant- English Second Language $ 8031 $ 246929 $ 238,898
250-13 308.000 Itinerant- Physical Education $ 1,900 § 18,122 $ 16,222
251-13 312.000 Itinerant School Psychologist $ 38015 $ 136,065 $ 98,050
252-13  313.000 Itinerant- Interpreter for the Deaf $ 44480 $ 426,280 $ 381,800
253-13 324.000 Itinerant-Occupational Therapy $ 30460 $ 489,258 $ 458,798
254-13  327.000 Itinerant-Teacher of Deaf $ 2500 $ 73911 $ 71,411
255-13 330.000 Itinerant-Nurse $ 5392 $ 61,302 $ 55,910
256-13  331.000 Itinerant- Consultant Teacher $ 14131 § 384,957 $ 370,826
257-13 335.698 Itinerant Comp. Diag. w/ Putnam-Westchester $ 36195 $ 36,195 $ 0
258-13 336.494 Itinerant Interp. For the Deaf w/Monroe #1 $ 28209 $ 28209 $ 0
259-13 401.000 Arts in Education $ 1,000 $ 381978 $ 380,978
260-13 507.000 Interscholastic Sports Coordination $ 720 $ 9360 $ 8,640
261-13  520.000 Comprehensive Support Services $ 2000 $ 69730 $ 67,730
262-13 529.499 Printing w/ Cattaraugus-Allegany BOCES $ 37 $ 37 $ 0
263-13 538.496 Test Scoring w/ Monroe #2 BOCES $ 6,000 §$ 6,000 $ 0
264-13 545.496 School Curriculum Planw/ Monroe #2BOCES $ 10,000 $ 15150 § 5,150
265-13 548.596 School/Curr. Imp. Planning w/ Albany BOCES $ 871 $ 3,263 $ 2,392
266-13 617.000 Food Service Management: Central $ 2231 §$ 1618962 $ 1,616,731
267-13 635.493 Negotiations w/ Genesee Valley BOCES $ 3122 $ 20,043 $ 16,921
268-13 637.493 Cooperative Bidding w/ GV BOCES $ 215  $ 215 §$ 0
269-13 639.596 GASB 45 Planning w/ Albany BOCES $ 3000 $ 3,000 $ 0
270-13 640.495 Recruiting Service-Advertising w/ WFL BOCES $ 8000 § 8,000 $ 0

These decreases will be supported as follows:

241-13
242-13
243-13
244-13
245-13
246-13

203.220
205.000
209.000
214.000
216.000
217.000

Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation
Based on District Participation



24713
248-13
248-13
250-13
25113
252-13
253-13
254-13
255-13
256-13
257-13
258-13
259-13
260-13
261-13
262-13
263-13
264-13
265-13
266-13
267-13
268-13
269-13
270-13

219.000 Based on District Participation

224.000 Based on Distfrict Participation

307.000 Based on District Participation

308.000 Based on District Participation

312.000 Based on District Participation

313.000 Based on District Participation

324.000 Based on District Participation

327.000 Based on District Participation

330.000 Based on District Participation

331.000 Based on District Participation

335.698 Addison: ($7,445) and Coming-Painted Post: ($28,750)
336.494 Elmira: ($28,209)

401.000 Avoca: ($1,000)

507.000 Homell: ($720)

520.000 Based on District Participation

529.499 Alfred-Almond: ($37)

538.496 Odessa-Montour: ($6,000)

545.496 Elmira: ($10,000)

548.596 Bath: ($395) and Odessa-Montour: ($476)
617.000 Alfred-Almond: ($1,609), Canisteo-Greenwood: ($2,895) and Horseheads: $2,273
635.493 Canaseraga: ($3,122)

637.493 Bath: ($215)

639.596 Elmira Heights: ($3,000)

640.495 Coming-Painted Post: ($8,000)

4. Transfers within programs for 2012-13:

a. Transfers in excess of $10,000.

COSER
NO.
313

512

Planning (SIP)

PROGRAM BUDGET CODE TRANSFER TRANSFER
IN ouT
Itinerant Interpreter for the Deaf A313-6718-816-0-00 Health Insurance $22,000.00
A313-6718-440-0-00 Consultant $22,000.00
TOTAL $22,000.00 $22,000.00
Computer Service, Instructional A512-6360-200-1-18 Equipment $14,991.00
A512-6360-205-2-18 Software $4,997.00
A512-6360-204-1-18 Small Equipment $19,988.00
TOTAL $19,988.00 $19,988.00
School/Curriculum Improvement A537-6211-150-2-00 Certified Salaries $19,000.00
A537-6211-160-2-00 N-| Salaries $2,000.00
A537-6211-300-2-00 Supplies & Materials $8,000.00
A537-3211-300-0-12 Supplies & Materials $294.00
A537-6211-811-0-12 NYS TRS $3,301.00
A537-6211-815-0-12 Social Security $17,298.00
A537-6222-813-0-12 NYS ERS $304.00
A537-6211-812-0-12 Comp. Insurance $2,216.00
A537-6211-150-0-12 Certified Salaries $5,587.00
TOTAL $29,000.00 $29,000.00
Computer Services: Management  A605-7710-200-8-48 Equipment $20,000.00
A605-7710-200-8-00 Equipment $15,760.00
A605-7710-200-8-18 Equipment $26,345.00
A605-7710-200-8-01 Equipment $23,833.00
A605-7710-400-7-09 Contract & Other $12,733.00
AB605-7710-160-A-00 N-I Salaries $11,250.00
AB605-7710-300-A-00 Supplies & Materials $16,500.00
AB605-7710-405-A-00 Scoring Service $25,000.00
AB05-7710-400-F-09 Contract & Other $12,831.00
AB05-7710-400-V-05 Contract & Other $7,716.00
A605-7710-458-5-09 Staff Dev/Conf. $2,454.00
AB605-7710-210-8-09 Large Equipment $9,000.00
A605-7710-200-8-09 Equipment $11,000.00
AB605-7710-204-8-00 Small Equipment $2,836.00
AB605-7710-205-8-00 Software $2,995.00
A605-7710-300-8-00 Supplies & Materials $2,736.00
A605-7710-400-8-00 Contract & Other $7,193.00
AB605-7710-204-8-18 Small Equipment $26,345.00



A605-7710-204-8-01 Small Equipment $7.334.00

AB05-7710-300-8-01 Supplies & Materials $6,175.00
A605-7710-400-A-01 Contract & Other $10,230.00
AB05-7710-400-E-01 Contract & Other $94.00
AB05-7710-200-7-09 Equipment $12,733.00
A605-7710-402-A-00 Equip. Repair $65,581.00
A605-7710-210-V-09 Large Equipment $10,170.00
TOTAL $174,422.00 $174,422.00
701 Operations & Maintenance A701-8010-200-1-00 Equipment $4,000.00
A701-8010-200-2-02 Equipment $4,139.04
A701-8010-300-1-01 Supplies & Materials $4,942.55
A701-8010-347-1-87 Auto Expenses $500.00
A701-8010-347-2-87 Auto Expenses $1,000.00
A701-8010-400-1-01 Contract & Other $13,446.65
A701-8010-400-1-87 Contract & Other $1,000.00
A701-8010-400-2-00 Contract & Other $21,700.00
A701-8010-400-2-02 Contract & Other $4,000.00
A701-8010-400-2-87 Contract & Other $1,000.00
A701-8010-200-0-99 Equipment $11,502.98
A701-8010-206-3-00 Misc. Equipment $2,396.25
A701-8010-210-0-99 Large Equipment $723.77
A701-8010-210-0-99 Large Equipment $1,453.74
A701-8010-347-0-99 Auto Expense $8,300.00
A701-8010-411-3-00 Telephone $9,753.74
A701-8010-406-0-99 Misc. Reserve $14,623.00
A701-8010-200-0-99 Equipment $11,639.04
A701-8010-200-1-01 Equipment 42,689.20
A701-8010-400-1-00 Contract & Other $1,400.00
TOTAL $80,104.98 $80,104.98
5. Budget Increases for 2013-14:

item # CoSer # Title Increase From To

001-14 430.000 Distance Leaming $ 2,084 $ 629420 $ 631,504

002-14 506.000 Curriculum Development $ 26,758 $ 829,798 $ 856,556

003-14 512.000 Computer Services, Instructional $ 47,861 $ 2,249,447 $ 2,297,308

004-14 527.000 Instructional Materials (Science Center) $ 4,290 $ 566,545 $ 570,835

005-14 611.000 Transportation: Other Programs (Drug & Alcohol) $ 3,000 $ 50,927 $ 53,927

These increases will be supported as follows:

001-14 430.000 Alfred-Almond: $2,084

002-14 506.000 Arkport: $26,758

003-14 512.000 Elmira: $35,671 and Watkins Glen: $12,190

004-14 527.000 Addison: $4,290

005-14 611.000 Miscellaneous Revenue: $3,000

6. Budget Decreases for 2013-14:

ltem # CoSer # Title Decrease  From To

006-14 428.494 Exploratory Enrichment w/ Monroe #1 BOCES $ 12,974 $ 12974 $ 0

007-14 540.698 Staff Dev. w/ Putnam-Westchester BOCES $ 3,000 $ 3,000 $ 0

008-14 605.000 Computer Service: Management $ 7,600 $12,335,488 $12,327,888

These decreases will be supported as follows:

006-14
007-14
008-14

428.494
540.698
605.000

Coming: ($12,974)

Canisteo-Greenwood: ($3,000)

Avoca: $3,012, Bath: $18,348, Elmira: ($35,671), Hammondsport: $3,972 and
Prattsburgh: $2,739

B. Federal Fund Establishments and Adjustments.

1. Grant Acceptance and Budget Establishment for 2012-13:




a. Time Warner Cable, Connect A Million Minds grant be accepted and the
budget established in the amount of $10,000 for the period May 30, 2013
through June 30, 2014.

2. Budget Increases for 2012-13:

a. Comprehensive Health and Wellness budget be increased by $250.00
from $14,716.55 to $14,966.55. This is due to additional revenues from
Project SAVE Certifications.

C. Purchasing.

1. Approval of Resolutions, as attached, to participate in cooperative bidding with
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES (DCMO BOCES) for the 2013 —
2014 fiscal year.

2. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in cooperative bidding with
Eastern-Suffolk BOCES for participation in the Copier Bid.

3. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in cooperative bidding with
Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES for Computer Forms, Desktop/Servers,
Computer Peripherals, Data Communication Equipment and Related Supplies
and Software for Regional Information Centers/Computer Centers.

4. Approval of Resolution, as attached, to participate in cooperative bidding with
Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES for the purchase of Optical Mark Reading
(OMR) Forms for 3-8 testing.

5. Award bid for the purchase a Mini Excavator for GST BOCES CTE Program at
Bush Campus use to Southworth-Milton, Inc., 500 Commerce Drive, Clifton Park,
NY 12065 for $51,636.00 for a 2013 Cat 304E CR.

Bids were opened May 30, 2013 at 3:00pm and the following bids were received:

Bobcat of Twin Tiers, 3087 Lake Road, Horseheads, NY 14845 for
$45,679.39 for a 3013 Bobcat E45. (did not meet bid specs)

Monroe Tractor, 110 Old Ithaca Road, Horseheads, NY 14845 for
$48,362.00 for a 2012 Case CX36B. (did not meet bid specs)

Five Star Equipment, 1653, NY Rt. 11, Kirkwood, NY 13795 for
$48,644.00 for a 2012 John Deere 35D. (did not meet bid specs)

Five Star Equipment, 1653, NY Rt. 11, Kirkwood, NY 13795 for
$50,050.00 for a 2013 John Deere 35DI. (did not meet bid specs)



Admar Supply, 449 Commerce Road, Vestal, NY 13850 for $51,925.00 for
a 2013 Wacker 38Z3.

Admar Supply, 449 Commerce Road, Vestal, NY 13850 For $53,730.00
for a 3013 Kubota V35-4R3.

Bradco Supply Co., 80 Old Mills Road, Towanda, PA 18848 for
$68,997.00 for a 2013 Wacker 50Z3.

6. Award of bid for the purchase of Cosmetology Furniture for GST BOCES
Pauline Bush Campus to Lines of Rochester, dba Salon Accessories, 333
Metro Park, Suite F501, Rochester, NY 14623 for $81,470.00

Bids were opened on May 30, 2013 at 2:30 pam and the following bids were
received:

The Brittany Group, Ltd., 2264 W. Henderson Road, Columbus, Oh 43220
for $87,182.00.

7. Award of cooperative bid, as attached, for the purchase of Transportation
Parts and Supplies for Addison, Canisteo Greenwood, Elmira, Elmira Heights,
Horseheads, and Jasper-Troupsburg school districts.

Bids were opened April 5, 2013 at 2:00 PM and the following bids were
received:

a. Transportation Parts and Supplies

1) Leonard Bus Sales, 4 Leonard Way, Deposit, NY 13754

2) Beam Mack Sales & Service, 3050 Lake Road, Horseheads, NY 14845
3) Nu-Way Auto Parts, 2020 College Ave, Elmira, NY 14901

4) New York Bus Sales, 7765 Lakeport Road, Chittenango, NY 13037

5) Matthews Buses, Inc., 2900 Route 9, Baliston Spa, NY 12020

6) Elm Chevrolet Co., 301 E. Church Street, Elmira, NY 14901

7) Bus Parts Warehouse, PO Box 441, Manlius, NY 13104-0441

8) CarQuest Auto Parts, 355 W. Pulteney, Corning, NY 14830

9) NOCO Distribution, LLC, 2440 Sheridan Drive, Tonawanda, NY 14150



10) NAPA Auto Parts, Horseheads, NY 14845
11) Penn Detroit Diesel Allison LLC, 1280 Jefferson Road, Rochester, NY
14623
12) Williams Lubricants Inc., PO Box 207, Towanda, PA 18845
8. Award of cooperative bid, as attached, for the purchase of Health Supplies for
Addison, Elmira, Elmira Heights, Hammondsport, Horseheads, Jasper-

Troupsburg and Prattsburgh school districts.

Bids were opened May 13, 2013 at 2:00 PM and the following bids were
received:

a) Health Supplies

1) Moore Medical LLC, 1690 New Britain Ave, Farmington, CT 06032
2) United Health Supplies, PO Box 33958, Law Vegas, NV 89133
3) School Nurse Supply, Inc., PO Box 68968, Schaumburg, IL 60168-0968
4) Medco Supply Co., 500 Fillmore Avenue, Tonawanda, NY 14150
5) Henry Schein, Inc., 135 Duryea RD E270, Melville, NY 11747
6) School Health Corp., 865 Muirfield Drive, Hanover Park, IL 60133

9. Approval of multiyear Cisco Maintenance Agreement that includes GST
BOCES, Elmira Heights, Jasper-Troupsburg, Campbell-Savona, Waverly and
Prattsburgh. Award is based on NYS Contract # PT64525 for 3 years at 0%.

D. 2012-13 Internal Audit Report.

1. Acceptance of the 2012-13 Internal Audit Report of Payroll/Personnel, as
attached.

E. Petty Cash Funds

1. Close Adult Ed — Wildwood Campus Petty Cash Fund in the amount of
$50.00. Nicole Harwood is the custodian.

2. Close School Curriculum Petty Cash Fund in the amount of $100.00. Paulette
Almeter is the custodian.



3. Close Special Ed Teachers — Corning Petty Cash Fund in the amount of
$100.00. Carol Hillman is the custodian.

F. Authorization to pay the following membership dues:

1. Rural Schools Program dues in the amount of $600.00 for 2013-2014 year for the
Schuyler-Steuben-Chemung-Tioga-Allegany BOCES.

G. Lease Approval.

1. Approval of lease for space for EOP Headstart classroom in Bush Building 10
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, as attached.



RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

COOPERATIVE PURCHASING
SCHOOL YEAR 2013-2014

WHEREAS,
The Cooperative Purchasing Service is a plan of a number of public school districts in
the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in New York, to bid jointly
equipment, supplies and contract items, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below is desirous of participating with other districts in the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES in the joint bidding of the items mentioned
above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o0, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below wishes to appoint the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-
Otsego BOCES to advertise for bid, accept, tabulate bids and award bids on their behalf;
therefore

BE IT RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby appoints the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters relating
above, and designates the Evening Sun Newspaper as the legal publication for all
Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below authorizes the Delaware-
Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters leading up to the
entering into a contract for the purchase of the above mentioned commodities, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below agrees to (1) assume
its equitable share of the costs of the Cooperative Bidding; (2) abide by majority
decisions of the participating districts; (3) abide by the Award of the BOCES Board;
(4) and that after the award of the bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with
the successful bidder(s).

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

I, , District Clerk of the

Central School Board of
Education, hereby certifies that the above resolution was adopted by the required
majority vote of the Board of Education at its meeting held on

Signature of District Clerk Date

5-C-1



RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

GENERIC
SCHOOL YEAR 2013-2014

WHEREAS,
It is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-
Otsego BOCES Area in New York, to bid jointly equipment, supplies and contract
items, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below is desirous of participating with other districts in the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in the joint bidding of the items
mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below wishes to appoint a committee made up of participating
schools to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids,
accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids and providing the information to their Board
of Education who will make the awards; therefore

BE IT RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby appoints the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters relating
above, and designates the Evening Sun Newspaper as the legal publication for all
Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below authorizes the above
committee to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the
purchase of the above mentioned items, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below agrees to (1) abide by
majority decisions of the participating districts on quality standards; (2) that it will award
contracts based on information provided from the bid; (3) and that after the award
of the bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s).

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

1, , District Clerk of the

Central School Board of
Education, hereby certifies that the above resolution was adopted by the required
majority vote of the Board of Education at its meeting held on

Signature of District Clerk Date

Attachment B



RESOLUTION OF BOARD OF EDUCATION

FOOD and CAFETERIA SUPPLIES
SCHOOL YEAR 2013-2014
WHEREAS,

It is a plan of a number of public school districts in the Delaware-Chenango-Madison-
Otsego BOCES Area in New York, to bid jointly Cafeteria supplies including but not
limited to food and paper items, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below is desirous of participating with other districts in the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES Area in the joint bidding of the commodities
mentioned above as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-o0, and

WHEREAS,
The Central School named below wishes to appoint a committee made up of participating
schools to assume the responsibility for drafting of specifications, advertising for bids,
accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids and awarding bids and reporting the results to
the schools; therefore;

BE IT RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below hereby appoints the
Delaware-Chenango-Madison-Otsego BOCES to represent it in all matters relating
above, and designates the Evening Sun Newspaper as the legal publication for all
Cooperative Purchasing bid notifications, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below authorizes the above
committee to represent it in all matters leading up to the entering into a contract for the
purchase of the above mentioned commodities, and,

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED,
That the Board of Education of the Central School listed below agrees to (1) assume
its equitable share of the costs of the Cooperative Bidding; (2) abide by majority
decisions of the participating districts on quality standards; (3) that it will award contracts
according to the recommendations of the committee; (4) and that after the award of the
bid it will conduct all negotiations directly with the successful bidder(s).

CERTIFICATION OF DISTRICT CLERK

I, , District Clerk of the

Central School Board of
Education, hereby certifies that the above resolution was adopted by the required
majority vote of the Board of Education at its meeting held on

Signature of District Clerk Date

Attachment C



School Year 2013-2014
RESOLUTION (A)
JOINT MUNICIPAL COOPERATIVE BIDDING PROGRAM

WHEREAS, various educational and municipal corporations located within the State of New
York desire to bid jointly for generally needed services and standardized supply and equipment
items; and

WHEREAS, the GREATER SOUTHERN TIER BOCES, an educational/municipal
corporation (hereinafter the “Participant™) is desirous of selectively participating with other
educational and/or municipal corporations in the State of New York in joint bidding in the areas
mentioned above pursuant to General Municipal Law § 119-0 and Education Law Section 1950;
and

WHEREAS, the Participant is a municipality within the meaning of General Municipal Law §
119-n and is eligible to participate in the Board of Cooperative Educational Services, First
Supervisory District of Suffolk County (hereinafter Eastern Suffolk BOCES) Joint Municipal
Cooperative Bidding Program (hereinafter the “Program™) in the areas mentioned above; and

WHEREAS, the Participant acknowledges receipt of the Program description inclusive of
Eastern Suffolk BOCES’ standard bid packet and the general conditions relating to said
Program; and

WHEREAS, with respect to all activities conducted by the Program, the Participant wishes to
delegate to Eastern Suffolk BOCES the responsibility for drafting of bid specifications,
advertising for bids, accepting and opening bids, tabulating bids, awarding the bids, and
reporting the results to the Participant.

BE IT RESOLVED that the Participant hereby appoints Eastern Suffolk BOCES to represent it
and to act as the lead agent in all matters related to the Program as described above; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Participant hereby authorizes Eastern Suffolk BOCES to
place all legal advertisements for any required cooperative bidding in Newsday, which is
designated as the official newspaper for the Program; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that a Participant Meeting shall be held annually consisting of a
representative from each Program Participant. Notice of the meeting shall be given to each
representative at least five (5) days prior to such meeting; and

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that an Advisory Committee will be formed consisting of five to
ten representatives of Program Participants for a term of three (3) years as authorized by General
Municipal Law §119-0.2.j.

Page 1 of 2



BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that this Agreement with the Participant shall be for a term of
one (1) year as authorized by General Municipal Law §119-0.2.j.

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the Participant agrees to pay Eastern Suffolk BOCES an
annual fee as determined annually by Eastern Suffolk BOCES to act as the lead agent for the

Program.

Dated:

Created: June 15, 2004
Revised: March 15, 2010

Greater Southern Tier BOCES
Name of Educational or Municipal Corporation

Name of Official — Dr. Horst Graefe

District Superintendent/CEQ
Title

Michele Manning
Contact Person - Name

Sr. Computer Services Program Aid
Title

mmanning(@gstboces.org
E-Mail Address

Page 2 of 2



5-C-3

Resolution
Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES

WHEREAS, it is the plan of a number of Boards of Cooperative Educational Services (BOCES)
during the 2013-2014 school year to bid jointly for the purchase of Computer Forms,
Desktop/Servers, Computer Peripherals, Data Communication Equipment and Related Supplies
and Software for Regional Information Centers/Computer Centers, and

WHEREAS, The Board of Cooperative Educational Services at the GREATER SOUTHERN TIER
BOCES desires to participate with other BOCES in New York State in the joint bidding of above
mentioned commodities as authorized by General Municipal Law, Section 119-0 and Section
103 of Article 5-A, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the GREATER SOUTHERN TIER BOCES hereby appoints the
Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES to represent it in all matters related to the above, which
are relative for the period of July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.

Certification
l, Clerk of hereby certify that the above
resolution was adopted by the required majority vote of the Board of Education at it’s meeting
held on
Date:
Signature of Clerk:

Name of Clerk:




5-C-4

Resolution
Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES

WHEREAS, it is the plan of a number of Boards of Cooperative Educational Services (BOCES) during
the 2013-2014 school year to bid jointly for the purchase of Optical Mark Reading (OMR) Forms for
3-8 testing, and

WHEREAS, The Greater Southern Tier BOCES desires to participate with other BOCES in New York
State in the joint bidding of above mentioned commodities as authorized by General Municipal
Law, Section 119-0 and Section 103 of Article 5-A, and

THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED that the Greater Southern Tier BOCES, hereby appoints the
Onondaga-Cortland-Madison BOCES to represent it in all matters related to the above, which are
relative for the period of July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014.

Certification

1, Clerk of the Greater Southern Tier BOCES
(Please print name)

hereby certify that the above Resolution was adopted by the required majority vote of the

Board of Education at its meeting held on

(Date)

Date:

Signature of Clerk:




1.

5-C-7

Award of cooperative bid for the purchase of Transportation Parts and Supplies for

Addison, Canisteo Greenwood, Elmira, Elmira Heights, Horseheads, and Jasper-

Troupsburg school districts.

Bids were opened April 5, 2013 at 2:00 PM and the following bids were received:

a) Transportation Parts and Supplies

1)
2)
3)
4)
5)
6)
7)
8)

9)

Leonard Bus Sales, 4 Leonard Way, Deposit, NY 13754

Beam Mack Sales & Service, 3050 Lake Road, Horseheads, NY 14845
Nu-Way Auto Parts, 2020 College Ave, Elmira, NY 14901

New York Bus Sales, 7765 Lakeport Road, Chittenango, NY 13037
Matthews Buses, Inc., 2900 Route 9, Ballston Spa, NY 12020

Elm Chevrolet Co., 301 E. Church Street, Elmira, NY 14901

Bus Parts Warehouse, PO Box 441, Manlius, NY 13104-0441
CarQuest Auto Parts, 355 W. Pulteney, Corning, NY 14830

NOCO Distribution, LLC, 2440 Sheridan Drive, Tonawanda, NY 14150

10) NAPA Auto Parts, Horseheads, NY 14845

11) Penn Detroit Diesel Allison LLC, 1280 Jefferson Road, Rochester, NY 14623

12) Williams Lubricants Inc., PO Box 207, Towanda, PA 18845



66°LEC'yPE Swe) ce
L6OLr8SPL  €6°9¢ vd 00€6'GE 0000}
9905e-8S¥l  €9Cob v3 00e0'2C 0000°'LE
reorove€y8.  89°LIC ¥4 00vi'ec 0000¢CtL

¥1d . 00'50S ¥3 00S0'S 0000001
. vtie 11 A v3 00SE'C  00C0'L
8L0¢e 09'e v3 0008 0000t
gLLE SeT v3 00SE'C  0000'L
9l0e  00'vhi v3 0009€ 00000V
¥c0E 09621 v3 0009t 00009
ceoe 096zl V3 0009t  00009¢

18PLS0LTC  eb'Sh v3 00€¥'Sy  0000°L
6890.S0L2C  TBCS v3 002625 0000'L
889/H0LeC  26'CS v3 00265 0000'L
08r/iH0Lee  ep'Gy v3 00e¥'Sr 0000°'L
91000849828  ¥'69 V3 00¥¥'65 0000'L
LDISTI0C0ELN-SY.  STHY V3 00SCvy 0000t
0108S7130€0ELN-GP.  SZ'¢Y V3 00S<'vy 0000°L
X1G.e  9¢°002 v 0060°G.L 0000
AMISTI0E0ELNSYL.  S290LL 1A 00Scvr 0000°'SC
1DSTI0E0ELNSPL  05°CiTT v3 00STvr 000005
10612OL-¥G58  00°06CC v3 0008'Sk 000005
B009CCE V9SS  0L°0vp v3 00S¥'€L 00009
Xvicie  8L'12e0L V3 00€£0°€0L 0000°90L
X658 8L'698LL V3 0060°'SZL 0000°C01
dECHDLOLPHN  £9'GE 1 00e9'SE  0000°L
dDOCLVELENX  99'80LL 1M 0061'LL 000OVT
JECHOLOLYMHN yeOoLLL DA 00£9'SsE 00008y
Xv008e  Sv'eEZle v 00596  0000°€E

Ge8ZHd  Iv'6C v3a 00Lecy 0000°L
O0SHd ¢1'9 V3 00.0€ 0000
€GCHd  08°0C VY3 008Lv 0000°S

8lZIHd 88'9Z v3a 009e'e 0000'©
VISHd /28 V3 0080'€  0000°C

# wey| &30l 80ld Ao

s|ees L6G/F IS MO - IBeS

S[E3S 990SE WS UD - 88

¥20r-O¥E Cowels - deo gy

dulelD puBg [eelS SSOUIAIS 1Bt . - dWEID

¥2-1€ OONV :Sape|g Jodim

81-0¢ OONV :89pe|g Jodipm

8€-1€ OONY :Sepeig Jedim

JSUIM ODNV ‘91-0E :Sepelg Jadipp

¥Z-05 OONY ‘JLVYNY3LIVY OONV ‘vZ-0€ :Sepeig Jadip

ZZ-08 OONV JLVYNYILIV OONV ZZ-0€ :Sepeig Jodim

L8V. SOLZZ J0Jua SWeD S - SWed §

6892 SOLTT JOJUBlN SWED S - SWeD S

889/ HOL.ZZ JOIUa} SWeD S - SWED S

08¥2 HOIZZ IO SWeD § - SWed §

Jojsnipe 3oBlS JojSH - Jojsnipy soeIS

sypeg ABBid a0} BuoT - J8qUIBYD SXBIE JIOM PEOY - JBqUIBYD BxBIg
se19duioD eX0}S BuU0T - JeqUIBYD OXBIE JIOA PEOY - JOqUIBL?) Bxess
XLY9EUEZ# INNHA DIVHE - Wrud oveg

81} YOBqABBI eX0AS BUCT 0£/0E WOIN - X J8qIBYD SHeld - eXess
eAfeWeY e%0s BUO| OE/0E JIOMPBOY 0968LEL - J8quIBLD el
WO 8011188 JUO1 OB LIBOE/OAION LOBLZIL-YSSS - J8quieyd exelg
WOW 4058 BuC| 0g/vZ [BUCKBLISIU| BOOIZZENVZ - JOqWeyD axesg
WU JUoJS XV1L2LE - Wi exelg

XLp9E wruq Jesy /G/¢ - wnig exeig

dOL0.v# Y3 BuLds B SO0YS Z YuM - 1) SUEJ B BOUS SHeig

0ZLYy JOMBI LT SIBMPIEY '8 SEOYS Z LM - I SHEJ g B0US Bxelg
LOL JOWS I|.Z JUBMPIEY B SS0YS Z YiIM - )| SHEJ B 20US axeIg
XVO009E Sung - Winiq axesg

£9:d HIL4 10 NO NIdS E2Z18# - Jeyi4 umpleg

£94d Y3114 110 NO NIdS 6vv.8# - Jo)ji4 umpleg

€1dd ‘H31714 10 NO NIdS €91 8# - 18})i3 umpleg

dWVYHO ‘3LVYNYILTY ‘¥3L7TI4 110 NO NIdS 82vLa# - ol uimpleg
dINVHO ‘FLYNHILIV "HILTI4 TI0 NO NIdS SSES# - Je)id umpleg

62000 404 SiejoL

8vc00
Ly200
9v200
¥#200
61200
81200
21200
01200
80200
80200
9100
S¥100
100
€vL00
<vioo
L7100
ov100
6€1L00
8e100
8E100
S€L00
€ELOO
ZeLoo
1ELOO
S2iLo0
€21L00
¢eLo0
02100
SE000
€000
€£000
€1000
11000

MOVIN Wv38-62v000

pig Alddng g sued uogeuadsuel |

popiemy




11°986'68 sway 82

v3 0018°2€ 0000'GL
v3 00652 0000t
v3 00652 0000°L
v3 0065'Z 0000t
V3 0068t 000009
v3 006¥'9 000009
v3 006¥'9  0000%)
V3 00/8°C 0000'9¢
v3 009€'0  0000°00L
v3 0029°k  0000°0S
v3 00L2’0  0000°00}
¥3 00090  0000°00C
V3 00610  0000°00L
V3 00EL'0 0000002
v3 00EL'0  0000°00C
vd 009€0 0000002
V3 00¥8'Z  0000OF
V3 00€6°L  0000°0E
V3 00Z6'€ 00000V
1S 008Z°}¢ 0Q000OF
1S 008C°L¥ 000002
v3 0000'8€ 0000°0T
va 0000'8€ 000002
V3 0000'8€  0000°0F

¥Q 00¥6'0SC 0000C
SO 00e€'t9 0000°L
v3 0080's® 0000°S|
V3 00L€'98 00009
edld

C60EL'2E  swel v

6606y  SO'E6Y
an-yz-0  6SL
an-¢e-0 69l
an-0¢-o0 692
8Ll6  Ov'eee
865  OV68E
8165 9806
99g¥H  ZEe0L
€6  00SE
G6LL QOIS
9 004¢
gGle€  000cC)
v. 006i
6l 00'gc
A| 3% 0092
4681 002
006 09¢€lt
€HSSZLdg 06°LS
¥G09H 08951
HOv.6QlL e 198t
HO¥8.Q.L 09'6e8
VoTevel 00'094
Vv8e6veL 00'09
vooCivel 00'02st
PEONdSS  88'10S
EDOVAd  €€'1L9
st 0z'9.21
Od8.  98'LlS
# wey 1EjoL
dDIOLVZIEVWSH VAL  96'G8vY
dOZOLYZLEVWNSH VAL  $9°2€82
6.66€96C GOt
dWILEOLIV NDT  L0°LLE
# wsy 01

1S 0086'/8 0000'LS
1S 00¥9'SS  0000'LS
v3a 006¢°'L 0000'S
V3 0069°€ZL 0000°€
8oud

Sty

Ao

ybue 01 - peziuwnly 4 adid 3sneyxy - sedid

an-v2-0 OONY :sapeig Jadipm

8N-22-0 OONYV :sapelg Jadin

aN-02-3 OONY :sepe|g Jodim

g1-16 OONY :sepeja Jodip

8165 OONV :sepeig Jodipm

81-65 OONV ‘JLVYNYILTV OONV ‘098l-09 :sepe|g Jedip
weag pojess gsorH Jeubem - dwelpeey

£6# ‘qing

G611# ‘Aing

LG# qing

951e# ‘aing

L 339 JLIVNYALY vi# Qing

Y61 33O JLYNMILTY v6L# qQing

2511 339 FIYNYIIWV [SLi# -Qng
4S5l 339 ‘JLVYNYILWV LGLE# ‘aing
d9//006 33O 'SLVYNY3ILTV L0O6H# ‘Qind
d8/99¢H 339 JLVNNILIV €-H «Qng

¥G08H 339 J1VNH3ALTV $509H# ‘aing

HOP.6QL} JE0Y - Sped O)e.g

HOVY8LQ.L| WO.4 - SPed oXeld

VOZ6V8| Jeay - si0j0y axelq

V8Z6V8| Jeey - sicjoy aveig

V3021 V8| ol - SI0j0y exelg

wnig [e 5 xiwaud 06/0S - et pepueg 973 Bjieloy I1eys - Juejood

- 917 PAPUBIXT 'SIOIUSA BINA 'JLBI00D SIEJUEOUOD BUOZ|IBYS - BZesliuy
0013a0V 0s1L L 18q - Aoyeg

031300V 9de/180a - Aeneg

818€00 40} S[ejoL
§ve00
91200
§1200
v1200
€L2e00
[ARA00
L1200
20200
S0200
0200
£€0200
‘86100
$6100
65100
85100
95100
€9100
6¥1L00
8v1L00
81100
L1100
9100
SL100
¥L1L00
48000
£€6000
£0000
90000

VHINTI AVM-TIN-818E00

d0L0LVINECES S0US Jeay £ X ,5'01 +D $0IS9qSy UON - seoys exelg
dDZ0.¥d12aS 90US Judid . X S} +D SOJSEqsy UON - S80YS axelq
3LYNYILTY ON 6.56E562# NOSITTV - 184 uoissisue. |

1583 JLVYNYILIV (3dAL ANLS) VOO Q0L LE# dnouD oppa - Aisyeg

4ZEE00 10y StBjoL
82100
42100
42000
10000

"ONI "S3SNY SMIHLLYIN-LZEEDD




JNVS
2104524V
NB6.L6JdVY
JAVS
16OC9LEY8L
38961 Sd
692544
620641
€505141
INVS
€88e41

# W]

80d4LYNASAINNHM
B8006S.NASOON
8043avdlInsg
L0OYS LY OTION
cL8eor
8OMLLMOVINI
80MMIAVO

# way

Xr6./015564 VYAl
800z¢ece
MTNGAHO008LM
dS-dDE0L YL ZHNX
<00 €9veECL 68
Xvil€

# woy

L0220l
S00L°LOL

# wsy

16982'G$
0S'v6T .
o¥'s051L
oLZLP
Sh'ere
01682
91262
€204

I &AL]
02°90S
0Z'0zS
60'L8l

[&oL

6.'92e'T$
00°c89
1r9le
yTLS)
00'6.¢
y0'sZ
0£°'6.9
0L'Lee

[ejol

15Zce'os
vZ o5y
8.'695C
ov'iL
L0'5S
0v'0882
89'€61

[E30L

o' vve
09'e
og'oy

el

swey L|
V3 0068'S 000005
V4 00096  0000°6€
v3 0004°'LE 0000°€EL
V3 006¥'88 0000'S
v3a 001682 00000l
v3 00PL'8  0000%E
V3 00i¥'S 0000EL
V3 0099'SZ  0000VE
DI oolese 00000C
¥3 0020°'ZS 00000t
v3 00e6'€l  0ODOOEL

soud Ap
swey £

¥a 000089 0000t
V3 004¥'94C 0000°L
¥a 00’ LSL 0000°L
v3 00SL°L
80 00¢s¢l o0000C
¥QJ 00S9'6EE 00002
VO 0088’ 000069l
S0Ud ile}

sus) 9
1M 001061 0000¥C
V¥3 006019 00002K
1S 00¥L°'Z 00000l
1M 00L0°'GS 0000t
V3 0020'v¥L 0000°0C
V3 0089°€6L 0000'L
8Ld ity

swey Z
v3 0009t 0000t
v3 000P'0  0000°COL
aoud Ap

# Jed [euonewelu] | 0962909Z# ‘AING

404524V INIWIT3 ¥3 L1114 YV 9€9PSH# - Jallld umpley
WZ6.4V INIWST3 d3LTd WiV LESET# - 18)1l4 uimpled
$OC12T00TH HAL T4 TYNOILYNYILNI - Jeliid Iy

NI dO¥Q LNIWITI ¥3LNId 13N 862.Ldd# - 8}l umpjeqg
NI dOYQA LNIWIT U314 13N 6LLLAd# - J8liid uimpreg
NO NIdS INIW3T3 ¥31714 13N 629.d8# - 18)!4 umpleg
§206471 d3111d IO NO NIdS 052.Q8% - 19)|id uimpleg
62edL LD H3LT1d NOISSINSNVYL £2081# - 814 umpleg
H3LN4 N0 LOBOGYE8LE - J9)id UDGRIOIoD [BuORELLIBI|
€88€47 ¥U31714 O NO NidS 080.8# - 19)t4 umpieg

959¢1 040} sjejo]
80200
#9000
£9000
15000
000

"ONI "SATVS SN QUVNOIT959¢10

ZI988L00N  WniQ - 41V SReYyUAS PBBH SJI0M
Boy (eo 91 'sql 0Z1 - UXSY %elds IIsyS - 06/MSL IO JeeD)
dwind /m wni@ UoliBO S5 '€5002. # PINi4 ISnBux] jeselq enig Mg

00009 ueL uoies 06T BIPNWIY - §Y O-Mg| IO sulbu3 (98a1Q L ele10y IIBYS

‘HLVNYILTY esed/mb g| - pinid Buusas JamOd PeaH SJOM
€1-Hd wnwiuiu yim wniqg [eo S5 UsBM sngponi - 1eues|o

0ZMM  $981000 0Z- 01 dn POoY ‘PIN|4 JOYSBM PISIUSPUIM SAJOWOINY

€€9210 10§ S[ej0 L
18000
92000
§.000
¥£,000
<L000
04000
19000

JTTNOLLNEIYLSIT QOON-£€9210

abueyox3 upm I 62201 XIAN34 - 8fipupes Jekuq Jiy

INOW &x0as Buo) 0g/0E (eUCHEUISIU| BQOZETENYZ - Jequeyd exeid
QH 0008 JOluaN SuBMpIBH - 11} Jieday axe.g

dDE0L# I Buuds *g seous g (M - It Sped g s0usS axeig
€00-£9¥ECL-g8 J0JU8ly - inuQq ax4Big

vLle spung - wniq exelg

IJT1TNOSITIV 135314 110d13Q

g-£66€3 buisng weo g - Bulysng weos s
sjed ugjieq gie-10 SAD saulelay Jsjjoy exelg

2892100} siejoL
Zveoo
peL00
62100
#2100
12L00
61100

NN3d-2t9¢10
€25900 40} s[Elo]

%100
0EL00

ASNOHIYVM SLAVd SNT-EZS900




LE'80E'Q/S Swall 66 s[e10) pig

002258 swellp 199210 Jo} siejo ).

69000 00'62T V3 00622 0000001 dwey) eppes AnQg AesH .y - dwe|D £¥200

6£.4200L  00'8S V3 00620 0000002 68222001 SGLi# ‘qQing €2100

$889Z00L  00'8S V3 00620 0000002 ' 8892001 9/0L# :Qing ZL100

dOZOLPZLZYNSH  00°2LL V3 002y 0000 dDZOLPTLTH# SOHS XV - eoys ayeug 9Z100
# way [ejoL eoud AD

IT11 "STTIVS SNE AUOA MAN-199ZL0




5-C-8
2. Award of cooperative bid for the purchase of Health Supplies for Addison, Elmira, Elmira
Heights, Hammondsport, Horseheads, Jasper-Troupsburg and Prattsburg school

districts.

Bids were opened May 13, 2013 at 2:00 PM and the following bids were received:

a) Health Supplies
1) Moore Medical LLC, 1690 New Britain Ave, Farmington, CT 06032

2) United Health Supplies, PO Box 33958, Law Vegas, NV 89133

3) School Nurse Supply, Inc., PO Box 68968, Schaumburg, IL 60168-0968
4) Medco Supply Co., 500 Fillmore Avenue, Tonawanda, NY 14150

5) Henry Schein, Inc., 135 Duryea RD E270, Melville, NY 11747

6) School Health Corp., 865 Muirfield Drive, Hanover Park, IL 60133



595655
T4 2014
§96.92
Zs109¢2
131111474
w.oose
weoosy
ooty

- tgzo6¢e

€00Ed
woL iy

0scez
00¥62
129655
€8ELYy
cLosy
PL0v9C
PSZoE8s
Ps19¢£86
PS09£86
wgzoze
q0zv02
wizoze

q08p02

qovsoe
ov8lae
uilcoze
wigzoze
120010

L8ELLE

88eL1€
we000¢

8.EL1E
S0¢ccl
w/e6/6
68.11¢
wees.6
1E€L0L0
LZevo
# wsy

959
050}

2661
€L8e
98’
oot
8Lzl
o8yl
290
8L’y
6y
ozey
0181
14234

08’01

€€’
11 X4
05'961
ogcel
og'l

sce

S0'92
G¥'ic

L9°62
ozTve
9.L'Ge
29'62
og'oyl
00'gl
95’9

[BjoL

‘ang

V3 009¢°S
v 00eV'L
V3 00€6'2
X8 0009°S
X8 00LL¥
X8 0064}
V3 008¢'S
Xg 0092’8
Ad 008E°L

v 0083°9
V3 000501

Xd 0098’6
Xd 0016°2)
V3 00€6°0
v3 001901
Ad 0090+
V3 008¥°L
v3 0048°0
v3 008€°0
V3 00iv'0
Xd 0009
Xd 00gl'e
X8 0029'¢

Xg 000v's

X4 00ce’s
Xg 00612
Xd 00292
X8 000¢'8
Xd 009¢°}

X4 005¢°¢

Xg 0012's
did 008Z%

Xd 00690
T 00€L°LL
V3 009.°6€
v3 0068'6
V3 0098°9v1
Xg 0000°C
Xg 008Z'¢

80Ud

00002
0000°¢6
0000'S
0000'L
0000°€
0000C
0oo0°€l
0000'6
0000°ce

0000°L
0000°L

00002
0000°¢
0000'C
0000°)
0000'€
0000701
0000'L
000011
0000°Ct
000021
000006

0000°4G1

0000C

0000°L
00001
0000°G4
0000°9L
0000'L

0000t

0000°S
0000°s

0000°cy
00002
0000°4
0000°¢
0000°L
00006
0000¢

"Z0 2¢ ‘311108 HSYM 3AT ALIAVS ADNIOHINT ¢2z00

g .

I1vOrddl A3x344ng JINOLOSI TUHILS 'Z0 | ‘HSYM FAT 12200

'ZO ZH'NOILNTI0S SNIT 1OVINOD 21200

Xg/01 .9 ‘SAVHM JILSY 13 01200

X08/0} (SdIND SIANTOND SAA & X & ‘'STOVANYE DILSYVT 80200

X8/0} * . 'TJOVANYEA 30V DILSV 13 00200

€NS ON '3sv3 Hv3 £6100

X08/052 'SYIN0D J80Hd dWIL INNS 222-120# NATIV HO 1AM 98100

OO0 "ZO § ‘SdND DILSY1d 55100
NS ON ‘AINO 000-182-000# IOV LO3443d NAWY "D4W 'YV INOIY

WEILIE X upi€-6 ‘TNEVLSNrav :Q3.LVOD TANIA V1109 NOLLYINLE Zeloo
.-wP x

«&/1-€ LYOHS 103d :G31V0D 1ANIA ‘HYT109 31aV.LSNIray NOILYDINLXT 1100
ans ON

"XE/ZL 'OBZEOR .9 X u¥ 'S’HOV 0100 31gvsSnNIy @100-1-X3 714 HINVHD 62100

X872} .6 X .9 "O3H MOVd Q100 I18vZITH4TY 22100

GNODICIAW 'SEWOD TVYLIW INI4 £L1L00

44ND 3UNSSIUd A0O19 DUV VLA LLLOO

Md/2 ‘SLHOMHSY 14 LTHOINNId 318YS0OdSIa £0100

8NS ON ‘AINO T13IVHNA ‘A¥ILLVE HOLSISNVHL 1TOA 6 76000

AYIL1VE HOLSISNVHL LTOA 6 16000

SAMALIVE 1139 .. 28000

$31Y311vE 1132 0. 28000

XOE/00L' LI THIAOD *.8/ ‘SLOS ANNOY - SAIVANYS 98000

X8/001 LITHIAO0S “.€ X W€ ATINO DI¥gV - SAIVANVE €000

X8/001°3344 XALYT LITHIA0D “.€ Xl AINO OReEYS - SAIVANYS 22000
xm\oor .:N\Fl_‘ x ._m

13THIA0D IDIONNY LSYIJOLSY T - SIOVANYE OILSY13 - SAIVANYSE 63000
Xg/00} W2L-LX,

T L37HAD dILYIONIS LSVIdOLSYIT - STOVANVYE DILSVT3 - SAIVANYE 89000

XO0H/0$ “.PX.2 'IOHV1 VHLXE - SAIYANYE 99000

X8/004 WEX.ub JIYLS (D1d8v4) L1TTHIA0D - SAIVANVSE G000

131H3A0D XE/0S * ONIM-P .£X.E - SAIVONYE 85000

XO&/ZL "SAA L'FX.2 "“ONINHOANOD - STOVANYE 81000
X8/001 X2

JAISIHAY NON FHILS Savd V4131 - (SQvd 3ZNVS) SHOVANVE $¥000
Xa/001 " #X.E

JAISIHAY NON 311¥3LS savd V4131 - (SAvd 3ZNVO) SIOVANYY £4000

00Z 40 Movd 14000

X8/00Z “3MHILS LON 'SAVd 3ZNVD .2 X .2 - (SAVd IZNVD) SIOVANYE $£000

9¥Z1Z 110 '™VITO 'SOVE 31 MOVd N TINd $£000

8Ns ON mmN:_mo_as__ avaH SMO078 A33dS Vay3av - HIZIGOWWI €000

SdVH1S A¥VYOg3NIdS 0£000

8NS ON ‘005286# QYVOS3INIAS dVHL1SXVE VA3V - GHVOSHOVE 62000

XO8/MN L ‘.€ ‘SHOLVYDIddY dil NOLLOD 22000

X8/006 '3ZIS "Hr ‘SHOSSIH43d INONOL GZ000

00Aa3n-Zy81L00

PIF YjeoH oAResedoo)  papiemy




ye0ss

0v0SS
£921L6
€1006
£$0ZE
25806
SOvPE
{oL)8L6¥

85061
(840144
orore
1420 4%
Ly0¥S
SETYS
0745 2]

# we|

otg6e
S0618
Y0618
€0618
weoooe
18092
95.29¢
L1/96
worLie
960.L
G60.LL
16889¢C
wezovy
we.Losy
0,169
$0.89
251006
evileo
osoce
wes08e

9496.8

15018
00Z¥6
9£96SS
0,689
009y
weroLs

c6'S

08'0€
ye's9
18'G

0s'y

09°'.2
89€l
09'se

8l'Ee

[4%:]

P0'6S
0¥'9se

9 ¥91
G1'98¢
198

[elol

V3 0026'S- 0000°} 261-0L# 'IONVHO ‘AIIOUDIW ¥dD
ans
ON "1 10028# ‘IASVO QHVH MOTIIA V NI 3dIM TVISOHIINILNY | ONV
V3 00020} 0000€  S3IAOTO 33¥4 XILV1 HIVd | SATVA AVM M ISYIN LIMO0d TvYAHIVT
V3 00v6'S 000011 8NS ON ‘HN0D HALSIZW 30N
V3 00.8°S  0000°L 3ZI1S 1300 'a3LHDIN HIAHINOVIA SSY19 ONIav3y
X8 0005k 0000t XOg/00} &7k 1X.2/L | 'SAIVANYE S3HOLYd. - SAIvaNYE
Xg 00s¥'€ 00008 XOg/N L ‘.9 'SHOLVYOIMNddY dIL NOLLOD
vd 0095y 0000€E 8NS ON “ZO 21 “H3ZILINYS ANVH L-NI-2 T134Nd - ¥3ZILINVS ANVH
SO 0008°LL (Q000C SO/X08 0} X08/00} ‘S3dIM ANVH TVISOUDINILNY
HILSINVO/09) 'STdIM oL X 49 'SININNHLSNI
va 00ES'S 00009 AD0701ANY ONINVYITO JO4 STLLINBMOL INVLIDOIINISIA NIQIDIIOdS
v3 00850 0000'¥L "ZO 81 ‘3AIX0Y3d NIOOHAAH
v3 00¥9°'L  0000'GE "ZO 91 "1AHL3 %0Z TOHOO Y
v3 000¥°'95C 0000°L 00S HVd341T ¥0Od4 AY3Llvy
vd3 00€L'28 00002 d3av SNd YO V43411 804 SAvd 3aoy.103713 1INav
v 0051982 0000'L a3V LHVYIHYIMOd YO Ad3livE
V3 002982 oooo,fc g3V LHYIHYEIMOd HO4 SAvd 3a0¥103713 Jid1via3d
aoud

60'62.'c$ - swey 99

or'e9z
vly
cs't
6L
Y0z

1 /84
0.'88
vce
o9yl
Is'8l
SL8y
€T
W¥elL
¥riE
068
69'€
L5T
(A
LL6)
616

i¥'9l

v9'es
09'96
8¢S
veee
86°LE
96'eCl

‘qng
‘ans
‘ans
‘qng

‘ansg

‘ans
‘ang

Xa 00ve'8e
Md 00.E°2
Ad 0025°}
Ad 006%°L
V3 0089'0
Xg 00¥L'S
X8 00,88
V3 00Z1°L
VO 000€°L
83 0015°81
SO 00929l
Y3 008L°L
V3 00L¥'p
X8 0088'C
V3 008L°L
V3 0069'€
Xga 00452
V3 0045°C
$9 00659
V= 0061°6

v3 00.¥'9L

18 008821
V3 00¥¥'9
v 00880
V3 0068'€
X8 0086'S
SO 0066°0¢

6€100

L€100
S1100
50100
5000
82000
12000
81000

91000
¢1000
20000
S0000
£0000
20000
10000

99¥12S¢ -edualajay pig DHOS-059100

00000} 000} 40 X0q - IW G0 1.8LX.¥ X .8 -sbeq 201 Ajog
00002 MdfZl QAL+ Sau) xa)e| - djusjsuou . ezneb yojess
0000'L MdZl AAL'Y 931 x)€] - JUaIsUOL -,€ 8zneb yojens
0000} Nd/ZL QA |'¥ @i} xele| - ajuisuoy - g 9zneb yojais
0000°€ 9|usls - (,0€ X ,.01) Buisselp BwnRA-YNKY
0000'L X08/ZL “SAA O} X ub ‘IdVL TVIIDUNS HYITD b
00000} X9/S110Y 2 '3dVL SHANIVHL 2/)
00002 «Z) INITdS QUvO8adV9 - SINIdS
00002 VNDIVIA NOTIVO “IVINILOVEILNY AQINDIT - dYOS
0000't SOfZL ' SZI X2 TI0Y ¥3dVd 318VL A3d3H0
0000'€ SOfZL "43dvd 319vL .81
00002 'Z0 | ‘%0’ ANOSILHODOHAAH
0000 8NS ON ‘AYYIHO "ZO 9 "HIAVHAS/M HSYMHLNOW DILdISYHOTHD
0000°EL X8/5. ‘03ddVYHM ATIVNAIAIONI 'Sd0H¥A HONOD
0000'S 311L108/004 ‘S1318V.L NIJ08dNEl
0000°L 'ZO 8/1 'SIA01D 40 110
0000°L XOf/bpl ‘SAYVOa A¥INT
0000°€ 32I1S NOTIVO 4 "MaANIVANOD SdHVHS
0000°€ SO/NZ 'STTvd NOLLOD
0000'L "ZO 91 "43IAOWIY IAISTHAY

LLoz/L
0000'L 314V NOLLVHIdXT ‘I1LL08/001 (SAIYLS 1S3 INIEN) S NIIHOSYIA

Loz
0000'€ H3IL4Y NOLLYHIAX3 ‘31LL08/00L (SHI¥LS L1STL ININN) 0L NIIHOSYIA
0000°Gl diWNd ZO §'¥Z ‘34D JAISNILNI INITISVA
0000’9 ZO ¥ ‘NIV1d NOILO1 ININVTVD
00009 MNId LON V31D “Z0 9 TANAYIVD
00002 X9/81 ‘HOVd LOH LNVLSNI

0000’ S/0SZ ‘A3ddVHM 'ANI ‘SAvd IXYIN SNIIdVYN ANVLINYS

2¥8100 10} SfEYOY -

L6+¥00
26100
16¥00
06¥00
88400
¢9v00
o¥v00
2vy00
[4A 400
¥6€00
£6€00
18£00
yoe00
29e00
2se00
9¥€00
£$€00
SEE00
£€€00
LEL00

60€00

80€00
08200
94200
§.200
49200
82200




9z912
0sZi
L8l
059
S0eT64
1oLy
€825
00zZeL
Leey

L*1% 44
zevzi

# woy

cs0ie
9sele
€00Le

) 4 374
Teese
FAYA:
SioLL

8veLe
81006

cloey
26806
02.06
€510
€.006
8106
A2 3%/
S6ceY
260.S

650¥S

8LLYS
zseey
8229t
90022
c0LL8
€50186
8G2ey
yOP06

8I0LY

LOLY
S00LY

zeeT
oge
SC9
| A4
Lzsl
00'9g
6119
SL'yE
9L 0l

89/t
66'86

lejol

15'862'2%
08’8

056
065

SL'el
180
¥8'S
oS¥iL

10’89
0051
690
et
09'61
S9°08
1£° K43
£e'e
vL9e
65.¢
€8’y
S8°LL
€e'8

12’882

13 4°74
ve'e
vl
LSYLL
08'9
199¢
SGerL
sy
o8y
Geo
09'61

V3 002
3 0005
X8 00529
Xg ooveel
v3 00LE°GL
X8 0002°L
vd 0061°L8
V3 00SI'vE
X4 008€°S

X8 0082’9
V2 006686

aoud

swey Ly
v3 00880
V3 0006'L
V3 0099°€

X8 0054°¢}
V3 00480
¥3 00L2°0
v3 009L°L

X8 00.9'2C
Xg 0000°S1L
¥3 00690
v3 00.9°}
V3 0086°}
V3 009905
Xa 00¥S°CL
v3 00EE’e
V3 0049°'L
vd 006}
Jd 0069°0
vd 00S8°LL
va 00ee’8

v3 00£0'96

V3 00e€'SC
V3 00v8'E
v3 00450
X8 00e6've
v3 00089
V3 004992
V3 0096'%
Jd 00989
v3 0008°0
Y3 00SE°0
¥3 0008°6

0000°L YIAOWIY MOLL 440 a3IxolL

ZvZ00
£€200
0€200
61200
G6100
9200
#0100
10100
8000

42000
#0000

‘02 '? TUIDOVN WVITIIM-¥£0210

0000'} I1LL08 3Z33NDS 20 ¥ 'ANILOVE
0000°L X8/0% ‘(v INDIY) SNOJWVL
0000°L X8/9 'S¥3aANT1000 3AT
0000'L HOSIA NOISIA H3IHINOVIN JVTINOONIG
0000°S X8/72ZL .8 X7 “TIVINS MOVd 109 319vZ3a3443y
0000°L Q13HANYH “H3IHINOYIN €02F HOZVYQA
0000'L NS ON 'AS'E 00ZZ.# 'AHILLIVE F1GVIDUVHIIY NATTY HO1AM
0000¢C X9/001 ‘. 8/EX.PE-L NNIIN 'STUNSOTD AT483LLNg rMer - momMm__ ﬁ%
0000’9 ' gevb# M3 ‘SAIVANYE dILYIONIE J19Y4 31aDATH - SAIVANYS
0000'1 a3v SNd ¥ HVd3diT 804 SAvd 3A0HLO3 1 DiHIvIQ3d
Ao

0000°0L 8|us)SUOUL ‘0JolaA ‘aa1) XeYe| - ('pA g X Q) ebepueq onsed a0y
0000'S azis uojjeB - sBeq yoo0diZ
0000'GL : ezis yenb - sbeq xo0idiZ

Xg/00S “WHIHL JINO¥LO3T3
0000} OviTid ¥04 SH3A0D 380¥d OVINIH - SHIAOD HILIWOWHIHL
0000'} W&/t ¥ ANOHHO 'SHOSSIOS IOVANVE
000022 SHIdITO TIVYNYIONIL - SHIAdITD
00009} MOO0Y AH0I3 ® NV'1d 3SHNN TO0HOS QHVYM

X08/00€ ‘.pZ X w2l ‘ONIMOVE INTTAJOUDATOd AISSOHANT 318
0000°¢ ¥V HLIM ONIOVH ANOS-NNJS ALIHM 'Avdd3IANN TIVINS - Qvdd3aNN

0000°L X000} .p/1-2 X W2/1-€ (Q3LNIMd) S34013AN TTid
0000’} 3an1 "ZO | ‘3AIX0 ONIZ
00002 'ZO L 'NIov¥1Iove
00000} "ZO | 'INIWLINIO SILOISILNY F1dI¥L
0000} HIATVHNI Y4H T0434N8TY
0000'L 3504 LINN ‘“¥3ZNNE3N 304 1033.LNg1vV
0000°L MOV19 ‘SHOVA ANNYH A3AISL40S
000022 H3IHSNHD Tid
0000'12 ¥3Lnd 1id
00002 Md/O} ‘.SOVE 3N, P2 X 2 'SOVE TLSYM SNOILOTANI
0000°L aiNoIn "ZO 8 ‘WY39-019
00001 3d0OS0H13LS 1HOdVddvY INOVHES - 3dOISOHLALS

(L1L0Z/L HAL4Y IHIDA
0000'€ 1SN aav 00 ¥vd3d11 2INOYLAIW DIMLYIA3d Y04 S3A0H.L0313

8NS ON ‘L00-LELG# ‘€-D A3V LHVIHYIMOC IONII0S
00004 OVIQuVD ‘(110272 Y314V HidX3 LSNIN) A3V LINAY YO S3A0YLO3T3

0000°| diWinNd 'Z0 §1 ‘NOILCT SNIDYAr .
0000'C «C/1-% "43LNINdS INIOd 3NI4
0000°L X08/00} ‘(4vINDIY) SNOdWV.L
0000°L N3dld= 304 HONOd NOILYOIIA3W MOVS A134VS
0000°L €506 HLTV3H TO0HOS '3ISYD INNOW TIVM INIYHJ3NIT
000062 8GTEY-AUYIHI HOVd 139 3S0ONTO
00002 ONd/00Z 'SIX08 HLOOL
0000'9 SAA 00} ‘d3aXVM - SSO14 TV.IN3A
0000’} - SAA 05 ‘AIXVMNN - SSO14 TVIN3A
0000C TVNO/S00-L¥# HLTVIH TOOHOS ‘W3LSAS NOLLVAYISIHd HLOOL

059400 10} SjEJO |
£1500
980600
S0500

69100
S1¥00
cL¥00
000

66€00
S6€00
06€00
G.€00
€.€00
99¢00
$9€00
#2€00
12€00
0200
L1€00
GLe00
16200

26200

08200
8,200
S¥200
LEZ00
G1¢00
#1200
9100
2100
+2100
04100
$9100




2528-0ZM OVAOAVY 00'Le
ZE0ZAU0 TNIAOVHNA 0P8

00£2-02M OdN  28LL
00¥¢-02M ©dn sy

oLig8sirrer 0902

9102-22Y¥ ANVYd3dvO eTe

06€1-229 L3TH3IA0D  S9vE
6LOPHMD
TV dIHLS MIND 059

0€1-228 19T43A0D  0L°¢€C
£291-Z¢V ONVYE3YYD A8
8802-22V ANYHa34VYD o¥'ge

810¢-22VY ANVE3UVO oLz
0051
-81L0Z-2cY ONVE3YVYD  09°0€
YESP-BILI P8 8F'EE
00s1
6102-¢CV ANVE3HVYD 020§
0051
6102-22V ONvEIHYD 0949

1080228 137143IN0D  06°S
Zrl-22avinag o0zl
ZieL-2zd Tviyna 08'L

LZ1CIvr O 1IVYAONIYM  08'e2e

0£009-0L0 001AV1IO 056}
0006-220 IWYNA 2922

00v.€-06S O313dvS 067
0CSPL-0ZM 10SAT 820§

d00SV-8€d V3IOAH 09°€ZL
€§80-22a TvyINd 96'9¢€
# wey| [ejol
65'929%
oLoee ol
Go9eT  §Z6¢
L9662 S0'9L
90¢1 or's
08¥ci 66'v8

v3 00012
v3 0050°}
Md 00¥S0
vd 0082°0
Xd 00S51°S
X8 008lC
X3 0066'v
Xg 00se'e
Xd 0056
Xg 00S¢'L
X8 00040
Xd 0050}

Xg 000€°S)
SO 008v°'ee

Xd 0006°81L
Xd 0006°8+
X8 0006°S
X8 000¥'y
Xd 0056}
X8 0054°¢

Xd 00s¢°€
Xg 00¥L')

X8 00sv'}
v3 006}'¥
S3 000902
X8 00¢e’L

80ud

sway 9}

v3 00L9°LL
v1 005262
v3 0050°9.
V3 00SE°L

V3 0066'¥8

000001
Q0008
0000'ce
000091
0000
0000°¥Z
0000°L
00002
00009
0000'L
000025
0000

0000'C
0000'L

0000€
0000°'%
0000°}
00oc'e
0000+
0000'%01

0000°9
0000°€L

00002
0000°Z}
00009
0000'8¢

Ao

0000'L
0000}
0000°L
0000'¥

0000}

IWNOIAQVIYIAT 'STARYILLVE HLIM ‘LHOINMHSY 14 T130-0 OILSYd
8NS ON '2€02H0 ‘AYALLYE NNIHLNAE

ONd/Z YV ‘SI¥3L1vE 31INMN3d

YVV ‘S3143.LLvE 31N3d

NS ON 'Xa/0S ' M8 .Z/L-¥X.2 'IOUV] VH1IX3 - SAIVANYHE

XE/0S ‘X2 'STOVANYE IOUVY1-X 3344 X31V1 - SGIVAONVE

X8/001 ‘IFHd X311

13THIN0D ‘ITHONNM dIFLS I181XT T4 AINO Dluavd - SAIvANVE
XE/001 'dIYLS MIMD ub ATNO 0148V - SAIVANYE

X08/05

‘1ITHIA0D 'FOUVT dIL HIONIH SINLS D148V OISV - SAIVANYd
XO08/001 ‘SdIMLS "dF ' .¥/L-2X.8/S - SAIVANYE

X8/001 ‘F3HH X1V 'SdINLS LSVd "Hr .2/b-EX.8/€ - SAIVANYY
X8/001 3344 X3LV1 ‘SdINLS OILSV1d L£X.F/E - SAIVANVE

Xg/0051 ‘A3 XALY1 X084 3ZIS TVINLSNANI £X.P/E - SAIVANVE
‘NS ON 'SO/XAZL vEOP# SHIATHS MM LEX.V/E - SAIVANYE

X8/00§ 1 ‘X018 3ZIS TVIHLSNANI LX) - SAIVANYE

3344 X321V "X8/00S1 ‘X018 3ZIS TVIMLSNANI .£X.b - SAIVANYE
X€/00} ‘L3 THIA0D QI3IHS JOU - (Savd IZNVO) STOVANVE
X€/00} ¥ X & TTHALS SAVd IZNVYO - (SAVd 3ZNV9) SIOVANVE
X8/001 ‘.2 X «» T IUHIALS SAVd IZNVD - (SAVd 3ZNVD) SIOVANVE
X8/00Z ‘3ZNVYO INYIALS-NON ‘¥ X .¥ - (SAVd IZNVO) S3OVANVE

X0 ¥3d 0£ 'NOTIVO | ‘OvE HIZITH4 ALNA AAVIH
XOg/N} ‘SHOILS HOLVOINddY .8

XO8/00} ‘SAdIM TVISBOHIINILNY

aNS ON “10S0Y3aY 'Z0 21 “10SAT

S8NL 21 40 3SYD 'S3dIM T18VHSN T4 VIDAH

XO8/00Z ‘IHIALS ".9HE-L X € *ATd"Z 'SAVd ‘d3¥d TOHODTY

¢oLoo
S6000
06000
68000
58000
28000
52000
12000
02000
29000
29000
19000

09000
65000

95000
$S000
2¥000
0000
8€000
9€000

€€000
£€2000

61000
51000
01000
60000

S3NddNS HLIV3H A31INN-280210

xoquyBy v |9pO S)TPO0S) S)Y - PUEY - BOUEISIP “Y OF 40} - HBUO UOISIA JuElsI
FONIFHIATH ONHA ONISHNN 2102 SIAGSON

HOO0H ASOTOLYIWY3A OidLviad3d

ZO Z'INJWLINIO OBV

(1102/L Y314y

JYIdX3 LSNIW) A3V 005 ¥Vd3411 OINOYLAIW 11INAY ¥O4 S3A0HLOT 13

€021 0 1o} sjejol

81600
S0v00
2¢0¥00
¥.€00

68200




LEO0-¥SN ODAN 650
€1
€10 SN1d ¥313NWIXO S6'6€
“GLeSvyX 1H3IN 08'0¢
SLEL-0.0 X3HVYNAQ 0051

14dADI HOOHNVHS 05¢L

NAdADI NOOUNVHS  0L°0¥2
§0920.0 X3¥vela 098l
ANdID3 MOOUWVYHS  S2'¢2

INAdAD3 MOOHWYHS  OL'v8
SSELVSIN ODAW 01T

10005-06S O3134vS  L€G

£280-0S8 3NILOVE 056
€1000SH

-06d ISN3ISA009 iVl

¥¥08¥-0LH OO3dSOH oo'el
£LP20PX
AYVYOIHLIOLY 028
PGO66GX  09°269
16G66SX  00'¥.iy
NEBSL-ZSW NvBOD 0026
29S1-CSN NvB0OO 8061
£83-023 X31Lsv13 ocel

NrepeSobL v-M 09°G6
pveeves
OPL O3dSNITI™  06'€e
nvevyesovrLv-M 960
; Livzeex
vdlin HONOL 3NO G6'8
B66ELZIX dND S¥'y
dral
-b1Q LSINNMVYG St2L
80PeLSX HI1LNg 8L’}
S00£0-99N ININA3N syl
G00S0-99N INITAIN 8Zv9v
0€2¥20
“89N 3ININaaN oL'g
0zZzveo
-99W IANITA3IN 129
0008-29W 3ININAQ3IN 08'¢€c
29301661 ING 0069
€9301-661 ING ooze
X3HYNAQ 620
68€€-¥ZO 004VHO 880
ZyL€00SA G601

R

V3 00650

3 00$6°6€
v3 0002°L
SO 00051

Xd 0006°C

X8 0006'¢
X8 000t°¢
Xg 005v'y

X4 0008°¢C
v3 00S0°L

V3 006L°L
V3 00SL'v

X8 00692
Xd 00s¢'c

V3 0055°L
V3 0005°8LL
v3 0005°8LL
Xg 00SC'v2
v3 0065 L
Xg 000c'e

O8 0006°€C

©8 0006°€C
Xd 00960

Xd 0056'8
Y3 00S¥'v

Md 00SL'¥
V3 00650
SO 00051
g1 0061C

gl 00612

X8 0060'¢
Md 00890
S§0 0064'S
$O 000v'9
Ad 00620
V¥3 0098°0
Vv3 005601

0000°L

0000°1
0000y
000001

0000'52

0000°ce
00008
0000'S

000062
0000'C

0000°¢
00002

oooo'e
0000y

0000'vE
0000°S
0000'%
0000t
000021
0000y

0000’y

0000}
0000°}

0000}
0000°L

0000°€
00002
0000°L

0000°¢CLe

0000

0000'e
0oo0'se
00002Z1
00009
0000°}
0000°L
0000}

wZ/b € "YIZIIML INNTE - SHIZIIML

HILIWIXO HIADNIL LID1a 109
dANd '317.108 'Z0 02 ‘NOILOT 183
ASVYD/00S (¥3dVd LON) SHLOTD HSVM 318vS0dsia

X8/001 ‘IDUV 3ZIS ‘IFH4 YIAMOH TANIA

X8/00} ‘WNIAIW 3ZIS ‘3344 ¥3AMOd TANIA
X8/00} ‘ISYDIISNIS IOV ViLX3 ‘SIACTO TANIA
X8/00} ‘WNIGIN 'STAOTO WX X3LV1

X8/001 ‘(XELYT-NON) NNIQIW 3ZIS ‘3344 HIAMOd DINTDHITIV-OdAH
LHOIVHLS JILVLISOWIH AT

"ZO ¥ '13r Ndng
SONILS LOISNI/FIA8 “Z0 S 'AVidS INILOVE

XO8/vT 'SAVd IXYIN ‘SNINAVYN AHVLINVS
X08/#2 ‘Q3ddVaM "aNI ‘SAVd NIHL VLN ‘SNINDVN AYVLINYS

IVND3I/0£0-06# HLTVIH TOOHOS 'dND H1vE JA3

Z102Z/6 ¥314V IHIdXE LSNW (©TY)} NId Id3

2102/6 ¥314dV 33 LSNW ‘(Hr) Nad 1d3

X08/STI0H 21 "'SAA S X £ ‘SdVHM LNIHIHAVY-413S Nvd0D NO3IN
SAA § X «Z 'IOVANVE 211SV13 Nva0D

X08/0} (SdND SIANTONN SGA S X .£ ‘SADVANVE DILSV13

NS ON '©va/0S8 'N-¥Eres# YINDIdS

'WINSZ'¥ dIL 1TNAY 3SN STONIS 'SYIAOD IdOISOLO NATIV HOTIM
ova/058

‘VIND3dS 3d0ISOLO J1M1VIA3d WWSL'Z 319VSOdSIA 293dSNIT™
8NS ON ‘PE/A8NL ‘diL D3Y'03dS WWP "dSIA NATIV HD13IM

X08 ¥3d Z 'NOILLNTI0S TOYLNOD VH11N HONO1 ANO
S.0§ 'FONVHO “TIVNOXLL-bh# HLIVIH TOOHIS ‘S13718V.L IS0ON1D

OMd/00) ‘3ZIS QTIHO *'STHSNYUEHLOOL
IYNDI/600-Li# HLTVIH TOOHOS XYM OILLNIQOHLYO
SOMIL “ZO § 'SdND J1LSV1d WO1108 LV

38N.1/00} ‘SANO ¥3dVd WOL108 1v1d ‘20§

38N.1/001 "YISNIALSIA HO4 ‘Q3LvI1d ‘Z0 ZL€

XO8/0SZ ‘SdND IANIOIAIN YIdVd Q3Lv3Td 'ZO b

OMd/00} *SdND INIDIAIW DILSYId 'Z0 |

SO/8L /L= X .S "HOINNT ‘MOVd 100 IXN13A LNVLSNI
3SVO/9L .6 X .9 ‘IOUVT 'ANONODT ‘SHOV 010D INVLSNI
8NS ON 'OMd/Z} .S ~u¥ 'SANOD LIND0d

NOTAN ‘HSNYE 8NYOS TIVN GNV ONVH

NS ON 'F9NVYO AOIYIANY

€0E00

£8200
64200
LL200

¥9200

£€9200
19200
SS200

16200
1v200

9€¢00
¥£200

62200
L2200

€¢co0
£1200
¢lcoo
€0200
10200
86100

#6100

88100
G8100

22100
52400

89100
18100
¥5100
¢5100

15100

06100
6v100
§¢L00
¥ClLoo
L1100
1100
ZL00



1€0S0

OrL dNILFUNS
0082d

-0 L NVOSOWNIHL

SE9PIZ-660 HIANWVHO

LLL2-02H X1ISOdAH

1958040 XTAVYNAQ
4} 4174

“8LM SSO¥O JLIHM
SLIM ¥ 109

“08N YAMOTH4AVIN
S1IM 91as¥o

“06W Y3IMOTJAVIA
¥Z0ZH

“¢CN AIAVAOWN
S2ove

=519 NYOH 1134
£20v8

-519 NYOH 1139

SZ8V¥SIN Y31SN

¥00-+SA OOAN
JSVI/SIX048 0E 2191

~ZLN AOOMSSNIM

PEB09EX NYMS

ozer¥1a LSINNMVYA
i1-020 X3HVYNAQ

€9667LX NI-JOdSO3IN
OlY3NTO

1 18006X dNO
§00212-050

AL34vS 411830
Jl¥3N39

$6900.X NIHJONVE

L15220X TAHAVYN3g

CLPLESX HOrVIN

LLLPOLX ODIdH3Ad

£¢6.28X HOrvin

19806SX HOrvin

8G92SEX HOMYIW

00$X828 Xd1SNg
20.8-2ZM

NOLLOV vOI1a3an

009Z-01X TIVAN3IH

0010-0k8 My9g

§.810.0 X3UYNAQ
142011974

-06S 03134vS
288¥-2ed

JILSVYId WNINTHC

08l
08°'5¢S
0€'6C
0e°'sS
L'}
85}
G6'6€
G6°LS
06'Ly
S6'L
61
6¥'L
8L'L

ov'crs
wie

L0¢
¥9°0

oc'le
osel
Syl

0s'c
06y
Skl
0c9
e
06'S
o8y
006
iy
0c6
SLE
960
St'GL

00e

SO 0002°1E
SO 0008y
X8 000€°6Z
X8 0006°L
v3 006€°0
V3 00610
1S 005S6'6€
V3 00S6°LS
v3 0006 LY
V3 00%6'L
v3 0056’1
V3 006¥'L
V3 00650

SO 005691
V3 00860

V3 00690
va 00¥9°0

v3 000€°S
v3 0052°C
X8 006¥'L

X€ 00052
v3 0006°%
X9 00SL°L
Xd 000L°€
v3 0090°L
v3a 0056°C
V3 00960
Xd 00052

v 006€E’L
X8 00551
V3 00SL°L
V3 00960
Ad 00SL'S

V3 00510

0000y
0000°LL
0000°L
0000°L
0000€
0000¢
0000°L
0000°L
0000°L
0000’L
0000'L
0000°1L
0000
0000°Ze
000082
0000°¢
0000°L
0000V
00009
0000°S
0000}
0000}
0000°}
000072
00002
0000°C
0000°S
0000°C
0000°¢
00009
0000°L
0000°¢

000002

3ASVD/0001 ‘'SHANOD

3808d SN1d dW3L FUNS NATIV HOT1IM - SHIA0D HILIWOWHIHL
SO/008 'SYILINOWHIHL

NYOSOWYHZHL HO4 SHIAOD 380ud - SHIAOD HILINWOWHIHL

NS ON "WINVHD ‘Xa/8Y 'JONVHO 'dvHMHIANN IdV.L WYO4A10d
Xd/Z} ‘SAA 0L X o} 3dVYL HLOTD DINIDHITIV OdAH

IdvL HLO1D "SUA & X .&/)

3dVL J00udHILYM "SAA S X ul

13S/8 ' SININS QUHO - SININDS

L4 ININdS 318VLVIANI SINIMLS IV - SINIAS

IVND/0LSS LYOddNS IINN IVHIALY T QIAVAON - (33INX) SLNINHS
FIONVIYL LON ‘ONITS WNIG3NW

IWNOI/0ZPL# ODA3N 'TIONVIHL LON 'ONITS TIVAIS

wW/b-L AINOYHD ‘'SHOSSIOS 3DVANYE

H3ddIND VYN 3DV - SHIAdND

$9/S3X08 9 'XO8/001 .P/E-6 X u¥/1-8 Ald Z SINSSIL VIOV - SANSSIL
"ZO §2°€ 'ATI3r WN310¥.13d

"ZO SL°F 'ATIAr WNF0Y13d
38NL 'ZO | 'ATIEr WNIN0¥L3d

"ZO | "LNIWLNIO NIDAWOIN HO NIJOdSO3N
18/051 '311108 "IVNOD/SAIVIOY - QIOVLNY
XO8/01 'I18VHSNYD ‘SINVIVHNI VINOWWY

X08 LNNOD 001 "IN SZ 'SEVL TAHAVYN3g

TN S /DN S'21 AINDIT TAYAYNTE

X&/¥2 ‘STvIASdYY DIMANID - INIWVHAAHNIHJIG

3ZIS "ZO ¥ ‘NIHdOYJNAl aINDI1 SINTHATHD

1L8/0€ ‘I1aVMIHO "'OIN08 'NIHJONIWY.LIOV SNIHATHD
"ZO 91 (QINOI) NIHDONIWYLIDY

7118/00} 'OW 6Z€ ‘NIHAONINYLIDY

8NS ON XO/00S 'WO & ‘S1INDVd X31SNg

37I1S 1YYND | ‘HANIVINOD SAHVHS

X8/00S 'STivE NOL1LOD

TYNOI/SH0-06d# ISUNN TOOHIS ‘LiX ONIMIS

"Z0 §1 "93AMOd Advd

MdfZl 3NOVO (SOVAE SISING) SOVE FONIIANOD INDVLO

SNISva SISan3

<ip00
0400
LS¥00
2sv00
8¥¥00
eFP00
LE¥00
Ser00
£ev00
02v00
6100
9100
€100

86€00
98€00

G8E00
£8€00

28€00
LLEQD
69€00

89e00
49800
19£00
95£00
¥S€00
€5€00
8vc00
SPE00

PeE00
2ee00
0E€00
92€00
[4AX0Y)

€1£00




68961 X T130vdNa
668-¥SIN OOAW
2801-0SA NVIQIM3A
L80L-0SA NVIAIY3A
P20b-Z2v ANvE3dVYD

S20v-22Y ANVHIUYO

€¢02-2¢Y ONVEIUYD

S89YG6X SIAIHVYITO
¥611L-919 YNOS

TLEE0'LIS swey seT

L¥'08p'SS
¥5'9

05z
SL'6S
0861
0g'8e
0L°29
og'ie

0’6
6vr'vi

swey| 904

v3 0060°L
v3 00S2'L
v 0056} 1
V3 0006°6
X8d 0098'C
X8 0058C
Xg 0080°}

V3 000S'¥
V¥3 0069°0

0000’9
00002
0000'S
00002
000001
0000°'ze
000002

00002
0000'L2

(¢ sexe) - Jajewounsy) JeaoiuedwA; Joj) Zeoz HO - seusheg

(10/09 JyBuq Jago 10) sojpuBRY Muid LOAU - SIBBYS JIpOWEIEY

29J) xole| - azis ynpe abe| - yno aunssaid poolg

934 Xxaje| - 921s jnpe - yno ainssaid poolg

99y xaje| ‘ouqe;} o|gaY - 00} 0 X0q - (€ X %1} SpPIEpueq apjonuy

93y xeje| ‘ouqe} 8iqixa - 00| Jo xoq - (g X % |) spiepueq diiebuy |lews
831} Xee| ‘00| 40 X0q - spiepueq jodg

371108 ‘ZO | ‘'SdO¥Ad A3 SFAT ¥yvVIA1D
1M Uivd3y SSY193A3

Siejol p'g
LE0Z10 Jo} siejo).
#1500

£0500

20500

L0S00

88100
98+00
G8+00

¥8+00
£L¥00




Board of Education
Greater Southern Tier BOCES
9759 Vocational Drive
Painted Post, NY 14870

BOCESHEO
I I Tompkins Seneca Tioga BOCES

O-O Internal Audit Services

Payroll/Personnel
Internal Audit

Internal Audit Report
Fiscal Year 2012-2013

(July 1, 2012 — April 9, 2013)

May 2013

5-D-1



Greater Southemn Tier BOCES
Internal Audit Report for 2012-2013
Payroll/Personnel Intemal Audit Page 2

éx_ecu;ivé Summa_ry
An internal audit typically includes the testing and evaluation of internal controls and a review of financial policies

and procedures of an audit unit, closing with a conclusion on the audit objectives. Audit objectives can be
modified to cover current events, or the needs, requests, and concerns of the Board.

Internal Audit performed an audit including detailed testing of the key internal controls over Payroll and Personnel,
related to the audit objectives stated below. The results of the audit in summary were as follows:

» BOCES should review all payroll deductions and ensure that proper documentation is on file to support
those deductions. In addition, when tax withholdings forms are filled out, both federal and state forms
should be completed.

« BOCES should continue to follow up on the status of certification for the individual in question. In
addition, documented communication with the individuals being presented to the Board for tenure
regarding status of expiring certification should be completed in every instance prior to granting tenure.

 BOCES should ensure that all payroll related approvals are documented via supervisor signature, and
signature stamp usage should cease immediately.

Audit Scope, Objective and Methodology
Scope

Per New York State Education Law, and the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education, internal Audit is
required to perform annual testing and evaluation of one or more areas of BOCES internal controls, taking into
account risk, control weaknesses, size, and complexity of operations.

The audit of Payroll/Personnel at Greater Southern Tier BOCES (GST BCOES) was conducted during April 2013,
and covered the period of July 1, 2012 through April 24, 2013. Internal Audit is a department within Tompkins-
Seneca-Tioga BOCES and is supervised by the Board of Education for GST BOCES under a cross-contracted
cooperative services agreement. The findings and conclusions in this report are the responsibility of the Board
and the Internal Audit Department.

Audit Objectives
» Valid employment contracts are signed and in effect.
« Valid employees are paid for work authorized and performed.
« Payroll is computed and paid in accordance with contracts and relevant laws.
» Policies which support the recruitment, retention, training and development, performance appraisal,

remuneration, and termination of employees are developed, implemented, and monitored.
+ Adequate personnel records are maintained and protected from unauthorized access.

Methodology

The Internal Audit department complies with applicable regulations promulgated by the State Commissioner of
Education and BOCES policies and procedures. Per New York Standards Internal Audit is required to audit at
least one area of BOCES internal controls each year.

Upon completion of the required annual risk assessment update, Internal Audit communicated to the Audit
Committee/Board the areas of elevated risk within BOCES. The Audit Committee/Board requested that Internal
Audit perform an audit of Payroll and Personnel.

Audit Procedures

Samples were selected for internal control testing, along with discussions with key staff, and walk-throughs of key
processes. Testing was focused on key controls within the Payroll and Personnel areas, which could or are likely
to have a significant impact on the specified audit objectives.



Greater Southern Tier BOCES
Internal Audit Report for 2012-2013
Payroll/Personnel Intemal Audit Page 3

Re;uits and Recorﬁﬁmén_déti;ns -
Per New York Education Law, and the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education, internal Audit is also
required to recommend changes for strengthening controls and reducing identified risks, and to specify time
frames for implementation of such recommendations.

Deductions - Out of 15 files tested for deductions, 7 of the files tested for federal and state income tax
withholdings forms either did not match the withholdings in the payroll software, or were missing. One file
included a form for a 403(b) contribution set at $77.50 per pay period, but 4% was being deducted each pay
period from the employee’s check.

Recommendation — BOCES should review all payroll deductions and ensure that proper documentation is
on file to support those deductions. In addition, when tax withholdings forms are filled out, both federal
and state forms should be completed.

Tenure — Internal Audit noted that a faculty member was granted tenure during the 2012-2013 school year. This
occurred one day after the faculty member's NYS certificate expired. The individual and the BOCES department
responsible for certifications had been emailed in March 2013 to determine the status of the certificate renewal.
At the time of fieldwork, (April 2013) there had been no activity for that faculty member on the Office of Teaching
Initiatives website toward a renewal or different certificate. Based on discussions with Human Resources, it
appears the process is generally to follow up on status of certificates prior to granting tenure, but in this case that
did not occur.

Recommendation — BOCES should continue to follow up on the status of certification for the individual in
question. In addition, documented communication with the individuals being presented to the Board for
tenure regarding the status of expiring certification should be completed in every instance prior to granting
tenure.

Signature Stamp — There is one supervisor whose signature is consistently affixed to payroll related items such as
timesheets, with a signature stamp. When a stamp is used, there is no way to verify that the proper individual is
reviewing the paperwork prior to approval.

Recommendation — BOCES should ensure that all payroll related approvals are documented via
supervisor signature, and signature stamp usage should cease immediately.

Implementation Timeframe — December 31, 2013
Conclusion

Based on the results of audit testwork, Internal Audit believes controls and the related policies and procedures
over Payroll and Personnel are present, but could be enhanced. The aforementioned audit exceptions indicate
weaknesses in the internal control system surrounding Payroll and Personnel at GST BOCES. Implementation of
the recommendations, along with monitoring the policies and internal controls will further enhance the process,
and help to ensure the audit objectives are accomplished.

Corrective Action Plan

Per New York State Education Law, and the Regulations of the Commissioner of Education, BOCES is required
to formulate a corrective action plan in response to this audit report. It should individually address each of the
exceptions noted above, indicating how BOCES plans to mitigate the risks identified. BOCES may elect to adopt
the recommendations of Internal Audit as stated, or develop their own plan, as long as the plan adequately
addresses the exceptions identified. Internal Audit reserves the right to comment on the adequacy of the
Corrective Action Plan.



LEASE AGREEMENT 5-G-1

1) PARTIES

THIS LEASE is made this 1st day of July, 2013 by and between the
BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL SERVICES OF THE COUNTIES OF
SCHUYLER-STEUBEN-CHEMUNG-TIOGA-ALLEGANY, a municipal corporation organized
pursuant to the Education Law of the State of New York, with principal offices at 459 Philo
Road, Elmira, New York 14903, hereinafter called “LESSOR”, and ECONOMIC
OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (EOP) with principal offices at 650 Baldwin Street, Elmira,
New York 14901, hereinafter called “LESSEE”.

2) DESCRIPTION

LESSOR hereby leases to LESSEE and LESSEE hereby leases from LESSOR the

following number of rooms in the listed school buildings:

FACILITY LOCATION
Building 10, Bush Education Center Building 10:
459 Philo Road -Classroom Space—690 square feet-
Elmira, NY 14903 downstairs, south end

-2 bathrooms-112 square feet each
-Galley Kitchenette Area-125 square feet
-Common foyer area with storage- 144
square feet
-Office Area-upstairs 80 square feet
-Playground to be developed
The LESSEE shall have the right to use said rooms, together with toilet facilities
located in the building in which the rooms are located, together with the right to use the
playground adjacent to Building #4 or comparable space. It is understood and agreed that
said leased premises shall only be used for an early childhood operation pursuant to an

agreement between parties to be executed simultaneously herewith. The kitchen area

will be used jointly by EOP and SSCTA BOCES Early Childhood Programs.



3) IERM

The space is leased for a term of one year to commence on July 1, 2013 and to end at
12:00 o’clock noon on June 30, 2014, or on such earlier date as the lease may terminate as
hereinafter provided, except that, if any such date falls on a Sunday or holiday, then this lease
shall end at 12:00 noon on the business day next preceding the aforementioned date.
4)  RENT

The total annual rent is the sum of Eight Thousand Five Hundred Dollars ($8,500.00)
which sum is payable on or before the commencement date of this lease as hereinabove set forth.
The rent will be adjusted annually to reflect actual operations and maintenance budgetary
appropriations.

5) USE AND OCCUPANCY

LESSEE shall use and occupy the premises in pursuit of its educational goals and for no
other purpose. Such rooms shall continue to be used solely as a classroom/day care program and
playground by the LESSEE. LESSOR represents that the premises may lawfully be used for
such purpose.

6) COVENANT TO PAY RENT

LESSEE shall pay rent and any additional expenses as hereinafter provided to LESSOR
at LESSOR’s above stated address, or at such other place as LESSOR may designate in writing
without demand and without counterclaim, deduction or setoff,

7) CARFE OF PREMISES

LESSEE shall commit no act of waste and shall take good care of the premises and the
fixtures and appurtenances therein, and shall, in the use and occupancy of the premises, conform
to all laws, orders and regulations of the federal, state and municipal governments or any of their
departments. All improvements made by LESSEE to the premises which are so attached to the

premises that they cannot be removed without material injury to the premises shall become the



property of LESSOR upon installation. Not later than the last day of the term, LESSEE shall, at
LESSEE’s expense, remove all of LESSEE’s personal property and those improvements made
by LESSEE which have not become the property of LESSOR, including trade fixtures,
cabinetwork, movable paneling, partitions and the like, repair all injury done by or in connection
with the installation or removal of said property and improvements, and surrender the premises
in as good condition as they were at the beginning of the term, reasonable wear, and damage by
fire, the elements, casualty or other cause not due to the misuse or neglect by LESSEE or
LESSEE’s agents, servants, visitors or licensees excepted. All property of the LESSEE
remaining on the premises after the last day of the term of this lease shall be conclusively
deemed abandoned. LESSOR agrees to provide premises in accordance with rules and
regulations of New York State Department of Social Services.

8) ALTERATIONS, ADDITIONS OR IMPROVEMENTS

LESSEE shall not, without first obtaining the written consent of LESSOR, make any
alterations, additions or improvements, in to or about the premises.

9) ACTIVITIES INCREASING FIRE INSURANCE RISKS

LESSEE shall not do or suffer anything to be done on the premises which will increase

the rate of fire insurance on the building.

10) ACCUMULATIONS OF WASTE OR REFUSE MATTER

LESSEE shall not permit the accumulation of waste or refuse matter on the leased

premises or anywhere in or near the building.

11) ABANDONMENT

LESSEE shall not, without first obtaining the written consent of the LESSOR, abandon

the premises, or allow the premises to become vacant or deserted.



12)  ASSIGNMENT OR SUBLEASE

The parties hereto recognize that a prime consideration of this Lease is the fact that both
parties are pursuing educational goals. Therefore, LESSEE shall not assign, mortgage, pledge or
encumber this Lease, in whole or in part, in any manner whatsoever. Further, LESSEE shall not
sublet the premises or any part thereof without first obtaining the written consent of LESSOR.
This covenant shall be binding upon the legal representatives of LESSEE, and upon every person
to whom LESSEE’s interest under this lease passes by operation of the law.

13)  UTILITIES

Electricity, gas, telephone service, water and all other utilities are furnished as part of this
lease. Such utilities are the responsibility of and shall be obtained at the expense of LESSOR.
14) INSURANCE

LESSEE agrees to procure and maintain in force during the term of this Lease any
extension thereof, at its expense, public liability insurance in companies and licensed in the State
of New York with a Best’s Rating of A- or higher, adequate to protect against liability for
damage through public use or arising out of accidents occurring in or around the leased premises.
Attached to the Agreement and made a part thereof is Exhibit “A” setting forth the kind and
limits of insurance acceptable to the parties hereto. Such Certificates of Insurance shall provide
evidence of coverage of LESSOR’s contingent liability on such claims or losses. Said
Certificates shall be delivered to LESSOR for keeping. LESSOR shall be placed on said
insurance policies as an additional insured. LESSEE agrees to obtain a written obligation from
the insurers to notify LESSOR in writing at least thirty (30) days prior to cancellations or refusal
to renew any such policies. LESSEE agrees that, if such insurance policies are not kept in force
during the entire term of this lease, LESSOR may procure the necessary insurance, pay the
premium therefore, and that such premium shall be repaid to LESSOR within thirty (30) days

from the date of such payment.



LESSEE also agrees LESSEE’s insurance coverage will be primary and non-
contributory.

15) RIGHT TO INSPECTION

LESSEE shall permit LESSOR, its agents or employees, to enter the premises at all
reasonable and necessary times to inspect the premises and to make necessary repairs and
improvements thereto and to the building in which they are situated.

16) ACCEPTANCE AND SURRENDER

LESSEE accepts the premises as being in good and sanitary condition, and in good
repair. LESSEE agrees, on the last day of the term of this lease, or its earlier determination, to
surrender the premises to LESSOR in the same condition as received, reasonable use and wear
and damage by fire, act of God or the elements excepted.

17) DAMAGES TO BUILDING

If the building is damaged by fire or any other cause to such extent as to make the
premises untenantable, LESSOR may, no later than thirty (30) days following the damage, give
LESSEE a notice of election to terminate the Lease or to proceed with restoration. Restoration
of the subject premises may only commence with the written consent of the LESSEE. If the
LESSEE shall refuse its consent, this Lease shall be rendered void.

18) WAIVER OF SUBROGATION

Notwithstanding the provisions of Paragraph 7 of this Lease, in any event of any loss or
damage to the building, the premises and/or any contents, provisions permitting waiver of any
claim against the other party for loss or damage within the scope of such insurance, and each
party to such extent permitted, for itself and its insurers, waives all such insured claims against

the other party.



19) NO WAIVER
LESSOR’s waiver of LESSEE’s breach of a covenant or condition of this Lease is not a
waiver of the covenant or condition itself, or any subsequent breach of it, or of any other

covenant or condition herein.

20) TERMINATION

This Lease is subject to the LESSEE’s performance of the covenants and conditions set
forth herein. If LESSEE defaults in performance of any such covenants or conditions, and the
breach continues for more than thirty (30) days after LESSEE receives written notice thereof,
LESSOR may, at its option:

A) Pursue any legal remedy to recover for the breach, and continue the Lease in
force.

B) Declare the Lease forfeited, reenter the demised premises and remove all persons
and LESSEE’s property therefrom.

The Landlord and Tenant understand that the funding for the Lease payments
hereinabove mentioned is derived from Federal, State and Local assistance provided to the
Tenant for the operation of its preschool program. In the event there is a reduction in such
assistance to the extent that Tenant is unable to continue to use and/or pay for the leasable space
then being used by the Tenant for its program, Tenant shall have the right to terminate this lease
upon sixty (60) days’ prior notice.

Notwithstanding the above, if Tenant shall for any reason withdraw from its operation of
the Head Start Program, then Tenant shall have the right to terminate this lease upon sixty (60)
days’ prior notice.

Further, this Lease may be cancelled and terminated at any time with the mutual consent

of both parties.



21) MECHANICS LIENS

LESSEE shall within fifteen (15) days after notice from LESSOR discharge any
mechanics liens for materials or labor claimed to have been furnished to the premises in
LESSEE’s behalf.

22) NOTICE

Any notice by either party to the other shall be in writing and shall be deemed to have
been given only if delivered personally or sent by registered or certified mail in a postpaid
envelope addressed to either party as set forth above; or to either, at such other address as
LESSEE or LESSOR respectively may designate, in writing. Notice shall be deemed to have
been duly given, if delivered personally, on delivery thereof, and if mailed, on the fifth (5th) day
after mailing thereof.

23) RECORDS/FUNDING

All records of the Lessee stored on premises shall be regarded as confidential and not
subject to detainer, possession or levy by the Lessor. The Lessor acknowledges that the Lessee
and Lessor are subject to special regulations of the United States of America and the State of
New York concerning records kept by the Lessee as well as requirements for the improvements
and amenities provided to the participants in the Head Start Program. Lessor and Lessee agree
that if the Lessee shall lose its funding for the Head Start Program for any reason or the premises
leased hereunder do not comply with the regulations governing the Head Start Program or Early
Childhood Programs operated at the site, or in the event that EOP discontinues the
aforementioned Programs, then EOP upon sixty (60) days advance written notice may terminate

this Lease without any further liability for rent after said sixtieth day.



24)  NO OTHER REPRESENTATIONS

No representations or promises shall be binding on the parties hereto except those
representations and promises contained herein or in some future writing signed by the party
making such representations or promises.

25)  QUIET ENJOYMENT

LESSOR covenants that if, and so long as, LESSEE pays the rent, and any additional
costs as herein provided, and performs the covenants hereof, LESSEE shall peaceably and
quietly have, hold and enjoy the premises for the term herein mentioned, subject to the

provisions of this Lease.

26) WAIVER OF JURY TRIAL

To the extent such waiver is permitted by law, the parties waive trial by jury in any action
or proceeding brought in connection with this Lease or the premises.

27)  PARAGRAPH HEADINGS

The paragraph headings in this Lease are intended for convenience only and shall not be
taken into consideration in any construction or interpretation of this Lease or any of its

provisions.

28) TIME OF ESSENCE

Time is of the essence of this Lease.

29) APPLICABLE LAW

New York State Law shall be used in interpreting this Lease and in determining the rights

of the parties under it.



IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the parties hereto have caused their corporate seals

to be hereunto affixed and these presents to be signed by their duly authorized officers

the day and year first above written.

BOARD OF COOPERATIVE EDUCATIONAL
SERVICES OF THE COUNTIES OF
SCHUYLER-STEUBEN-CHEMUNG-TIOGA

ALLEGANY (BOCES)
tor, {J; e, I'/'Si.‘.- .
A ya - ,' ,-"'/ g‘/{/‘ . / .
By L’ "’\"\\‘“ - ‘1' !./ o - < QL»?: £

District Superintendent

ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (EOP)

By

President



STATE OF NEW YORK )
)SS
COUNTY OF CHEMUNG)

Onthis /& day of J duma , 2013, before me personally came
J. Harold McConnell to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn did depose and sa
that he resides in Prattsburgh, NY that he is the President of the BOARD OF COOPERATIVE
EDUCATIONAL SERVICES OF THE COUNTIES OF SCHUYLER-STEUBEN-CHEMUNG-
TIOGA-ALLEGANY (BOCES) the corporation described in, and which executed, the above
Instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal affixed to said Instrument is
such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of Directors of said Corporation;
and that he signed his name thereto by like order.

Rlaryrose 7. Rlonroe
Notary Public, Stais of New Yori

Chemung County Ho. 01406143173 7\7 ‘ — ‘7”?{ o
Commission Expires Eéz 3//% Oy Arne [/ 5 AL

Nothry Public
STATE OF NEW YORK )
COUNTY OF CHEMUNG;SS
Onthis  dayof , 2013, before me personally came

to me personally known, who, being by me duly sworn
did depose and say that he resides in
that he is the Executive Director of the ECONOMIC OPPORTUNITY PROGRAM (EOP),
which executed, the above Instrument; that he knows the seal of said corporation; that the seal
affixed to said Instrument is such corporate seal; that it was so affixed by order of the Board of
Directors of said Corporation; and that he signed his name thereto by like order.

Notary Public



PERSONNEL

6 A-M

Upon the recommendation of the Superintendent, and on the motion of

, seconded by

, it is resolved that the

following personnel actions are hereby taken:

A. Retirements

1.

Marion Richards
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

Mark Kilmartin
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:

B. Resignations

1.

Jessica Frisbie
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Sheila Russell
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Robert Stanley
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Kelley Batrowny
Position:
Effective:

Date of Hire:
Reason:

Teacher
June 29, 2013
September 1, 1988

Teacher
July 1, 2013
September 3, 1998

Teacher

June 30, 2013
September 7, 2010
moving out of area

Career Education Resource Specialist
end of day June 10, 2013

January 5, 2011

other employment

Network Technology Specialist
end of day June 28, 2013
August 4, 2008

other employment

Curriculum Mentor

June 30, 2013

August 18, 2008

to accept the GST BOCES position of Instructional
Technology Administrator



C. Creation of Position

1. Instructional Technology Administrator, one full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, effective July 1, 2013, due to the increase in Districts’ requests for
services.

D. Elimination of Positions, effective June 30, 2013, due to the decrease in Districts’
requests for services, and/or the reconfiguration of services within the BOCES,
and/or decrease in grant funding.

1. Assistant Principal of Special Education, one full-time position (1.0 FTE)
2, [nstructional Support Specialist, one full-time position (1.0 FTE)

3. Teachers, three full-time positions (1.0 FTE each) and four part-time positions
(.5 FTE each) and one part-time position (.57 FTE)

a. Special Education, one position (1.0 FTE)

b. Physical Education, one position (1.0 FTE)

c¢. Criminal Justice, one position (.5 FTE)

d. Aviation, one position (.5 FTE)

e. New Visions Engineering, one position (.5 FTE)

f. New Visions Communication, one position (.57 FTE)

g. GED, one position (.5 FTE)

h. Aitemative Education, middle school, one position (1.0 FTE)
4. School Social Workers, 5 full-time positions (1.0 FTE each)
5. Occupational Therapist, one full-time position (1.0 FTE)

6. Career Education Resource Specialists, 4 part-time positions temporary
positions

E. Voluntary Lay Off, effective June 30, 2013, waiving all rights to recall.
1. Amber Marks, Teaching Assistant

F. Involuntary Lay Offs, effective June 30, 2013, due to the decrease in Districts’
requests for services and the reconfiguration of services within the BOCES.




Assistant Principal of Special Education, full-time (1.0 FTE)
a. Danielle Major

Instructional Support Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE) .

a. serving in the tenure area of Instructional Support Services in the
Integration of Technology into Instructional Practices
1. David Mayotte

Teachers

a. serving in the tenure area of Education of Children with Handicapping
Conditions — General Special Education
1. Molly Batrowny (1.0 FTE)

b. serving in the tenure area of Physical Education
1. Ann Howard (1.0 FTE)

c. serving in the tenure areas of Security Operations 7-12 (.5 FTE) and
Ground Support Operations 7-12 (.5 FTE)
1. Louis Smith (1.0 FTE)

d. serving in the tenure area of Middle Grades
1. Theresa Keesey (1.0 FTE)

School Social Workers, full-time (1.0 FTE)
Betty Fain

Kristie Haberstroh

Julie Babcock

Amy Spenciner

Charlene Robinson

®Pooow

Occupational Therapists, full-time (1.0 FTE)
a. Katherine Watches

G. Decrease to Position

1.

Account Clerk Typist, one part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month, Competitive Civil
Service position, decreased to part-time (.2 FTE), effective July 1, 2013, due to
the decrease in grants and the reconfiguration of duties within the BOCES.

H. Decrease in Assignment

1.

Dena Zoerman, Account Clerk Typist, part-time (.5 FTE), 12 month position,
Competitive Civil Service, Probationary appointment, decreased to part-time (.2
FTE), effective July 1, 2013, continuation of probationary period through May 7,
2014, salary $15.08 per hour (grade 6, step 5), due to the decrease in grants
and the reconfiguration of duties within the BOCES.



. Changes in Appointments

1.

Laura Gosnell, Adult Education LPN Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12

month position, Bush Education Center, Coopers Education Center and

various clinical sites, from Temporary to Unclassified - Certified, effective July.
1, 2013, Certification of General Avocational Instructor, Adult Education
Certificate, effective September 1, 2013 through August 31, 2016, salary
$48,450.00 per year, due to successful completion of certification
requirements.

Paula Drake, reclassified from Account Clerk to Senior Account Clerk, full-
time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Competitive Civil Service, Probationary
appointment, Civil Service Open Competitive List # 61220, Central Business
Office, effective June 17, 2013, Probationary Period of June 17, 2013 through
June 16, 2014, salary $16.22 per hour (grade 9, step 5), due an internal
voluntary transfer.

Richard Perkins, Assistant Principal, increase salary $5,000.00, effective
March 1, 2013 through June 30, 2013, due to additional administrative duties.

Myron Rumsey, reclassified from Computer Services Coordinator to
Supervisor of Computer Services, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month position,
Competitive Civil Service, Provisional appointment, pending Civil Service
Exam, Bush Education Center, effective August 19, 2013, salary $78,000.00
per year, prorated, due to a retirement.

S. Scott Arnold, School Business Executive, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Odessa-Montour Falls CSD,
from Probationary to Permanent, effective July 9, 2013, no change in salary,
having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Emily Solometo, Education Grant Specialist, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Booth School, from
Probationary to Permanent, effective July 11, 2013, no change in salary,
having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

Celeste Berkley, Computer Program Assistant, full-time (1.0 FTE), 12 month
position, Competitive Civil Service appointment, Bush Education Center, from
Probationary to Permanent, effective August 8, 2013, no change in salary,
having successfully completed the Civil Service Probationary Period.

J. Appointments

1.

Kelley Batrowny

Position: Instructional Technology Administrator, full-time
(1.0 FTE), 12 month position, Probationary
appointment



Effective:
Location:
Education:
Tenure Area:
Certification:

Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Sherry Sheridan
Position:

Effective:

Location:
Education:
Probationary Period:
Experience:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

K. Temporary Appointments

1.

Kathleen Salvagin
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Judy Ingalls
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Kathleen Graves
Position:

July 1, 2013

Alfred Alimond CSD and Hornell CSD

Master of Arts, Spanish, Middlebury College
Instructional Technology Administrator

Professional, School District Leader, September 1,
2013

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2016

10 years

$68,000.00 per year

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Cook Manager, part-time (.8125 FTE), 10 month,
school calendar position, Civil Service Non-
Competitive, Probationary appointment

September 2, 2013

Hornell CSD at Arkport CSD

High School Diploma, Arkport CSD

September 2, 2013 through November 3, 2014

13 years

$12.50 per hour

due to the increase in Districts’ requests for services

Business Manager, acting as Student Accounts and
Activities Auditor, hourly, time-sheet, as needed
basis, 12 month position, Temporary appointment
July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Bush, Coopers, and Wildwood Education Centers
$20 per hour, time-sheet, as needed basis
(approximately 4 days per quarter)

to insure that student clubs adhere to regulations

Staff Development Coordinator, daily, time-sheet,
as needed basis, 12 month position, Temporary
appointment

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Addison CSD

$325 per diem

due to the temporary increase in Districts’ requests
for services

Supervisor of Print Shop, hourly, time-sheet basis,



Effective:
Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Eugene Mastin
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Jack Wiiki
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Barbara Lisefski
Position:

Effective:
Location:

Salary:

Reason for Appt:

Kerry Gush
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:
Experience:
Salary:

Temporary appointment

July 2, 2013 through September 30, 2013

Print Shop

$29.82 per hour, time-sheet basis

Due to her retirement from same position and
pending appointment of new Supervisor of Print Shop

Chief Information Officer, hourly, time-sheet, as
needed basis, 12 month position, Temporary
appointment

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Canaseraga CSD

$19.75 per hour, time-sheet, as needed basis
state reporting duties for Canaseraga CSD, as
requested by the district

Teaching Assistant, (acting as the Chief Information
Officer for Spencer Van-Etten CSD), hourly, time-
sheet, as needed basis, 12 month position,
Temporary appointment

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Spencer Van-Etten CSD

$16.31 per hour, time-sheet, as needed basis

state reporting duties for Spencer Van-Etten CSD, as
requested by the district

Medicaid Management Coordinator, hourly, time-
sheet, as needed basis, 12 month position,
Temporary appointment

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

various component districts

$22.32 per hour, time-sheet, as needed basis

due to enhanced Medicaid coordination for various
component districts

Long-Term Substitute School Social Worker, part-
time (.8 FTE), 10 month, school calendar position
November 14, 2012 through June 21, 2013
Canisteo-Greenwood CSD

Masters of Social Work, University of Buffalo
Permanent, School Social Worker, February 1, 2012
7 years

$53,284.00 per year, pro-rated (step 7 + 60 Graduate



Reason for Appt:

8. Susan Yochum
Position:

Effective:
Location:
Education:
Certification:
Experience:

Salary:
Reason for Appt:

Credit Hours + Degree Stipend + Certificate Stipend +
Special Education Stipend)

due to a long-term leave of absence and subsequent
resignation

Adult Education LPN Instructor, full-time (1.0 FTE),
12 month position, Unclassified, Temporary
appointment

July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014

Bush Education Center and Coopers Education
Center

Associate in Applied Science, Nursing, Corning
Community College

Job Skills Training Instructor, Adult Education
Certificate, February 1, 2013 through January 31,
2016

8 years

$44,880.00 per year

due to the temporary increase in student enroliment
for services

L. Certification of BOCES Bus Drivers for 2013-2014

Name of Driver

Bryant, Matthew
Cain, Wyatt (Kelly)
Gauss, Samuel
Jankowski, Theodore
Kennedy, Lisa

Mac Naughton, Don
Raducz, Billie Jo
Rusby, William
Speciale, Frank
Wheeler, Susan

PON=

SPINOO

e

Class of License
C-P
BM-P
B-P
A-P
A-P
B-P
B-P
BM-P
C-P
A-P

M. Annual Stipends, effective July 1, 2013 through June 30, 2014, unless otherwise

noted.

1. Medicaid Compliance Officer, no additional salary
a. Steven Manning, Computer Services Program Manager, Bush Education

Center

2. Cooling Tower Chemicals, Stipend $675

a. David Dimmick

3. CBO Management Support, Stipend $2,500



a. Patricia Bilinski, Accounting Team Leader

b. Bernadette Sramek, Accounting Team Leader
c. Darlene Bennett, Payroll Team Leader

d. Wendy Rogers, Payroll Team Leader

Computer Services Center

David Bates, Intemet/Programming Team Manager, Stipend $2,500
Stephanie Kendall, Financial Services Team Manager, Stipend $2,500
Francis Ortell, Repair Services Team Manager, Stipend $2,500
Kristine Manns, Medicaid Team Manager, Stipend $2,500

Mary Teresa (Tessa) Yorke, Help Desk Team Leader, Stipend $2500
Keith Boras, Server Team Manager, Stipend $2,250

Nathan Lamonski, Server Team Manager, Stipend $2,250

Matthew Marshall, Server Team Manager, Stipend $2,250

Gale Gaylord, Desktop Team Leader, Stipend $1,200

Myron Rumsey, Desktop Team Manager, Stipend $4,500.00, prorated,
effective July 1, 2013 through August 19, 2013

ToF@meaope

Career Development Council, Stipend $1,500
a. Eartha Onyiriuka, Team Leader

Human Resources, Stipend $2,500
a. Leslie Roof, Team Leader



REPORT OF TEMPORARY AND SUBSTITUTE PERSONNEL

Substitute Appointments

Name Position
Childs Jean

Fretz, Maryann

Fretz, Maryann Clerical
Krywe, Mary Teacher
McAneney, Christopher Teacher Aide
Presutti, Debora Teacher

End Substitute Appointments

Name Position
Barcomb, Courtney Teacher Aide
Dunn, Terrie Clerk
Hughes, Alex Teacher Aide
Temporary Appointments

Name Position
Condie, Renee Clerk

Internships/Student Teachers/Field Experience

Name Position
Everett, Maggie

Teacher and Teaching Assistant

Internship (Computer Services)

Rate
$9.00/hour
$65.00/day
$9.00/hour

$100.00/day
$8.00/hour
$100.00/day

Rate

Rate
$8.50

Rate
N/A

Student Aide Appointments - Computer Services, Bush Campus

Name Position
Fisher, William Student Aide

Rate
$7.25/hour

Regional Summer School Principals & Assistant Principals

Name Position
Bay, Kory

Hawk, Robin
Hunkele, Joshua
Kurchey, Ardith
McCarty, Almon
Meek-Kimble, Joeann
Murphy, Mary (Molly)

Virtual Worlds SciFair Program

Name Position
Binkowski, Michael Coach-Bath
Graham, Brandon Mentor
Heywood, Matt

Johnson, Brandon
Kahabka, Carol

Menechella, Diane
Parker-Carver, Hannah Mentor
Schrage, Jason
Wilodarczyk, Christina Mentor

Principal-Prattsburgh
Principal-Horseheads
Principal-Elmira
Principal-Corning
Principal-Watkins Glen
Principal-Campbell-Savona
Principal-Hornell

Coach-Campbell Savona
Coach-Horseheads
Coach-Addison
Coach-Horseheads

Coach-Horseheads

Rate
$5,400.00
$5,800.00
$5,400.00
$5,800.00
$5,400.00
$5,800.00
$5,400.00

Rate
$26.00/hour
$10.00/hour
$26.00/hour
$26.00/hour
$26.00/hour
$26.00/hour
$10.00/hour
$26.00/hour
$10.00/hour

Effective Date

07/01/2013
06/24/2013
06/24/2013
07/01/2013
05/29/2013
09/04/2013

Effective Date

Effective Date

06/01/2013

Effective Date

06/03/2013

Effective Date

06/17/2013

Effective Date

07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013

Effective Date

07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013

End Date***

*hk
Fkk

*k¥k

End Date
06/30/2013
06/30/2013
05/30/2013

End Date
06/30/2013

End Date
08/30/2013

End Date
08/16/2013

End Date
08/23/2013
08/23/2013
08/23/2013
08/23/2013
08/23/2013
08/23/2013
08/23/2013

End Date
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014
06/30/2014



Summer Learning Experience Temporary Appointments

Name Position Rate
Deats, Adam Site Coordinator-Coopers $5,825.00
DeBolt, Leonard Site Coordinator-Bath $5,825.00
Elwell, Thomas Outward Leaming Coordinator $4,645.00
Gallagher, James Program Coordinator $5,400.00
Longwell, Greg Site Coordinator-Woodhull $5,825.00
Quinlan,Timothy Site Coordinator-Hornell $5,825.00
Wolfanger, Susan Site Coordinator-Wayland $5,825.00
Operations & Maintenance Summer Help Program

Name Position Rate
Dewey, Lauren Summer Help Cleaner-Coopers $8.50/hour
Winters, Joseph Summer Help Cleaner-Coopers $8.50/hour

Effective Date

07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013
07/01/2013

Effective Date

06/05/2013
06/05/2013

Curriculum/Staff Development Workshops, Effective 7/1/2012, $17.50/Hour

Andrus, Stephanie McUnber, Tracy
Culver, Seth Paasch, Rebecca
Dauphinet, Jamie Saunders, Justine
Davis, Kathleen Scanlon, Elizabeth
Gath, Abijah Schrock, Shavon
Grinnell, Katy Smith, Paige
Hartman, Madeline Snyder, Pamela
Hogue, Rachel Teneyck, Penni
Ike, Kerry Wales, Bradley
Lawas, Christine Watson, Nils

Regional Scorers for GST BOCES $35.00/hour effective from 07/01/2012

Goodrich, Susan
Gray, Faith
Monroy, Helen

End Date
08/17/2013
08/17/2013
08/17/2013
08/17/2013
08/17/2013
08/17/2013
08/17/2013

End Date
08/17/2013
09/13/2013



MEMO

TO: Board of Education
FROM: Cindy Drake, Director of Special Education & Itinerant Services
DATE: June 19, 2013

RE: Textbook Approval Request

Please approve the following Special Education textbooks for purchase:

7-A

Greater
Souther..

Tier

BOCES

Teacher’s Name Location/Program Textbook Qty. Price
Caitlin Dipetta, Broad Horizons AGS Biology
Jessica Guild, Amy Academy/Elsmere (Each set includes 10 textbooks, teacher 6 $674.95
Kuczka, Becky edition, teacher resource, CD which ($4,049.70)
Cooper, Colleen includes reproducible worksheets, self-
Campbell & TBD study guides, tests, mid-term and final
exams)

Thank you for your consideration of this matter.

CD:cb
Textbook Approval 61913 (BOE Information)



RECEI Voo

—

May 15, 2013

Dear Schoot Board Colleagues:

My name is Christine Schnars. | have been a school board member since 1987, serving 25 years with the
Jamestown Board of Education and since 2008 on the Erie 2 Chautauqua Cattaraugus BOCES BOE. | have
been President of the Chautauqua County School Board Association for the last five years and will
conclude my term there in June 2013. For the past two years, | have served as Area 3 Director and your
liaison to NYSSBA.

| believe as an Area Director, it is my job to represent you and your board’s concerns to NYSSBA. | have
always felt that it is very important for all areas to represented. | have tried hard to listen to your
concerns and needs and to communicate them effectively to NYSSBA.

Some of you already know me from my many years with the Chautauqua County Association of School
Boards and my involvement with many NYSSBA programs, especially the State Issues Conference. | have
also met many of you at NYSSBA workshops and the convention.

As your Area Director, | have attended NYSSBA meetings and local workshops on a regular basis. | have
served on the By-Laws and Policy Committee and am currently a member of the Investment Advisory

Committee.

| would very much like to continue to be your Board of Education’s liaison to NYSSBA as the Area 3
Director and so | ask you to please place my nomination to that position on your next board agenda as

an action item.

Notice of your nomination should be sent to Mary Metheny, Executive Assistant, NYS School Board’s
Association, 24 Century Hill Drive, Suite 200, Latham, NY 12110-2125. Nominations must be received

by 5pm on July 31, 2013.

Thank you for your support. If you have any questions, you can reach me at cschnars@e2ccb.org, (716)
664-6964 (home), (716) 969-1440 (cell), or 20 Fairfield Avenue, Jamestown, NY 14701,

Sincerely,

i uto i M hrin

Christine Schnars



5360

February 8, 2011

Adopted

1€S

Student Polic

POLICY




2260
SIOU




5360




5360

POLICY Adopted: February 8, 2011

1* Reading: July 2,2013

Student Policies

SUBJECT: DIGNITY FOR ALL STUDENTS ACT POLICY

The Board finds that students’ ability to learn and to meet high academic standards, and an
educator’s ability to educate his or her students, are compromised by incidents of discrimination or
harassment including bullying, cyber-bullying, taunting or intimidation. It is hereby declared to be
the policy of the BOCES to afford all students in its schools and classrooms an environment free of
discrimination, harassment and bullying. The purpose of this policy is to foster civility in the
BOCES’ schools and classrooms and to prevent and prohibit conduct which is inconsistent with
BOCES’ educational mission.

Therefore, the Board is committed to providing a school environment that is free from harassment,
discrimination and bullying.

Harassment and Discrimination Prohibited

No BOCES student shall be subjected to harassment, discrimination, bullying or cyber-bullying by
BOCES employees or other BOCES students on BOCES property or at a BOCES function.

No BOCES student shall be subjected to discrimination based on the student’s actual or perceived
race, color, weight, national origin, ethnic group, religion, religious practice, disability, sexual
orientation, gender or sex by BOCES employees or other BOCES students on BOCES’ property or
at a BOCES’ function.

Definitions

“BOCES employee” shall mean any person receiving compensation from the BOCES.

“BOCES function” shall mean a BOCES sponsored extra-curricular event or activity.

“BOCES property” shall mean in or within any building, structure, athletic playing field,
playground, parking lot, or land contained within the real property boundary line of a BOCES

campus, as well as any space owned or leased by BOCES, or in or on a BOCES school bus.

“Cyber-bullying” shall mean harassment or bullying that occurs through any form of electronic
communication.

“Disability” shall mean (a) a physical, mental or medical impairment resulting from anatomical,
physiological, genetic or neurological conditions which prevents the exercise of a normal bodily



function or is demonstrable by medically accepted clinical or laboratory diagnostic techniques or (b)
a record of such impairment or (c) a condition regarded by others as such impairment.

“Gender” shall mean actual or perceived sex and shall include a person’s gender identity or
expression. :

“Harassment” and “bullying” shall mean the creation of a hostile environment by conduct or by
threats, intimidation or abuse, including cyber-bullying, that:

1. Has or would have the effect of unreasonably and substantially interfering with a student's
educational performance, opportunities or benefits, or mental, emotional or physical well-
being;

2. Reasonably causes or would reasonably be expected to cause a student to fear for his or her
physical safety;

3. Reasonably causes or would reasonably be expected to cause physical injury or emotional
harm to a student; or

4, Occurs off school property and creates or would foreseeably create a risk of substantial

disruption within the school environment, where it is foreseeable that the conduct, threats,
intimidation or abuse might reach school property.

Acts of harassment and bullying shall include, but not be limited to, those acts based on a person’s
actual or perceived race, color, weight, national origin, ethnic group, religion, religious practice,
disability, sexual orientation, gender or sex. For the purposes of this definition, the term “threats,
intimidation or abuse” shall include verbal and non-verbal actions.

“Sexual orientation” shall mean actual or perceived heterosexuality, homosexuality or bisexuality.
Reporting Harassment, Bullying and Discrimination

Reports of harassment, bullying and discrimination shall be made to a Principal, Assistant Principal,
District Superintendent or Dignity Act Coordinator. Students and parents/guardians may make a
verbal or written report of harassment, bullying or discrimination to BOCES’ teachers or
administrators.

BOCES employees who witness harassment, bullying or discrimination, or who receive a verbal or
written report of harassment, bullying or discrimination, shall promptly verbally notify the
Principal, Assistant Principal, District Superintendent or the Dignity Act Coordinator not later than
one school day after such employee witnesses or receives a report of harassment, bullying or
discrimination. After such verbal notification, the employee shall file a written report with the
Principal, Assistant Principal, District Superintendent or the Dignity Act Coordinator not later than
two school days after making the verbal report.



Investigation

The Principal, Assistant Principal, District Superintendent or the Dignity Act Coordinator shall
conduct a thorough investigation of all reports of harassment, bullying or discrimination, and ensure
that said investigation is competed promptly after receipt of any written reports.

Remediation
In the event an investigation verifies harassment, bullying or discrimination, the BOCES shall:

1. Take prompt actions reasonably calculated to end the harassment, bullying or
discrimination;

Eliminate any hostile environment;

Create a more positive school culture and climate;

Prevent recurrence of the behavior; and

Ensure the safety of the student or students against whom such harassment, bullying or
discrimination was directed.

e b

Individuals whose behavior is found to be in violation of this policy will be subject to discipline or
removal from the premises in accordance with school policy, including the Code of Conduct and the
Internet Safety and Acceptable Use Policies. Specifically, any BOCES employee or BOCES
student who is found to have violated this policy may be subject to discipline in accordance with
applicable policy, collective bargaining agreement, and/or law.

The District Superintendent shall ensure that educational administrators develop guidelines relating
to the development of measured, balanced and age-appropriate responses to instances of
harassment, bullying or discrimination by students, with remedies and procedures following a
progressive model that make appropriate use of intervention, discipline and education, which vary
in method according to the nature of the behavior, the developmental age of the student and the
student’s history of problem behaviors that are consistent with the Code of Conduct.

When the investigating Administrator believes that any harassment, bullying or discrimination
constitutes criminal conduct, such Administrator (in consultation with the District Superintendent
and the school attorney, if necessary) shall promptly notify the appropriate local law enforcement
agency.

Retaliation Prohibited

Retaliation against any individual who, in good faith, reports or assists in the investigation of
harassment, bullying or discrimination, is strictly prohibited.

Specifically, no BOCES employee shall take, request or cause a retaliatory action against any such
person who, acting reasonably and in good faith, either makes such a report or initiates, testifies,
participates or assists in formal or informal proceedings pursuant to this policy or applicable law.



Any person having reasonable cause to suspect that a student has been subjected to harassment,
bullying or discrimination, by a BOCES employee or student, on BOCES grounds or at a BOCES
function, who, acting reasonably and in good faith, reports such information to BOCES officials, to
the Commissioner of Education, or to law enforcement authorities, in compliance with the reporting
procedures above, or otherwise initiates, testifies, participates or assists in any such formal or
informal proceedings shall have immunity from any civil liability that may arise from the making
of such report or from initiating, testifying, participating or assisting in such formal or informal
proceedings.

Training and Staff Development

The District Superintendent shall ensure that the BOCES provides training programs for BOCES
employees to discourage the development of harassment, bullying and discrimination, and to make
such employees aware of the effects of harassment, bullying, cyber-bullying and discrimination on
students. Such programs will be designed to:

1. Raise the awareness and sensitivity of employees to potential harassment, bullying and
discrimination; and
2. Enable employees to prevent and respond to harassment, bullying and discrimination.

The District Superintendent shall ensure that instructional staff receive professional development on
nondiscriminatory instructional and counseling methods.

The training required by this policy shall address the social patterns of harassment, bullying and
discrimination, including but not limited to those acts based on a person’s actual or perceived race,
color, weight, national origin, ethnic group, religion, religious practice, disability, sexual
orientation, gender or sex. Such training shall include the identification and mitigation of
harassment, bullying and discrimination, and strategies for effectively addressing problems of
exclusion, bias and aggression in educational settings.

To support such training and possible remediation strategies, principals shall make a regular report
on data and trends related to harassment, bullying and discrimination to the District Superintendent.

Dignity Act Coordinators

The BOCES Board of Education shall annually appoint a BOCES-wide Dignity Act Coordinator
and a Dignity Act Coordinator specific to each BOCES instructional program.

The name and contact information for the Dignity Act Coordinators shall be shared with all BOCES
employees, students, and persons in parental relation. Such contact information shall be listed in or
on the:

1. Code of Conduct;
. BOCES web site;
3. Any plain language summary of the Code of Conduct provided to all persons in parental
relation to students before the beginning of each school year;



4, Information provided to parents and persons in parental relation at least once per school year
in a mailing or other method of distribution including, but not limited to, sending such
information home with each student and, if such contact information changes, in at least one
subsequent mailing or other such method of distribution as soon as practicable thereafter;

5. Posters created for such purpose in highly-visible areas of school buildings; and

6. BOCES program office.

If a Dignity Act Coordinator vacates his or her position during the school year, another employee
shall be immediately designated for an interim appointment as a Coordinator, pending approval of
the BOCES Board of Education within 30 days of the date the position was vacated. In the event a
Coordinator is unable to perform the duties of his or her position for an extended period of time,
another school employee shall be immediately designated for an interim appointment as
Coordinator, pending return of the previous Coordinator to his or her duties.

Policy Dissemination

The BOCES will, at least once during each school year, to provide all BOCES employees, students
and parents/guardians with a written or electronic copy of this policy, or a plain-language summary
of the policy, including notification of the process by which students, parents/guardians and
BOCES employees may report harassment, bullying and discrimination. The current version of this
policy will be maintained on the BOCES website.

Cross Reference: Anti-discrimination Policy; Sexual Harassment Policy; Code of Conduct;
Internet Safety Policy; Acceptable Use Policy; NYS Educ. Law §§ 10-13; 8
NYCRR §100.2(jj)



